

Academic Governance

800 West Campbell Road, AD 23, Richardson, TX 75080-3021

Office: (972) 883-6751 FAX: (972) 883-2276

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 2, 2022

TO: Academic Council*

COPY TO: **Richard C. Benson**
Rafael Martín
Inga Musselman
Calvin Jamison
Amanda Rockow
Yvette Pearson
Jessica Murphy
Juan González

Nils Roemer
Steven L. Small
Jennifer Holmes
Stephanie Adams
George Fair
Hasan Pirkul
David Hyndman
Edward J. Harpham

FROM: Academic Governance
Cynthia Haynes, Secretary to Academic Governance

SUBJECT: Academic Council Meeting

Academic Council will meet on **Wednesday, February 2, 2022** via [Microsoft Teams](#).
If you cannot attend, please notify us at academic.governance@utdallas.edu Thank you!

2021-2022 ACADEMIC COUNCIL
Ashley Barnes
Dinesh Bhatia
Adam Chandler
Mary Beth Goodrich
Bill Hefley **
Karen Huxtable-Jester
Syam Menon
Syed Naqvi
Elizabeth Pickett
Ravi Prakash*
Richard Scotch ***
Tres Thompson
Shilyh Warren ***

*Speaker

**Secretary

*** Vice-Speaker

Academic Governance

800 West Campbell Road, AD 23, Richardson, TX 75080-3021

Office: (972) 883-6751 FAX: (972) 883-2276

AGENDA
ACADEMIC COUNCIL MEETING
February 2, 2022 @ 1:00-3:00 PM
via Microsoft Teams

- | | |
|--|-----------------------------------|
| 1. Call to Order, Announcements & Questions | Richard Benson |
| 2. Approval of the Agenda | Richard Scotch |
| 3. Approval of Minutes – December 1, 2021 | Richard Scotch |
| 4. Speaker’s Report | Richard Scotch |
| 5. THECB/SACSCOC/ Legislative Updates | Serenity King |
| 6. NCFS/TXCFS/FAC Report | R. Scotch/S. Warren/
B. Hefley |
| 7. Committee on Committees Recommendations | Richard Scotch |
| 8. CEP Recommendations | Syam Menon |
| A. 2022-‘23 Undergraduate Course Inventory (Dec CUE) | |
| B. 2022-‘23 Undergraduate Course Inventory (Jan CUE) | |
| C. 2022-’23 Core Course Inventory (Dec CUE) | |
| D. 2022-’23 Undergraduate Degree Plans (Jan CUE) | |
| E. 2022-’23 Graduate Course Inventory | |
| F. 2022-’23 Graduate Degree Plans | |
| G. Reducing SCH Requirements for the MA in Latin American
Studies | |
| 9. Revision to the ECS Bylaws | Mark Spong |
| 10. Approval of Updates to Emeriti Titles Perquisites and Privileges
of Emeriti Title Holders - UTDPP1046 | Serenity King |
| 11. Update on Campus Climate Survey | Colleen Dutton |
| 12. Adjournment | Richard Benson |

UNAPPROVED AND UNCORRECTED MINUTES

These minutes are disseminated to provide timely information to the Academic Council. They have not been approved by the body in question, and, therefore, they are not the official minutes.

Academic Council Meeting December 1, 2021 @ 1:00pm-3:00pm (via Microsoft Teams)

Present: Ravi Prakash, Ashley Barnes, Richard Benson, Dinesh Bhatia, Vicki Carlisle, Adam Chandler, Connor Donegan, Colleen Dutton, Frank Feagans, Gene Fitch, Juan González, Mary Beth Goodrich, Debra Greszler, Cynthia Haynes, Bill Hefley, Dorothee Honhon, Karen Huxtable-Jester, Serenity King, Jennifer Klunk, Dee Lambert, Rafael Martín, Syam Menon, Jessica Murphy, Inga Musselman, Syed Kaazim Naqvi, Mehrdad Nourani, Terry Pankratz, Kara Peak, Elizabeth Pickett, Imaan Irfan Razak Macchiwalla, Amanda Rockow, Richard Scotch, Ryan Short, Scott Simpson, Amanda Smith, Steven Small, Lucien Thompson, Vy Trang, Shilyh Warren

Absent:

1. **Call to Order, Announcements, and Questions**

Speaker Prakash called the meeting to order at 1:00pm. Dr. Benson reported that the COVID-19 protocols will remain in place for the first couple of weeks of the Spring 2022 semester as they continue monitoring. He thanked everyone for a good semester and wished all a great break. There were no questions.

2. **Approval of the Agenda – Ravi Prakash**

Speaker Prakash called for a motion to approve the agenda. Syam Menon moved; Richard Scotch seconded. The motion was approved by unanimous consent.

3. **Approval of November 3, 2021 Minutes – Ravi Prakash**

Speaker Prakash called for a motion to approve the minutes. Syam Menon moved; Tres Thompson seconded. The motion was approved by unanimous consent.

4. **Speaker's Report – Ravi Prakash**

Speaker Prakash reported he has tested positive for COVID and will be working from home for the next 10 days. There is nothing else to report. There were no questions.

5. **THECB/SACSCOC/Legislative Updates – Serenity King**

Dr. King reported Deputy Assistant Commissioner Stacy Silverman is leaving the Coordinating Board effective January 2022. Invitation letters to participate on the Ad Hoc Faculty SACSCOC Committee have gone out and five acceptances have been received.

6. **NCFS/TXCFS/FAC Report – Ravi Prakash, Richard Scotch, Shilyh Warren, Bill Hefley**

Speaker Prakash reported there have been no updates since the last Senate meeting.

7. **CEP Recommendations – Syam Menon**

Dr. Menon reported CEP has not held its monthly meeting. There are seven recommendations that could move forward, if approved at the December 7th meeting.

1. 2022-'23 Undergraduate Course Inventory
2. 2022-'23 Graduate Course Inventory
3. 2021-'22 Undergraduate Degree Plans
4. New Minor in Religious Studies
5. UTDPP1052 (Final Oral Examinations, Dissertation/Thesis Embargo)
6. Physics GRE Subject Test

ITEM #3

7. Proposal to Eliminate “MN” Midterm Grades

Unanimous approval to place all seven recommendations on the Senate agenda.

8. Revision to the A&H Bylaws – Shilyh Warren

Dr. Warren requested an update to the Bylaws to allow for the separation of two positions – Program Head and Associate Dean of the Arts. Speaker Prakash reminded the Council that these updates is not associated with the review of the Bylaws that is planned for the next several months. Syam Menon moved; Richard Scotch seconded. The motion was approved by unanimous consent to place on the Senate agenda.

9. Discussion of Proposed Policy on Endowed Chairs, Professorships, and Fellowships – UTDPpxxxx – Serenity King

Dr. King reported this is a proposed policy that Senators and the 2017 Faculty Reaffirmation Committee requested and the Provost and school deans had discussed. Dr. King’s team reviewed the policies at peer institutions. A proposal draft was provided to the Provost and school deans who have reviewed and revised. The proposal is ready to move forward to the Senate for their feedback. She requested a motion to place on Senate agenda. Richard Scotch moved; Syam Menon seconded. The motion was approved by unanimous consent to place on Senate agenda.

10. Implementing Recommendations from the 2018 Task Force on Student Course Evaluations – Karen Huxtable-Jester

Dr. Huxtable-Jester reported the Committee on Effective Teaching has 3-4 recommendations for the Senate’s approval:

1. Rename or rebrand the Student Course Evaluation experience to Student Ratings of their Learning Experiences.
2. Add guidance information to the evaluation system where the results of course ratings are reported (i.e., black box warning).
3. Recommend consideration of adding text entry box that faculty could use to reflect on how the faculty interprets the course evaluation results and how they expect to use this information moving forward. Faculty responses are optional.
4. Developing recommendations for using more pieces of information for evaluating teaching.

After discussion, Syam Menon moved to place this on the Senate agenda. Richard Scotch seconded. The motion was approved by unanimous consent for all recommendations to be placed on Senate agenda.

11. Ad hoc committee charge for Review of UTDP1047 Evaluation of Academic Administrators – Mehrdad Nourani, Serenity King

Dr. King reported this is a request to have the questions for UTDP1047 examined and possibly revised by a 3+3+3 committee. Syam Menon moved; Richard Scotch seconded. The motion was approved by unanimous consent to place on the Senate agenda.

12. Sustainability Committee Proposal to address Single-use Plastics on Campus – Dorothee Honhon

Dr. Honhon reported that the Sustainability Committee proposed phasing out single-use plastics on campus. Post Landfill Action Network (PLAN) is an organization that can guide universities through the process. A task force consisting of campus stakeholders would be established. UT Dallas would be the first university in Texas to take this action. Dr. Honhon requested to show a presentation and share the proposal with Senate for discussion. Shilyh Warren moved; Bill Hefley seconded. The motion was approved by unanimous consent to be placed on the Senate agenda as a discussion item from the Sustainability Committee.

13. Committee Reports – Bill Hefley

Dr. Hefley requested committee reports to be placed on Senate agenda for approval. Bill Hefley moved; Dinesh Bhatia seconded. The motion was approved by unanimous consent.

14. Update on Campus Climate Survey – Colleen Dutton

Ms. Dutton reported the GLINT contract is signed, and the target rollout is by the end of February. The survey will close before Spring Break. She will have more information at the January Senate meeting. Bill Hefley moved to place on Senate agenda; Syam Menon seconded. The motion was approved by unanimous

ITEM #3

consent.

15. Adjournment – Richard Benson

Speaker Prakash thanked Ms. Vicki Carlisle for all her assistance with Academic Governance. He urged all faculty members and Academic Council to attend school commencement. There being no further business, Dr. Benson adjourned the meeting at 1:37pm.

APPROVED: _____
Ravi Prakash
Academic Council

_____ Date

CEP Items for Senate (Tentative)

Academic Council Meeting

02 February, 2022

- 8A. 2022-'23 Undergraduate Course Inventory (Dec CUE)
- 8B. 2022-'23 Undergraduate Course Inventory (Jan CUE)
- 8C. 2022-'23 Core Course Inventory (Dec CUE)
- 8D. 2022-'23 Undergraduate Degree Plans (Jan CUE)
- 8E. 2022-'23 Graduate Course Inventory
- 8F. 2022-'23 Graduate Degree Plans
- 8G. Reducing SCH requirements for the MA in Latin American Studies

Undergraduate Courses to be offered in 2022-2023

COURSE	ARHM	A TEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	GENS	JSOM	NSMT	HONS	UGRD	TOTAL
Additions									2		2
Removals											
Edits			6	1				18			25
Total			6	1				18	2		27
Repeatable			1					14	1		16
Online											

Additions										
ARHM	A TEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	IS	JSOM	NSM	HONS	UGRD	
								* HONS 3102 HONS 3107		

Edits										
ARHM	A TEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	NSM			HONS	UGRD	
		CLDP 3343 CLDP 3394 NSC 4v90 SPAU 3341 SPAU 3343 SPAU 4394	EE 4371		BIOL 4350 BIOL 4390 BIOL 4391 BIOL 4399 BIOL 2v95 BIOL 3v00	BIOL 3v01 BIOL 3v40 BIOL 3v90 BIOL 3v91 BIOL 3v93 BIOL 3v94	BIOL 3v96 BIOL 4v00 BIOL 4v01 BIOL 4v40 BIOL 4v95 BIOL 4v99			

Removals										
ARHM	A TEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	IS	JSOM	NSM	HONS	UGRD	

+ Repeatable										
ARHM	A TEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	NSM			HONS	UGRD	
		NSC 4v90			BIOL 2v95 BIOL 3v00 BIOL 3v01 BIOL 3v40 BIOL 3v90	BIOL 3v91 BIOL 3v93 BIOL 3v94 BIOL 3v96 BIOL 4v00	BIOL 4v01 BIOL 4v40 BIOL 4v95 BIOL 4v99	* HONS 3102		

Core	
ARHM	
*h=@	

Online/Hybrid	

Legend			
*	New as repeatable	#	Update made to repeat hrs
=	Renummer – no additional info required	~	Reinstate – no additional info required
+	Contains adds & edits only	@	New Online/Hybrid Course
♦	Core Report Attached		

Click on any course number above to see a PDF of that course.

Click "Return to Main Menu" at the bottom of a page to return to this page.

Note: PHIL 2304 is an existing course that is under consideration for state core. It has Core Committee approval and is awaiting state approval. The core designation will not appear on the course until it is fully state approved.

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * hons3102 (r1) hons3102.5 group_head series_head	<p>HONS 3102 William Faulkner's Short Stories (1 semester credit hour) Famed for his work as a novelist, William Faulkner was an equally accomplished writer of short fiction. This course will examine ten to twelve of his short stories in order to see the various ways in which he met the demands of what he called "the most demanding form after poetry." May be repeated for credit as topics vary (4 semester credit hours maximum). Prerequisite: CV Honors students only. (1-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Reason: Course taught numerous times as HONS 3199. Note: Please add CV attribute</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff:</p> <p>HONS 3102 William Faulkner's Short Stories (1 semester credit hour) Famed for his work as a novelist, William Faulkner was an equally accomplished writer of short fiction. This course will examine ten to twelve of his short stories in order to see the various ways in which he met the demands of what he called "the most demanding form after poetry." May be repeated for credit as topics vary (4 semester credit hours maximum). Prerequisite: CV Honors students only. (1-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">repeat reason</p> <p>This course is repeatable because the topics vary.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: hons3102.5</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 4 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>13</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	13	vab061000 2021-11-30 10:38:35 audit: -1398.2 m index: -1398.2 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	13									

HONS 3102 - New Course Additional Information

Prefix	HONS
Number	3102
Year Min	2022
School	hons
Dept	hons
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	-
Similar To	no
Reasoning	n/a
Requestor	Valerie Brunell
Preparer	Valerie Brunell
Create_DateTime	2021-11-02 13:06:28
Create_NetID	vab061000

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * hons3107 (r1) hons3107.4 group_head series_head	<p>HONS 3107 Masterpieces of Chinese Literature (1 semester credit hour) Explores major writers and works (including poetry, fiction, scripture, and historical prose) from selected periods of Chinese literary history. Background readings for historical and cultural context are provided. Prerequisite: CV Honors students only. (1-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Reason: Course taught three times as HONS 3199. Note: Please add CV attribute.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff:</p> <p style="color: green;">HONS 3107 Masterpieces of Chinese Literature (1 semester credit hour) Explores major writers and works (including poetry, fiction, scripture, and historical prose) from selected periods of Chinese literary history. Background readings for historical and cultural context are provided. Prerequisite: CV Honors students only. (1-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: hons3107.4</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 1 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>13</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	13	vab061000 2021-11-30 10:39:41 audit: -1364.9 m index: -1364.9 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	13									

HONS 3107 - New Course Additional Information

Prefix	HONS
Number	3107
Year Min	2022
School	hons
Dept	hons
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	-
Similar To	No
Reasoning	n/a
Requestor	Valerie Brunell
Preparer	Valerie Brunell
Create_DateTime	2021-10-27 14:53:09
Create_NetID	vab061000

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * cldp3343 (r6) cldp3343.10 group_head series_head	<p>CLDP 3343 Children in a Changing World (3 semester credit hours) Issues relevant to childhood in the twenty-first century. This course explores issues relevant to childhood in the twenty-first century. Topics vary and may include effects of electronic use, child maltreatment, parental drug use, medical progress, divorce, child care, children in different cultures and the human genome project. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Updated acad org</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 002734 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>CLDP 3343 Children in a Changing World (3 semester credit hours) Issues relevant to childhood in the twenty-first century. This course explores issues relevant to childhood in the twenty-first century. Topics vary and may include effects of electronic use, child maltreatment, effects of maternal parental drug use on infants; use, medical progress, divorce, child care, children in different cultures, cultures and the human genome project. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: cldp3343.10</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	Inall 2021-11-30 15:55:00 002734 audit: -1367.6 m index: -1367.6 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * cldp3394 (r6) cldp3394.12 group_head series_head	<p>CLDP 3394 Research and Evaluation Methods (3 semester credit hours) This course provides experience in all phases of behavior science research, including study design, measurement, sampling, data collection, data analysis, and report writing. The course covers the fundamental concepts of experimental and non-experimental designs in research and evaluation. Credit cannot be received for more than one of the following: CLDP 3394, CLDP 3494, or (PSY 3393 or CGS 3340). Prerequisites: (PSY 2317 or STAT 1342) and PSY 3392. (3-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Updated acad org</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 002738 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>CLDP 3394 Research and Evaluation Methods (3 semester credit hours) Laboratory and field This course provides experience in all phases of behavior science research, including study design, measurement, sampling, data collection, data analysis, and report writing. The course covers the fundamental concepts of the psychometrics of measurement and testing, as well as applications of experimental and non-experimental designs in research and evaluation. Credit cannot be received for more than one of the following: CLDP 3394, CLDP 3494, or (PSY 3393 or CGS 3340). Prerequisites: (PSY 2317 or STAT 1342) and PSY 3392. (3-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: cldp3394.12</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	Inall 2021-11-30 16:01:22 002738 audit: -1367.2 m index: -1367.2 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									
2022-open	edit * nsc4v90 (r11) nsc4v90.18 group_head series_head	<p>NSC 4V90 Special Topics in Neuroscience (1-3 semester credit hours) May be repeated for credit as topics vary (9 semester credit hours maximum). ([1-3]-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Removed consent</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 009642 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>NSC 4V90 Special Topics in Neuroscience (1-3 semester credit hours) May be repeated for credit as topics vary (9 semester credit hours maximum). ([1-3]-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">repeat reason</p> <p>This course is repeatable because the topics vary. This course counts as a major related elective and nine semester credit hours are allowed towards degree.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: nsc4v90.18</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 9 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>100</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	100	Inall 2021-11-24 09:30:13 009642 audit: -1397.1 m index: -82.2 m match_pass
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	100									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * spau3341 (r10) spau3341.11 group_head series_head	<p>SPAU 3341 Audiology (3 semester credit hours) Introduction to clinical application and interpretation in audiology. Topics include basic assessment (e.g., pure-tone audiometry, speech audiometry, basic masking principles), hearing and balance disorders (e.g., diagnosis, evaluation, treatment, and (re)habilitation), as well as special populations and conditions. Prerequisites or Corequisites: SPAU 3304 and SPAU 3344 or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Udpated acad org</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 011870 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>SPAU 3341 Audiology (3 semester credit hours) Clinical Introduction to clinical application and interpretation in audiology. Emphasis on instrumentation and calibration considerations for air and bone conduction test, Topics include basic assessment (e.g., pure-tone audiometry, speech audiometry, cerumen management, and basic masking principles. principles), hearing and balance disorders (e.g., diagnosis, evaluation, treatment, and (re)habilitation), as well as special populations and conditions. Prerequisites or Corequisites: SPAU 3304 and SPAU 3344 or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: spau3341.11</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	Inall 2021-11-24 09:45:02 011870 audit: -1383 m index: -1383 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									
2022-open	edit * spau3343 (r7) spau3343.9 group_head series_head	<p>SPAU 3343 Phonetics and Phonology (3 semester credit hours) The study of speech sounds. Phonetic transcription and description of articulatory, acoustic, and linguistic properties of speech. Basic phonological rules of American English and consideration of how they relate to individuals with speech and language pathology. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>More accurate course description</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 011871 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>SPAU 3343 Phonetics and Phonology (3 semester credit hours) The study of speech sounds. Phonetic transcription and description of articulatory, acoustic, and linguistic properties of speech. Basic phonological rules of American English and consideration of how they relate to individuals with speech and language pathology. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: spau3343.9</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	Inall 2021-11-24 09:47:17 011871 audit: -1377.4 m index: -1377.4 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * spau4394 (r9) spau4394.9 group_head series_head	<p>SPAU 4394 Multicultural Aspects of Communication Disorders (3 semester credit hours) Service delivery issues in culturally and linguistically diverse populations with the goal of developing sensitivity to the special needs of multiculturalism in schools and in the clinical practice of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology. Therapeutic management of foreign dialect, language differences, and the effects of cultural diversity upon learning will be discussed. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Updated course description.</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 011911 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>SPAU 4394 Multicultural Aspects of Communication Disorders (3 semester credit hours) Service delivery issues in culturally and linguistically diverse populations with the goal of developing sensitivity to the special needs of multiculturalism in schools and in the clinical practice of Speech-Language Pathology. Pathology and Audiology. Therapeutic management of foreign dialect, language differences, and the effects of cultural diversity upon learning will be discussed. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: spau4394.9</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%;"> <tr> <td style="width: 50%;">phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	Inall 2021-11-24 09:49:54 011911 audit: -1382.7 m index: -1382.7 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * ee4371 (r3) ee4371.7 group_head series_head	<p>EE 4371 Introduction to MEMS (3 semester credit hours) The goal of this course is to provide an introduction to M/NEMS fabrication techniques, selected device applications, and the design tradeoffs in developing systems. Prerequisites: (MECH 3310 and MECH 3350 and PHYS 2126 and PHYS 2326) or (CE 3310 or EE 3310). (Same as MECH 4370) (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">request notes</div> <p>Updated per department (DDC - 2021.11.18)</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">course alias: mech4370.13 (mech4370)</div> <p>MECH 4370EE 4371 Introduction to MEMS (3 semester credit hours) The goal of this course is to provide an introduction to M/NEMS fabrication techniques, selected device applications, and the design tradeoffs in developing systems. Prerequisites: (MECH 3310 and MECH 3350 and PHYS 2126 and PHYS 2326) or (CE 3310 or EE 3310). (Same as EE-4371 MECH 4370) (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">peoplesoft diff: 014923 2019-08-18 ddc130130</div> <p>EE 4371 Introduction to MEMS (3 semester credit hours) This course will target an audience of motivated senior level undergraduates, with the The goal of providing this course is to provide an introduction to M/NEMS fabrication techniques, selected device applications, and the design tradeoffs in developing systems. Prerequisites: CHEM 1311 and (MECH 3310 and MECH 3350 and PHYS 2126 and PHYS 2326) or ((CE (CE 3310 or EE 3310) and PHYS 2125 and PHYS 2325). 3310). (Same as MECH 4370) (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">show fields: ee4371.7</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">30</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	30	ddc130130 2021-11-18 15:52:35 014923 audit: -1363.6 m index: -1363.6 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	30									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * biol2v95 (r6) biol2v95.6 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 2V95 Individual Instruction in Biology (1-6 semester credit hours) Individual study under a faculty member's direction. May be repeated for credit as topics vary (6 semester credit hours maximum). Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Instructor consent required. ([1-6]-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Modified course description. Added repeat rationale. Added Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. (EAW, 11/2021)</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 001749 2015-08-23 sxr090100</p> <p>BIOL 2V95 Individual Instruction in Biology (1-6 semester credit hours) Individual study under a faculty member's direction. May be repeated for credit as topics vary (6 semester credit hours maximum). Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Instructor consent required. ([1-6]-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">repeat reason</p> <p>This course is repeatable because the topics vary. This course is a part of an elective sequence towards degree and only six hours are allowed towards degree.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: biol2v95.6</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 99 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	eaw016100 2021-11-24 09:03:23 001749 audit: -1401.3 m index: -1401.3 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * biol3v00 (r8) biol3v00.11 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 3V00 Topics in Biological Sciences (1-6 semester credit hours) May be repeated as topics vary (9 semester credit hours maximum). Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Prerequisites: (BIOL 2281 or CHEM 2401 or equivalent) and BIOL 2311 and BIOL 2312 or equivalent. ([1-6]-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Added repeat rationale. Modified prerequisites 7.15.16. Added Course Type and forwarded for review 7.18.16. Added Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. (EAW, 11/2021)</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 001780 2017-08-20 ddc130130</p> <p>BIOL 3V00 Topics in Biological Sciences (1-6 semester credit hours) May be repeated as topics vary (9 semester credit hours maximum). Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Prerequisites: (BIOL 2281 or CHEM 2401 or equivalent) and BIOL 2311 and BIOL 2312 or equivalent. ([1-6]-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">repeat reason</p> <p>This course is repeatable because the topics vary. This course is a part of an elective sequence towards degree and only six hours are allowed towards degree.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: biol3v00.11</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 9 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	eaw016100 2021-11-24 09:06:09 001780 audit: -1401.1 m index: -60.8 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * biol3v01 (r10) biol3v01.13 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 3V01 Topics in Biological Sciences with Lab (1-6 semester credit hours) May be repeated as topics vary (6 semester credit hours maximum). Lab fee of \$30 required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Prerequisites: (BIOL 2281 or CHEM 2401 or equivalent) and BIOL 2311 and BIOL 2312 or equivalent. ([1-5]-[1-5]) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Added repeat rationale. Modified prerequisites. 7.15.16. Added Course Type and forwarded for review 7.18.16 Added Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. (EAW, 11/2021)</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 001781 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>BIOL 3V01 Topics in Biological Sciences with Lab (1-6 semester credit hours) May be repeated as topics vary (6 semester credit hours maximum). Lab fee of \$30 required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Prerequisites: (BIOL 2281 or CHEM 2401 or equivalent) and BIOL 2311 and BIOL 2312 or equivalent. ([1-5]-[1-5]) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">repeat reason</p> <p>This course is repeatable because the topics vary. This course is a part of an elective sequence towards degree and only six hours are allowed towards degree.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: biol3v01.13</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 6 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	eaw016100 2021-11-24 09:16:29 001781 audit: -1400.8 m index: -28 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * biol3v40 (r10) biol3v40.13 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 3V40 Topics in Molecular and Cell Biology (1-6 semester credit hours) May be repeated as topics vary (9 semester credit hours maximum). Lab fee of \$30 required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Prerequisites: (BIOL 2281 or CHEM 2401 or equivalent) and BIOL 2311 and BIOL 2312 or equivalent. ([1-6]-[0-5]) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Added repeat rationale. Modified prerequisites 7.15.16. Added Course Type and forwarded for review 7.18.16. Added Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. (EAW, 11/2021)</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 001783 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>BIOL 3V40 Topics in Molecular and Cell Biology (1-6 semester credit hours) May be repeated as topics vary (9 semester credit hours maximum). Lab fee of \$30 required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Prerequisites: (BIOL 2281 or CHEM 2401 or equivalent) and BIOL 2311 and BIOL 2312 or equivalent. ([1-6]-[0-5]) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">repeat reason</div> <p>This course is repeatable because the topics vary. This course is a part of an elective sequence towards degree and only nine hours are allowed towards degree.</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: biol3v40.13</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 9 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	eaw016100 2021-11-24 09:17:36 001783 audit: -1400.5 m index: -52.5 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * biol3v90 (r7) biol3v90.10 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 3V90 Undergraduate Readings in Biology (1-3 semester credit hours) Subject and scope to be determined on an individual basis. May be repeated for credit as topics vary. Instructor consent required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. ([1-3]-0) S</p> <p>request notes</p> <p>Added Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. (EAW, 11/2021)</p> <p>peoplesoft diff: 001784 2014-08-24 ddc130130</p> <p>BIOL 3V90 Undergraduate Readings in Biology (1-3 semester credit hours) Subject and scope to be determined on an individual basis. May be repeated for credit as topics vary. Instructor consent required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. ([1-3]-0) S</p> <p>repeat reason</p> <p>Independent study / individual instruction per Dr. Miller's email 12-12-14.</p> <p>show fields: biol3v90.10</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 99 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	<p>eaw016100</p> <p>2021-11-24 09:19:36</p> <p>001784</p> <p>audit: -1398.1 m</p> <p>index: -46.3 m</p> <p>match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									
2022-open	edit * biol3v91 (r7) biol3v91.10 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 3V91 Undergraduate Research in Biology (1-3 semester credit hours) Subject and scope to be determined on an individual basis. May be repeated for credit as topics vary. Instructor consent required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. ([1-3]-0) S</p> <p>request notes</p> <p>Changed to RES component. Added Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. (EAW, 11/2021)</p> <p>peoplesoft diff: 001785 2015-08-23 sxr090100</p> <p>BIOL 3V91 Undergraduate Research in Biology (1-3 semester credit hours) Subject and scope to be determined on an individual basis. May be repeated for credit as topics vary. Instructor consent required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. ([1-3]-0) S</p> <p>repeat reason</p> <p>Research course per Dr. Miller's email 12-12-14</p> <p>show fields: biol3v91.10</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 99 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	<p>eaw016100</p> <p>2021-11-24 09:21:55</p> <p>001785</p> <p>audit: -1393.1 m</p> <p>index: -20.9 m</p> <p>match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * biol3v93 (r5) biol3v93.8 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 3V93 Undergraduate Research in Biochemistry (1-3 semester credit hours) Subject and scope to be determined on an individual basis. May be repeated for credit as topics vary. Instructor consent required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. ([1-3]-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Changed to RES component. Added Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. (EAW, 11/2021)</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 001787 2015-08-23 sxr090100</p> <p>BIOL 3V93 Undergraduate Research in Biochemistry (1-3 semester credit hours) Subject and scope to be determined on an individual basis. May be repeated for credit as topics vary. Instructor consent required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. ([1-3]-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">repeat reason</p> <p>Research course per Dr. Miller's email 12-12-14</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: biol3v93.8</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 99 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	<p>eaw016100 2021-11-24 09:23:59 001787</p> <p>audit: -1400.3 m index: -17.2 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									
2022-open	edit * biol3v94 (r6) biol3v94.9 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 3V94 Topics in Biology: Individual Instruction (1-6 semester credit hours) Individual study under a faculty member's direction. May be repeated for credit as topics vary. Instructor consent required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. ([1-6]-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Added Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. (EAW, 11/2021)</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 001788 2014-08-24 ddc130130</p> <p>BIOL 3V94 Topics in Biology: Individual Instruction (1-6 semester credit hours) Individual study under a faculty member's direction. May be repeated for credit as topics vary. Instructor consent required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. ([1-6]-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">repeat reason</p> <p>Independent study / individual instruction per Dr. Miller's email 12-12-14</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: biol3v94.9</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 99 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	<p>eaw016100 2021-11-24 09:25:11 001788</p> <p>audit: -1392.9 m index: -16.7 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * biol3v96 (r6) biol3v96.9 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 3V96 Undergraduate Research in Molecular and Cell Biology (1-3 semester credit hours) Subject and scope to be determined on an individual basis. May be repeated for credit as topics vary. Instructor consent required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. ([1-3]-0) S</p> <p>request notes</p> <p>Changed to RES component. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. (EAW, 11/2021)</p> <p>peoplesoft diff: 001790 2015-08-23 rmb101000</p> <p>BIOL 3V96 Undergraduate Research in Molecular and Cell Biology (1-3 semester credit hours) Subject and scope to be determined on an individual basis. May be repeated for credit as topics vary. Instructor consent required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. ([1-3]-0) S</p> <p>repeat reason</p> <p>Research course per Dr. Miller's email 12-12-14</p> <p>show fields: biol3v96.9</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 99 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	<p>eaw016100 2021-11-24 09:26:18 001790</p> <p>audit: -1394.7 m index: -16.4 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									
2022-open	edit * biol4350 (r4) biol4350.5 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 4350 Medical Microbiology (3 semester credit hours) This course will cover the methods used for identification of pathogenic organisms and the study of these organisms in relation to their disease process in humans. We will also cover at the molecular level important concepts such as microbial virulence, the control of bacterial growth, and host responses to infection. Prerequisite: BIOL 3301 or BIOL 3520 or (BIOL 3303 and BIOL 3203). (3-0) R</p> <p>request notes</p> <p>BIOL3V20 is now BIOL3520, the BIOL3303 + BIOL3203 combo is now available (EAP, 11/2021);</p> <p>peoplesoft diff: 001840 2014-08-24 ddc130130</p> <p>BIOL 4350 Medical Microbiology (3 semester credit hours) This course will cover the methods used for identification of pathogenic organisms and the study of these organisms in relation to their disease process in humans. We will also cover at the molecular level important concepts such as microbial virulence, the control of bacterial growth, and host responses to infection. Prerequisite: BIOL 3301 or BIOL 3V20. 3520 or (BIOL 3303 and BIOL 3203). (3-0) R R</p> <p>show fields: biol4350.5</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	<p>eaw016100 2021-11-23 09:31:37 001840</p> <p>audit: -1391.8 m index: -1391.8 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * biol4390 (r8) biol4390.14 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 4390 Senior Readings in Molecular and Cell Biology (3 semester credit hours) For students conducting independent literature research and scientific writing in Biology or Molecular and Cell Biology. Subject and scope to be determined on an individual basis. Topics may vary. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Instructor consent required. (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">request notes</div> <p>Transitional core designation removed. Course to remain active in catalog per Dr. Miller. 09/11/15. Corrected course title and description to remove "Advanced Writing." 7.14.16. Added Course Type and forwarded for review 7.18.16. Added Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. (EAW, 11/2021)</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">peoplesoft diff: 001852 2017-08-20 ddc130130</div> <p>BIOL 4390 Senior Readings in Molecular and Cell Biology (3 semester credit hours) For students conducting independent literature research and scientific writing in Biology or Molecular and Cell Biology. Subject and scope to be determined on an individual basis. Topics may vary. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Instructor consent required. (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">show fields: biol4390.14</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	eaw016100 2021-11-24 08:55:53 001852 audit: -1391.3 m index: -1391.3 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * biol4391 (r8) biol4391.14 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 4391 Senior Research in Molecular and Cell Biology (3 semester credit hours) For students conducting laboratory research and scientific writing in Biology or Molecular and Cell Biology. Subject and scope to be determined on an individual basis. Topics may vary. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Instructor consent required. (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Updated to research component, 12-18-14. Transitional core designation removed. Course to remain active in catalog per Dr. Miller. 09/11/15. Modified title and description to remove "advanced writing." Added Course Type and forwarded for review 7.18.16. Added Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. (EAW, 11/2021)</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 001853 2017-08-20 ddc130130</div> <p>BIOL 4391 Senior Research in Molecular and Cell Biology (3 semester credit hours) For students conducting laboratory research and scientific writing in Biology or Molecular and Cell Biology. Subject and scope to be determined on an individual basis. Topics may vary. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Instructor consent required. (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: biol4391.14</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	eaw016100 2021-11-24 08:57:22 001853 audit: -1384.9 m index: -1384.9 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * biol4399 (r9) biol4399.16 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 4399 Senior Honors Research for Thesis in Molecular and Cell Biology (3 semester credit hours) For students conducting independent laboratory research for honors in Biology or Molecular and Cell Biology. Besides the university specifications the student should contact the undergraduate academic advisor in biology for program requirements. Topics may vary. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Instructor consent required. (3-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Updated to research component, 12-18-14. Transitional core designation removed. Course to remain active in catalog per Dr. Miller. 09/11/15. Modified title and description to remove "advanced writing." Added course type and forwarded for review 7.18.16. Added Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. (EAW, 11/2021)</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 001855 2017-08-20 ddc130130</p> <p>BIOL 4399 Senior Honors Research for Thesis in Molecular and Cell Biology (3 semester credit hours) For students conducting independent laboratory research for honors in Biology or Molecular and Cell Biology. Besides the university specifications the student should contact the undergraduate academic advisor in biology for program requirements. Topics may vary. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Instructor consent required. (3-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: biol4399.16</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	eaw016100 2021-11-24 08:58:48 001855 audit: -1391 m index: -1391 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * biol4v00 (r7) biol4v00.10 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 4V00 Special Topics in Biology (1-6 semester credit hours) May be repeated as topics vary (9 semester credit hours maximum). Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Prerequisites: (BIOL 3301 and BIOL 3302) and (BIOL 3361 or CHEM 3361) or equivalent or instructor consent required. ([1-6]-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">request notes</div> <p>Added repeat rationale. Added Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. (EAW, 11/2021)</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">peoplesoft diff: 001815 2015-08-23 ddc130130</div> <p>BIOL 4V00 Special Topics in Biology (1-6 semester credit hours) May be repeated as topics vary (9 semester credit hours maximum). Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Prerequisites: (BIOL 3301 and BIOL 3302) and (BIOL 3361 or CHEM 3361) or equivalent or instructor consent required. ([1-6]-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">repeat reason</div> <p>This course is repeatable because the topics vary. This course is a part of an elective sequence towards degree and only nine hours are allowed towards degree.</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">show fields: biol4v00.10</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 9 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	eaw016100 2021-11-24 09:27:31 001815 audit: -1390.8 m index: -24.9 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * biol4v01 (r9) biol4v01.12 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 4V01 Topics in Biological Sciences with Lab (1-6 semester credit hours) May be repeated as topics vary (6 semester credit hours maximum). Lab fee of \$30 required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Prerequisites: (BIOL 3301 and BIOL 3302) and (BIOL 3361 or CHEM 3361) or equivalent or instructor consent required. ([1-5]-[1-5]) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Added repeat rationale. Added Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. (EAW, 11/2021)</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 001816 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>BIOL 4V01 Topics in Biological Sciences with Lab (1-6 semester credit hours) May be repeated as topics vary (6 semester credit hours maximum). Lab fee of \$30 required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Prerequisites: (BIOL 3301 and BIOL 3302) and (BIOL 3361 or CHEM 3361) or equivalent or instructor consent required. ([1-5]-[1-5]) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">repeat reason</p> <p>This course is repeatable because the topics vary. This course is a part of an elective sequence towards degree and only six hours are allowed towards degree.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: biol4v01.12</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 6 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	eaw016100 2021-11-24 09:28:38 001816 audit: -1384.6 m index: -15.9 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * biol4v40 (r9) biol4v40.13 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 4V40 Special Topics in Molecular and Cell Biology (1-6 semester credit hours) May be repeated as topics vary (9 semester credit hours maximum). Lab fee of \$30 required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Prerequisites: (BIOL 3301 and BIOL 3302) and (BIOL 3361 or CHEM 3361) or equivalent or instructor consent required. ([1-6]-[0-5]) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Added repeat rationale. Added Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. (EAW, 11/2021)</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 001818 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>BIOL 4V40 Special Topics in Molecular and Cell Biology (1-6 semester credit hours) May be repeated as topics vary (9 semester credit hours maximum). Lab fee of \$30 required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. Prerequisites: (BIOL 3301 and BIOL 3302) and (BIOL 3361 or CHEM 3361) or equivalent or instructor consent required. ([1-6]-[0-5]) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">repeat reason</div> <p>This course is repeatable because the topics vary. This course is a part of an elective sequence towards degree and only nine hours are allowed towards degree.</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: biol4v40.13</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 9 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	eaw016100 2021-11-24 09:29:41 001818 audit: -1384.2 m index: -12.9 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * biol4v95 (r6) biol4v95.8 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 4V95 Advanced Topics in Biology (Individual Instruction) (1-6 semester credit hours) Individual study under a faculty member's direction. May be repeated for credit as topics vary. Instructor consent required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. ([1-6]-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Added Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. (11/2021)</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 001821 2015-08-23 ddc130130</p> <p>BIOL 4V95 Advanced Topics in Biology (Individual Instruction) (1-6 semester credit hours) Individual study under a faculty member's direction. May be repeated for credit as topics vary. Instructor consent required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. ([1-6]-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">repeat reason</p> <p>Independent study / individual instruction per Dr. Miller's email 12-12-14</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: biol4v95.8</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 99 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	eaw016100 2021-11-24 09:31:44 001821 audit: -1384 m index: -1384 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8A

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * biol4v99 (r9) biol4v99.10 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 4V99 Senior Honors Research in Molecular and Cell Biology (3-6 semester credit hours) For students conducting independent research for honors theses or projects. Besides the university specifications, the student should contact the undergraduate advisor in biology for program requirements. May be repeated for credit as topics vary. Instructor consent required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. ([3-6]-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Changed to RES component. DDC: (06.03.2016) Updated Repeatable Phrase to match standardization. No other changes made. Added Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. (11/2021)</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 001824 2017-08-20 shh160630</div> <p>BIOL 4V99 Senior Honors Research in Molecular and Cell Biology (3-6 semester credit hours) For students conducting independent research for honors theses or projects. Besides the university specifications, the student should contact the undergraduate advisor in biology for program requirements. May be repeated for credit as topics vary. Instructor consent required. Additional prerequisites may be required depending on the specific course topic. ([3-6]-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">repeat reason</div> <p>Research course per Dr. Miller's email 12-12-14</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: biol4v99.10</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 99 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	eaw016100 2021-11-24 09:32:45 001824 audit: -1383.6 m index: -1383.6 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

Undergraduate Courses to be offered in 2022-2023

COURSE	ARHM	ATEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	GENS	JSOM	NSM	HONS	UGRD	TOTAL
Additions	7		2					1	1		11
Edits	4		8	4	10		1				27
Removals			6	3							9
Total	11	0	16	7	10	0	1	1	1	0	47
Repeatable											0
Online											0

Additions										
ARHM	ATEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	IS	JSOM	NSM	HONS	UGRD	
ARAB 2316 CHIN 2316 FREN 2316 GERM 2316 JAPN 2316 KORE 2316 SPAN 2316		CLDP 4322 SPAU 4310					GEOS 2121	HONS 3105		

Edits										
ARHM	ATEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	IS	JSOM	NSM	HONS	UGRD	
ARAB 1311 ARAB 1312 ARAB 2311 ARAB 2312		CGS 3342 CLDP 3310 CLDP 3362 CLDP 3394 NSC 4370 PSY 3310 PSY 3362 PSY 4323	BMEN 1208 BMEN 3220 BMEN 3318 BMEN 3331	PA 2325 PA 3310 PA 3333 PA 3379 PA 4340 PA 4355 PA 4386 PSCI 3310 SOC 3379 SOC 4386		FIN 4335				

Removals										
ARHM	ATEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	IS	JSOM	NSM	HONS	UGRD	
		CLDP 3366 PSY 3363 PSY 3366 PSY 4327 PSY 4378 SPAU 4367	BMEN 3170 BMEN 4320 BMEN 4350							

+ Repeatable										
ARHM	ATEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	IS	JSOM	NSM	HONS	UGRD	

Core	
ARHM	EPPS
↑ARAB 2311 ↑ARAB 2312	↑PA 2325

Online/Hybrid	

Legend			
*	New as repeatable	#	Update made to repeat hrs
=	Re-number – no additional info required	~	Reinstate – no additional info required
+	Contains adds & edits only	@	New Online/Hybrid Course
♦	Core Report Attached	↑	No change related to core

Click on any course number above to see a PDF of that course.

Click "Return to Main Menu" at the bottom of a page to return to this page.

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * arab2316 (r1) arab2316.4 group_head series_head	<p>ARAB 2316 Topics in Arabic Culture (3 semester credit hours) Topics in the cultural diversity of the Arabic-speaking world. Prerequisite: ARAB 1312 or equivalent based on placement exam score or instructor consent required. (3-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Part of strategic plan to build enrollments in Arabic foreign language curriculum.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff:</p> <p>ARAB 2316 Topics in Arabic Culture (3 semester credit hours) Topics in the cultural diversity of the Arabic-speaking world. Prerequisite: ARAB 1312 or equivalent based on placement exam score or instructor consent required. (3-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: arab2316.4</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>12</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	12	<p>cxh074100 2022-01-08 15:42:32</p> <p>audit: -43.2 m index: -43.2 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	12									

ITEM #8B**ARAB 2316 - New Course Additional Information**

Prefix	ARAB
Number	2316
Year Min	2022
School	ARHM
Dept	arhm
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	
Similar To	no
Reasoning	no other courses on Arabic culture *taught in Arabic*
Requestor	Charles Hatfield
Preparer	Charles Hatfield
Create_DateTime	2021-08-30 14:32:46
Create_NetID	cxh074100

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * chin2316 (r1) chin2316.2 group_head series_head	<p>CHIN 2316 Topics in Chinese Culture (3 semester credit hours) Topics in the cultural diversity of the Chinese-speaking world. Prerequisite: CHIN 1312 or equivalent based on placement exam or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">request notes</div> <p>Course created in response to student demand.</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">peoplesoft diff:</div> <p>CHIN 2316 Topics in Chinese Culture (3 semester credit hours) Topics in the cultural diversity of the Chinese-speaking world. Prerequisite: CHIN 1312 or equivalent based on placement exam or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">show fields: chin2316.2</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">12</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	12	<p>cxh074100 2022-01-07 12:55:06</p> <p>audit: -5386.9 m index: -5386.9 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	12									

ITEM #8B**CHIN 2316 - New Course Additional Information**

Prefix	CHIN
Number	2316
Year Min	2022
School	ARHM
Dept	arhm
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	
Similar To	No
Reasoning	No courses taught in Chinese on Chinese culture
Requestor	Charles Hatfield
Preparer	Charles Hatfield
Create_DateTime	2022-01-07 12:50:41
Create_NetID	cxh074100

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * fren2316 (r1) fren2316.2 group_head series_head	<p>FREN 2316 Topics in Francophone Culture (3 semester credit hours) Topics in the cultural diversity of the Francophone world. Prerequisite: FREN 2312 or equivalent based on placement exam or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">request notes</div> <p>Course created in response to student demand.</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">peoplesoft diff:</div> <p style="color: green;">FREN 2316 Topics in Francophone Culture (3 semester credit hours) Topics in the cultural diversity of the Francophone world. Prerequisite: FREN 2312 or equivalent based on placement exam or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">show fields: fren2316.2</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">12</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	12	<p>cxh074100 2022-01-07 13:01:16</p> <p>audit: -5397.1 m index: -5397.1 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	12									

ITEM #8B**FREN 2316 - New Course Additional Information**

Prefix	FREN
Number	2316
Year Min	2022
School	ARHM
Dept	arhm
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	
Similar To	No
Reasoning	No courses on French culture taught in French
Requestor	Charles Hatfield
Preparer	Charles Hatfield
Create_DateTime	2022-01-07 12:56:36
Create_NetID	cxh074100

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * germ2316 (r1) germ2316.2 group_head series_head	<p>GERM 2316 Topics in German Culture (3 semester credit hours) Topics in the cultural diversity of the German-speaking world. Prerequisite: GERM 1312 or equivalent based on placement exam or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Course created in response to student demand.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff:</p> <p style="color: green;">GERM 2316 Topics in German Culture (3 semester credit hours) Topics in the cultural diversity of the German-speaking world. Prerequisite: GERM 1312 or equivalent based on placement exam or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: germ2316.2</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>12</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	12	cxh074100 2022-01-07 13:14:05 audit: -63.3 m index: -63.3 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	12									

ITEM #8B**GERM 2316 - New Course Additional Information**

Prefix	GERM
Number	2316
Year Min	2022
School	ARHM
Dept	arhm
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	
Similar To	No
Reasoning	No courses on German culture taught in German
Requestor	Charles Hatfield
Preparer	Charles Hatfield
Create_DateTime	2022-01-07 13:11:18
Create_NetID	cxh074100

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * jpn2316 (r1) jpn2316.2 group_head series_head	<p>JAPN 2316 Topics in Japanese Culture (3 semester credit hours) Topics in the diversity of Japanese culture. Prerequisite: JAPN 1312 or equivalent based on placement exam or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">request notes</div> <p>Course created in response to student demand.</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">peoplesoft diff:</div> <p style="color: green;">JAPN 2316 Topics in Japanese Culture (3 semester credit hours) Topics in the diversity of Japanese culture. Prerequisite: JAPN 1312 or equivalent based on placement exam or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">show fields: jpn2316.2</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">12</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	12	<p>cxh074100 2022-01-07 13:48:38</p> <p>audit: -62.2 m index: -62.2 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	12									

ITEM #8B**JAPN 2316 - New Course Additional Information**

Prefix	JAPN
Number	2316
Year Min	2022
School	ARHM
Dept	arhm
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	
Similar To	No
Reasoning	No courses in Japanese culture taught in Japanese
Requestor	Charles Hatfield
Preparer	Charles Hatfield
Create_DateTime	2022-01-07 13:26:43
Create_NetID	cxh074100

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * kore2316 (r1) kore2316.2 group_head series_head	<p>KORE 2316 Topics in Korean Culture (3 semester credit hours) Topics in the diversity of Korean culture. Prerequisite: KORE 1312 or equivalent based on placement exam or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Course created in response to student demand.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff:</p> <p style="color: green;">KORE 2316 Topics in Korean Culture (3 semester credit hours) Topics in the diversity of Korean culture. Prerequisite: KORE 1312 or equivalent based on placement exam or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: kore2316.2</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>12</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	12	cxh074100 2022-01-07 13:19:58 audit: -5372.7 m index: -5372.6 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	12									

ITEM #8B**KORE 2316 - New Course Additional Information**

Prefix	KORE
Number	2316
Year Min	2022
School	ARHM
Dept	arhm
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	
Similar To	No
Reasoning	No courses on Korean culture taught in Korean
Requestor	Charles Hatfield
Preparer	Charles Hatfield
Create_DateTime	2022-01-07 13:15:06
Create_NetID	cxh074100

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * span2316 (r1) span2316.2 group_head series_head	<p>SPAN 2316 Topics in Spanish Culture (3 semester credit hours) Topics in the cultural diversity of the Spanish-speaking world. Prerequisite: SPAN 1312 or equivalent based on placement exam or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">request notes</div> <p>Course created in response to student demand.</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">peoplesoft diff: 1901-01-01 dianeb</div> <p style="color: green;">SPAN 2316 Topics in Spanish Culture (3 semester credit hours) Topics in the cultural diversity of the Spanish-speaking world. Prerequisite: SPAN 1312 or equivalent based on placement exam or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">show fields: span2316.2</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">12</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	12	<p>cxh074100 2022-01-07 13:53:25</p> <p>audit: -54 m index: -54 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	12									

ITEM #8B**SPAN 2316 - New Course Additional Information**

Prefix	SPAN
Number	2316
Year Min	2022
School	ARHM
Dept	arhm
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	
Similar To	No
Reasoning	No introductions to Spanish culture taught in Spanish
Requestor	Charles Hatfield
Preparer	Charles Hatfield
Create_DateTime	2022-01-07 13:51:04
Create_NetID	cxh074100

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * cldp4322 (r1) cldp4322.3 group_head series_head	<p>CLDP 4322 The Development of Race and Ethnicity (3 semester credit hours) This course examines empirical research findings connected to social and cognitive aspects of the development of race and ethnicity. Students apply developmental findings to issues such as parenting, education, health care, societal norms, and ways to support healthy development. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">request notes</div> <p>new course</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">peoplesoft diff:</div> <p>CLDP 4322 The Development of Race and Ethnicity (3 semester credit hours) This course examines empirical research findings connected to social and cognitive aspects of the development of race and ethnicity. Students apply developmental findings to issues such as parenting, education, health care, societal norms, and ways to support healthy development. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">show fields: cldp4322.3</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">13</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	13	<p>mspence 2022-01-03 15:07:28</p> <p>audit: -31.2 m index: -31.2 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	13									

ITEM #8B**CLDP 4322 - New Course Additional Information**

Prefix	CLDP
Number	4322
Year Min	2022
School	BBS
Dept	bbscpsy
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	
Similar To	
Reasoning	
Requestor	dept head
Preparer	Leah Barfield
Create_DateTime	2021-11-30 16:05:33
Create_NetID	Inall

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * spau4310 (r1) spau4310.3 group_head series_head	<p>SPAU 4310 Neural Basis of Music and Language (3 semester credit hours) Music and language are integral and universal components of human nature, as proven by their ubiquity across all cultures. There is a growing body of evidence indicating connections between music and language abilities. The advent of state-of-the-art neuroscience technology allows us to study the relations more systematically at the neural level. This course is designed to offer a general overview of the neuroscience of speech, language, and music, a glimpse of research in this emerging discipline and a sample of the wide variety of current and possible applications for speech/language interventions of clinical and aging populations. The course does not require a background in neuroscience. (3-0) Y</p> <div data-bbox="404 562 1131 600" style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">request notes</div> <p>Dept head requested this new course be added.</p> <div data-bbox="404 682 1131 720" style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff:</div> <p style="color: green;">SPAU 4310 Neural Basis of Music and Language (3 semester credit hours) Music and language are integral and universal components of human nature, as proven by their ubiquity across all cultures. There is a growing body of evidence indicating connections between music and language abilities. The advent of state-of-the-art neuroscience technology allows us to study the relations more systematically at the neural level. This course is designed to offer a general overview of the neuroscience of speech, language, and music, a glimpse of research in this emerging discipline and a sample of the wide variety of current and possible applications for speech/language interventions of clinical and aging populations. The course does not require a background in neuroscience. (3-0) Y</p> <div data-bbox="404 1083 1131 1121" style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">show fields: spau4310.3</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">13</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	13	mspence 2022-01-03 15:37:22 audit: -34.8 m index: -34.8 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	13									

ITEM #8B**SPAU 4310 - New Course Additional Information**

Prefix	SPAU
Number	4310
Year Min	2022
School	BBS
Dept	bbscpau
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	
Similar To	
Reasoning	
Requestor	SPAU dept head.
Preparer	Leah Barfield
Create_DateTime	2021-11-24 09:36:21
Create_NetID	Inall

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * geos2121 (r1) geos2121.2 group_head series_head	<p>GEOS 2121 GRELA Seminar (1 semester credit hour) Guided exploration of the topics presented in GEOS 2321 Geology, Resources, and Environment of Latin America in small, in-person groups. Grade is based on attendance and participation. Prerequisite or Corequisite: GEOS 2321. (1-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 5px;">request notes</div> <p>Added per department</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 5px;">peoplesoft diff:</div> <p style="color: green;">GEOS 2121 GRELA Seminar (1 semester credit hour) Guided exploration of the topics presented in GEOS 2321 Geology, Resources, and Environment of Latin America in small, in-person groups. Grade is based on attendance and participation. Prerequisite or Corequisite: GEOS 2321. (1-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 5px;">show fields: geos2121.2</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 1 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">13</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	13	<p>ddc130130 2021-12-01 14:46:06</p> <p>audit: -5363.3 m index: -5363.3 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	13									

ITEM #8B**GEOS 2121 - New Course Additional Information**

Prefix	GEOS
Number	2121
Year Min	2022
School	NSM
Dept	nsmtgeos
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	na
Similar To	
Reasoning	na
Requestor	Stern
Preparer	Climer
Create_DateTime	2021-12-01 14:41:56
Create_NetID	ddc130130

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * hons3105 (r1) hons3105.8 group_head series_head	<p>HONS 3105 Memory (1 semester credit hour) Explores contemporary topics in neuroscience, biology, and psychology related to memory. Focuses on understanding the fundamental nature of memory, diseases of memory, and extraordinary cases related to memory. (1-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Reason: Course taught three times at HONS 3199. Note: Please add CV attribute.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff:</p> <p>HONS 3105 Memory (1 semester credit hour) Explores contemporary topics in neuroscience, biology, and psychology related to memory. Focuses on understanding the fundamental nature of memory, diseases of memory, and extraordinary cases related to memory. (1-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: hons3105.8</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 1 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>13</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	13	vab061000 2021-12-14 09:02:12 audit: -49057 m index: -49057 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	13									

ITEM #8B**HONS 3105 - New Course Additional Information**

Prefix	HONS
Number	3105
Year Min	2022
School	HONS
Dept	hons
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	
Similar To	No
Reasoning	N/A
Requestor	Valerie Brunell
Preparer	Valerie Brunell
Create_DateTime	2021-10-27 09:15:02
Create_NetID	vab061000

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * arab1311 (r4) arab1311.8 group_head series_head	<p>ARAB 1311 Beginning Arabic I (3 semester credit hours) Development of basic skills in listening, speaking, reading, and writing within a cultural framework. Prerequisite: Equivalent based on placement exam score or instructor consent required. (3-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Edited course description and prerequisite for parity with introductory-level courses in other languages; updated course offering frequency.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 000663 2017-08-20 ddc130130</p> <p>ARAB 1311 Beginning Arabic I (3 semester credit hours) This course will integrate acquisition Development of the four language basic skills (listening, in listening, speaking, reading, and writing) with study of Arabic culture and civilization. writing within a cultural framework. Prerequisite: Equivalent based on placement exam score or instructor consent required. (3-0) ✖ S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: arab1311.8</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	cxh074100 2022-01-08 15:33:44 000663 audit: -8469.2 m index: -8469.2 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									
2022-open	edit * arab1312 (r7) arab1312.11 group_head series_head	<p>ARAB 1312 Beginning Arabic II (3 semester credit hours) Continued development of basic skills in listening, speaking, reading, and writing within a cultural framework. Prerequisite: ARAB 1311 or equivalent based on placement exam score or instructor consent required. (3-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Edited course description for parity with other foreign language courses; updated course offering frequency.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 000664 2017-08-20 ddc130130</p> <p>ARAB 1312 Beginning Arabic II (3 semester credit hours) This course is a continuation of Beginning Arabic I. It will integrate acquisition Continued development of the four language basic skills (listening, in listening, speaking, reading, and writing) with study of Arabic culture and civilization. writing within a cultural framework. Prerequisite: ARAB 1311 or equivalent based on placement exam score or instructor consent required. (3-0) ✖ S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: arab1312.11</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	cxh074100 2022-01-08 15:39:17 000664 audit: -5424.4 m index: -5424.4 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * arab2311 (r6) arab2311.10 group_head series_head	<p>ARAB 2311 (ARAB 2311) Intermediate Arabic I (3 semester credit hours) Review of Beginning Arabic I and II (or equivalent); development of intermediate-level skills in listening, speaking, reading, and writing within a cultural framework. Prerequisite: ARAB 1312 or equivalent based on placement exam score or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Edited course description and prerequisite for parity with other languages</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 000668 2019-08-18 ddc130130</p> <p>ARAB 2311 (ARAB 2311) Intermediate Arabic I (3 semester credit hours) This course is a continuation Review of Beginning Arabic. It will include review Arabic I and application II (or equivalent); development of intermediate-level skills in listening-comprehension, listening, speaking, reading, and writing. The course emphasizes conversation, vocabulary acquisition, reading, and composition. Includes the study of Arabic culture and civilization. writing within a cultural framework. Prerequisite: ARAB 1312 or equivalent based on placement exam score or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: arab2311.10</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: 090 • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	cxh074100 2022-01-08 15:41:38 000668 audit: -5379.7 m index: -5379.7 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									
2022-open	edit * arab2312 (r9) arab2312.19 group_head series_head	<p>ARAB 2312 (ARAB 2312) Intermediate Arabic II (3 semester credit hours) Continued development of intermediate-level skills in listening, speaking, reading, and writing within a cultural framework. Prerequisite: ARAB 2311 or equivalent based on placement exam score or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Edited course description and prerequisite for parity with other languages</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 000669 2019-08-18 ddc130130</p> <p>ARAB 2312 (ARAB 2312) Intermediate Arabic II (3 semester credit hours) This course is a continuation of Intermediate Arabic I. It will include review and application Continued development of intermediate-level skills in listening-comprehension, listening, speaking, reading, and writing. This course focuses on conversation, vocabulary acquisition, reading, composition, and culture. A major course component will be an emphasis on Arabic culture and civilization. writing within a cultural framework. Prerequisite: ARAB 2311 or equivalent based on placement exam score or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: arab2312.19</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: 090 • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	cxh074100 2022-01-08 15:42:04 000669 audit: -2704.5 m index: -2704.5 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * cgs3342 (r10) cgs3342.11 group_head series_head	<p>CGS 3342 Cognitive and Neural Modeling Laboratory (3 semester credit hours) A historical introduction to the major classes of supervised, unsupervised, and reinforcement machine learning algorithms from the perspectives of artificial intelligence, computational neuroscience, and mathematical psychology. This course includes a project component where students learn to use machine learning software to develop and evaluate their own machine learning algorithms. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>department head requested change</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 002106 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>CGS 3342 Cognitive and Neural Modeling Laboratory (3 semester credit hours) A historical introduction to the major classes of supervised, unsupervised, and reinforcement machine learning algorithms from a behavioral science and neuroscience perspective with applications to the perspectives of artificial intelligence, computational neuroscience, and mathematical psychology. Students study the behavior of these algorithms using This course includes a variety of simulation modeling environment. project component where students learn to use machine learning software to develop and evaluate their own machine learning algorithms. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: cgs3342.11</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	Inall 2021-11-30 15:43:38 002106 audit: -6938.4 m index: -6938.4 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * cldp3310 (r6) cldp3310.10 group_head series_head	<p>CLDP 3310 Child Development (3 semester credit hours) Introduction to psychological theory and research on physical, cognitive, social, and emotional development from prenatal to adolescence. (Same as PSY 3310) (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center;">request notes</div> <p>updated acad org</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center;">course alias: psy3310.8 (psy3310)</div> <p>PSYCLDP 3310 Child Development (3 semester credit hours) Introduction to psychological theory and research on physical, cognitive, social, and emotional development from prenatal to adolescence. (Same as CLDP PSY 3310) (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 002728 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>CLDP 3310 Child Development (3 semester credit hours) Introduction to psychological theory and research on physical, cognitive, social, and emotional development from birth prenatal to adolescence. (Same as PSY 3310) (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center;">show fields: cldp3310.10</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	mspence 2022-01-03 15:28:23 002728 audit: -6939.9 m index: -6939.9 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * cldp3362 (r7) cldp3362.10 group_head series_head	<p>CLDP 3362 Cognitive Development (3 semester credit hours) Examines the development of children's thinking from birth through adolescence. Topics include theories of cognitive development, language development, memory, social cognition, and the implications of current research in the area of cognitive development. Prerequisite: (CLDP 2314 or PSY 2314) or (CLDP 3310 or PSY 3310) or (CLDP 3339 or PSY 3339) or equivalent. (Same as PSY 3362) (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Updated acad org</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">course alias: psy3362.14 (psy3362)</div> <p>PSYCLDP 3362 Cognitive Development (3 semester credit hours) Examines the development of children's thinking from birth through adolescence. Topics include theories of cognitive development, language development, memory, social cognition, and the implications of current research in the area of cognitive development. Prerequisite: (CLDP 2314 or PSY 2314) or (CLDP 3310 or PSY 3310) or (CLDP 3339 or PSY 3339) or equivalent. (Same as CLDP PSY 3362) (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 002735 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>CLDP 3362 Cognitive Development (3 semester credit hours) Examines Piagetian, information-processing, and social learning approaches to the development of children's thinking from birth through adolescence. Topics include theories of cognitive processes throughout childhood. Also focuses on development, language development, memory, social cognition, and the implications of current research in the area of cognitive development. Prerequisite: (CLDP 2314 or PSY 2314) or (CLDP 3310 or PSY 3310) or (CLDP 3339 or PSY 3339) or equivalent. (Same as PSY 3362) (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">show fields: cldp3362.10</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	Inall 2021-11-30 15:57:34 002735 audit: -5404.8 m index: -5382.4 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * cldp3394 (r6) cldp3394.13 group_head series_head	<p>CLDP 3394 Research and Evaluation Methods (3 semester credit hours) This course provides experience in all phases of behavior science research, including study design, measurement, sampling, data collection, data analysis, and report writing. The course covers the fundamental concepts of experimental and non-experimental designs in research and evaluation. Credit cannot be received for more than one of the following: CLDP 3394, CLDP 3494, or (PSY 3393 or CGS 3340). Prerequisites: (PSY 2317 or STAT 1342) and PSY 3392. (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Updated acad org</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 002738 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>CLDP 3394 Research and Evaluation Methods (3 semester credit hours) Laboratory and field This course provides experience in all phases of behavior science research, including study design, measurement, sampling, data collection, data analysis, and report writing. The course covers the fundamental concepts of the psychometrics of measurement and testing, as well as applications of experimental and non-experimental designs in research and evaluation. Credit cannot be received for more than one of the following: CLDP 3394, CLDP 3494, or (PSY 3393 or CGS 3340). Prerequisites: (PSY 2317 or STAT 1342) and PSY 3392. (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: cldp3394.13</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	mspence 2022-01-03 15:14:56 002738 audit: -5402.9 m index: -5402.9 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * nsc4370 (r5) nsc4370.5 group_head series_head	<p>NSC 4370 Neuroendocrinology (3 semester credit hours) A detailed examination of nervous system regulation of the endocrine hormone systems, structured around the theme of homeostasis. Case studies and endocrine diseases are used to illustrate both normal function and pathological states with a focus on human physiology. Prerequisite: NSC 3361 (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Udpated acad org</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 009664 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>NSC 4370 Neuroendocrinology (3 semester credit hours) A detailed examination of central nervous system regulation of the endocrine system, primarily via hormone systems, structured around the hypothalamic-pituitary-adrenal-axis. Examines feedback effects theme of hormonal actions homeostasis. Case studies and endocrine diseases are used to illustrate both normal function and pathological states with a focus on neuronal function. human physiology. Prerequisite: NSC 4366. 3361 (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: nsc4370.5</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	Inall 2021-12-08 16:40:29 009664 audit: -5399.9 m index: -5399.9 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									
2022-open	edit * psy3310 (r8) psy3310.8 group_head series_head	<p>PSY 3310 Child Development (3 semester credit hours) Introduction to psychological theory and research on physical, cognitive, social, and emotional development from prenatal to adolescence. (Same as CLDP 3310) (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">course alias: cldp3310.10 (cldp3310)</p> <p>CLDPPSY 3310 Child Development (3 semester credit hours) Introduction to psychological theory and research on physical, cognitive, social, and emotional development from prenatal to adolescence. (Same as PSY CLDP 3310) (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 011110 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>PSY 3310 Child Development (3 semester credit hours) Introduction to psychological theory and research on physical, cognitive, social, and emotional development from birth prenatal to adolescence. (Same as CLDP 3310) (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: psy3310.8</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	Inall 2021-11-30 16:10:46 011110 audit: -6939.5 m index: -6939.5 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * psy3362 (r11) psy3362.14 group_head series_head	<p>PSY 3362 Cognitive Development (3 semester credit hours) Examines the development of children's thinking from birth through adolescence. Topics include theories of cognitive development, language development, memory, social cognition, and the implications of current research in the area of cognitive development. Prerequisite: (CLDP 2314 or PSY 2314) or (CLDP 3310 or PSY 3310) or (CLDP 3339 or PSY 3339) or equivalent. (Same as CLDP 3362) (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Updated acad org</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">course alias: cldp3362.10 (cldp3362)</div> <p>CLDPPSY 3362 Cognitive Development (3 semester credit hours) Examines the development of children's thinking from birth through adolescence. Topics include theories of cognitive development, language development, memory, social cognition, and the implications of current research in the area of cognitive development. Prerequisite: (CLDP 2314 or PSY 2314) or (CLDP 3310 or PSY 3310) or (CLDP 3339 or PSY 3339) or equivalent. (Same as PSY CLDP 3362) (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 011124 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>PSY 3362 Cognitive Development (3 semester credit hours) Examines Piagetian, information-processing, and social learning approaches to the development of children's thinking from birth through adolescence. Topics include theories of cognitive processes throughout childhood. Also focuses on development, language development, memory, social cognition, and the implications of current research in the area of cognitive development. Prerequisite: (CLDP 2314 or PSY 2314) or (CLDP 3310 or PSY 3310) or (CLDP 3339 or PSY 3339) or equivalent. (Same as CLDP 3362) (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">show fields: psy3362.14</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">30</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	30	mspence 2022-01-03 15:25:50 011124 audit: -5383.2 m index: -5383.2 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	30									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * psy4323 (r5) psy4323.5 group_head series_head	<p>PSY 4323 Cultural Diversity and Psychology (3 semester credit hours) This course will review classis and current research in the field of cultural psychology by focusing on major theoretical approaches and methodologies to understand how culture shapes the human mind and what mechanisms underlie cultural influences. The course will include the following topics: theoretical approaches and methodologies, culture and basic psychological processes (self, cognition, emotion, motivation, relationships, and development), within-cultural variation, culture and biology, and cultural acquisition and transmission. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>dept head asked for description update</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 011156 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>PSY 4323 Cultural Diversity and Psychology (3 semester credit hours) Explores cultural diversity This course will review classis and multiculturalism from both scientific current research and practical perspectives. Emphasis is placed on increasing students' awareness of differing world views, privilege, in the experience field of self, cultural psychology by focusing on major theoretical approaches and methodologies to understand how culture shapes the human mind and what mechanisms underlie cultural influences. The course will include the interactions between different cultures. following topics: theoretical approaches and methodologies, culture and basic psychological processes (self, cognition, emotion, motivation, relationships, and development). within-cultural variation, culture and biology, and cultural acquisition and transmission. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: psy4323.5</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	<p>Inall 2021-11-30 16:17:58 011156 audit: -2707.4 m index: -2707.4 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * bmen1208 (r8) bmen1208.14 group_head series_head	<p>BMEN 1208 Introduction to Bioengineering II (2 semester credit hours) The purpose of this course is to give students a general understanding of a broad range of applications specific to the biomedical engineering profession. Course exercises include team-oriented project, computer-aided design, introductory materials, and hardware and software tools associated with the discipline. Lab fee of \$30 required. Prerequisite: BMEN 1100. Prerequisite or Corequisite: BMEN 1300 (1-2) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>updated co-reqs 11-11-2020 LTM. Replaced CS 1324 pre/co req with BMEN 1300 10-21-21 LTM. updated course description and pre/co reqs 12-10-21 ltm</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 013527 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>BMEN 1208 Introduction to Bioengineering II (2 semester credit hours) Project-based instruction. The purpose of this course is to give students a general understanding of the a broad range of applications specific to the biomedical engineering profession. Course exercises include team-oriented competitions, lectures by various external biomedical engineering experts, and project, computer-aided design, introductory materials materials, and hardware and software tools associated with the discipline. Perform a competitive team design project. Lab fee of \$30 required. Prerequisite: BMEN 1100. Prerequisites Prerequisite or Corequisites: CS 1324 and CHEM 1312 and (PHYS 2325 and PHYS 2125) and (MATH 2419 or MATH 2414). Corequisite: BMEN 1300 (1-2) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: bmen1208.14</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 2 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	lxm162530 2021-12-10 09:08:24 013527 audit: -5373.8 m index: -2897.6 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * bmen3220 (r3) bmen3220.5 group_head series_head	<p>BMEN 3220 Electrical and Electronic Circuits in Biomedical Engineering Lab (2 semester credit hours) Experiments in this course teach students the applications of and skills related to the following concepts: (i) Analysis methods and network theorems used to describe the operation of electric circuits, (ii) Electrical quantities, linear circuit elements, signal waveforms, transient and steady state circuit behavior, (iii) Diode, transistor, and op amp based circuits such as filters, amplifiers, rectifiers, etc., (iv) Modeling, analysis and simulation of electrical circuits in biomedical engineering, (v) PCB design and soldering, (vi) Microcontroller programming, (vii) Signal conditioning circuit design for microcontrollers, (viii) Integration of analog and digital sensors and peripherals with microcontrollers, (ix) Acquisition and analysis of biosignals, and processing both in analog and digital domains, (x) Design and implementation of embedded sensor systems for biomedical applications. Lab fee of \$30 required. Prerequisites: MATH 2420 and PHYS 2326 and PHYS 2126. Corequisite or Prerequisite: CS 1324 or BMEN 1300. (0-2) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Added per dept. Updated pre/co-reqs to include BMEN 1300 12-10-21 ltm</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 015905 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>BMEN 3220 Electrical and Electronic Circuits in Biomedical Engineering Lab (2 semester credit hours) Experiments in this course teach students the applications of and skills related to the following concepts: (i) Analysis methods and network theorems used to describe the operation of electric circuits, (ii) Electrical quantities, linear circuit elements, signal waveforms, transient and steady state circuit behavior, (iii) Diode, transistor, and op amp based circuits such as filters, amplifiers, rectifiers, etc., (iv) Modeling, analysis and simulation of electrical circuits in biomedical engineering, (v) PCB design and soldering, (vi) Microcontroller programming, (vii) Signal conditioning circuit design for microcontrollers, (viii) Integration of analog and digital sensors and peripherals with microcontrollers, (ix) Acquisition and analysis of biosignals, and processing both in analog and digital domains, (x) Design and implementation of embedded sensor systems for biomedical applications. Lab fee of \$30 required. Prerequisites: MATH 2420 and PHYS 2326 and PHYS 2126. Corequisite or Prerequisite: CS 1324. 1324 or BMEN 1300. (0-2) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: bmen3220.5</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 2 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	lxm162530 2021-12-10 09:04:59 015905 audit: -5409.3 m index: -5409.3 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * bmen3318 (r2) bmen3318.4 group_head series_head	<p>BMEN 3318 Introduction to Engineered Biomaterials (3 semester credit hours) The properties and processing of engineered materials used in biomedical devices are taught with an emphasis on the chemistry and structure-property relationships that control the mechanical, corrosion, and biocompatibility of materials used in acute and chronically implanted medical devices. Topics include the crystalline and amorphous states of metals, glasses and polymers, glass formation and bioactive glasses, mechanical properties, corrosion emphasizing passivity and galvanic corrosion, phase diagrams, macromolecular bonding and structure, and an introduction to material-tissue interactions related to the chemical stability of implants. The course also introduces basic material characterization techniques including uniaxial tensile tests, x-ray-diffraction, SEM/optical microscopy, potentiodynamic polarization, infrared spectroscopy, and differential scanning calorimetry. Materials covered include the stainless steels, CoCr-alloys, titanium alloys, polymers and oxide ceramics used in arthroplasty, and biodegradable polymers including drug-eluting polymers. Prerequisites or Corequisites: BMEN 1208 and (CHEM 1312 or CHEM 1301). (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 5px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">request notes</div> <p>Added via eForm submitted by Leah Mathison on 2019-08-12 at 09:19:47. To be offered in Spring (DDC). Updated pre/co-reqs 12-10-21 - removed chem 1112 and added 1301 ltm.</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 5px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">peoplesoft diff: 015773 2020-08-16 ddc130130</div> <p>BMEN 3318 Introduction to Engineered Biomaterials (3 semester credit hours) The properties and processing of engineered materials used in biomedical devices are taught with an emphasis on the chemistry and structure-property relationships that control the mechanical, corrosion, and biocompatibility of materials used in acute and chronically implanted medical devices. Topics include the crystalline and amorphous states of metals, glasses and polymers, glass formation and bioactive glasses, mechanical properties, corrosion emphasizing passivity and galvanic corrosion, phase diagrams, macromolecular bonding and structure, and an introduction to material-tissue interactions related to the chemical stability of implants. The course also introduces basic material characterization techniques including uniaxial tensile tests, x-ray-diffraction, SEM/optical microscopy, potentiodynamic polarization, infrared spectroscopy, and differential scanning calorimetry. Materials covered include the stainless steels, CoCr-alloys, titanium alloys, polymers and oxide ceramics used in arthroplasty, and biodegradable polymers including drug-eluting polymers. Prerequisites or Corequisites: BMEN 1208 and CHEM (CHEM 1312 and or CHEM 4142: 1301). (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 5px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">show fields: bmen3318.4</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	lxm162530 2021-12-10 09:03:48 015773 audit: -5408.7 m index: -2896.5 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * bmen3331 (r2) bmen3331.4 group_head series_head	<p>BMEN 3331 Cell and Molecular Engineering (3 semester credit hours) This course will cover physiological function from a cellular, molecular, and biophysical perspective, with applications to bioengineering design. Topics include protein structure and function, enzymes, the structure and nature of DNA, gene expression, protein trafficking, the cellular structure and function of various cellular organelles. Modern methods for designing, producing, and characterizing novel proteins and peptides will be examined. Students will also learn about energy and the function of mitochondria, cellular communication and the function of the extracellular matrix, cell motility, cell division, cell signaling, and cell adhesion. Prerequisite: MATH 2420. Prerequisite or Corequisite: CHEM 2324 or (CHEM 2325 and CHEM 2125). (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Added per dept. Added CHEM 2325 as pre/co-req option. 11-8-21 ltm</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 015907 2020-08-16 shh160630</div> <p>BMEN 3331 Cell and Molecular Engineering (3 semester credit hours) This course will cover physiological function from a cellular, molecular, and biophysical perspective, with applications to bioengineering design. Topics include protein structure and function, enzymes, the structure and nature of DNA, gene expression, protein trafficking, the cellular structure and function of various cellular organelles. Modern methods for designing, producing, and characterizing novel proteins and peptides will be examined. Students will also learn about energy and the function of mitochondria, cellular communication and the function of the extracellular matrix, cell motility, cell division, cell signaling, and cell adhesion. Prerequisite: MATH 2420. Prerequisite or Corequisite: CHEM 2324. 2324 or (CHEM 2325 and CHEM 2125). (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: bmen3331.4</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	lxm162530 2021-12-10 09:02:18 015907 audit: -5406.8 m index: -5406.8 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * pa2325 (r6) pa2325.7 group_head series_head	<p>PA 2325 Introduction to Public and Nonprofit Management (3 semester credit hours) This course is designed to give students a broad introduction to public service. The course will also explore the range of alternatives for public impact, whether through traditional personal volunteering and advocacy, service on nonprofit boards, socially-responsible engagement in corporate careers, social entrepreneurship, or careers in government and nonprofits. In addition, a range of topics will be covered from actors and institutions involved in public service, to the various sectors (public, private and non-profits), public service motivation, careers in public service, leadership, diversity and social equity, dealing with difficult people, and ethics - all of which will provide a deeper understanding of working in the public and nonprofit sector. (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Updated per Dr. Sabharwal</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 012925 2020-08-16 ddc130130</div> <p>PA 2325 Introduction to Public and Nonprofit Management (3 semester credit hours) A This course is designed to give students a broad introduction to public service that explores service. The course will also explore the history range of alternatives for public impact, whether through traditional personal volunteering and advocacy, service on nonprofit boards, socially-responsible engagement in American life, the contemporary erosion corporate careers, social entrepreneurship, or careers in government and nonprofits. In addition, a range of interest topics will be covered from actors and institutions involved in public service, different options for to the various sectors (public, private and non-profits), public service motivation, careers in public service, leadership, diversity and considers how to increase social equity, dealing with difficult people, and ethics - all of which will provide a deeper understanding of working in the public service engagement and nonprofit sector. (3-0) Y S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">show fields: pa2325.7</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: 080 • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	mxs095000 2021-12-08 16:21:12 012925 audit: -5390.3 m index: -5390.3 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * pa3310 (r9) pa3310.13 group_head series_head	<p>PA 3310 Managing Government Organizations (3 semester credit hours) Overview of management responsibilities, functions, and activities in government and nonprofit agencies within the framework of political values and organizational dynamics. (Same as PSCI 3310) (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">request notes</div> <p>Updated title to better fit course per Dr. Goodman (DDC - 09.12.17). Adding nonprofit to the course description per Dr. Sabharwal</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">course alias: psci3310.11 (psci3310)</div> <p>PSCIPA 3310 Managing Government Organizations (3 semester credit hours) Overview of management responsibilities, functions, and activities in government and nonprofit agencies within the framework of political values and organizational dynamics. (Same as PA PSCI 3310) (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">peoplesoft diff: 009806 2020-08-16 ddc130130</div> <p>PA 3310 Managing Government Organizations (3 semester credit hours) Overview of management responsibilities, functions, and activities in government and nonprofit agencies within the framework of political values and organizational dynamics. (Same as PSCI 3310) (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">show fields: pa3310.13</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	mxs095000 2021-12-08 16:27:24 009806 audit: -5385.8 m index: -5385.8 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * pa3333 (r10) pa3333.11 group_head series_head	<p>PA 3333 Human Resources Management: Leading a Diverse Workforce (3 semester credit hours) This introductory course provides an overview to public and nonprofit human resource management. Leadership, motivation, leading diverse workplaces, issues of equity and inclusion, decision making, conflict resolution, performance, strategic management, and other important challenges of personnel human resources management in government and nonprofit organizations. (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">request notes</div> <p>Updated title to better fit course per Dr. Goodman (DDC - 09.12.17). Updated the course description per De. Sabharwal</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">peoplesoft diff: 009811 2018-08-19 ddc130130</div> <p>PA 3333 Human Resources Management: Leading a Diverse Workforce (3 semester credit hours) This introductory course provides an overview to public and nonprofit human resource management. Leadership, motivation, leading diverse workplaces, issues of equity and inclusion, decision making, conflict resolution, performance, strategic management, and other important challenges of personnel human resources management in government and nonprofit organizations. (3-0) ✖ S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">show fields: pa3333.11</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%;"> <tr> <td style="width: 30%;">phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	mxs095000 2021-12-08 16:28:47 009811 audit: -5399.8 m index: -5399.8 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * pa3379 (r5) pa3379.7 group_head series_head	<p>PA 3379 Diversity in the Public Sector (3 semester credit hours) This course will focus on diversity beyond just race/ ethnicity and gender, and examine dimensions of sexual orientation, religion, skill level, physical ability, communication styles, and multi-generations in the workplace. Understanding diversity and learning how to manage its complexity is the key focus of this class. Students will examine the importance of multiple cultures in public and nonprofit organizations in work teams and discuss the challenges that come with multiculturalism. Social interactions that contribute to the understanding of difference groups in diverse settings are examined. (Same as SOC 3379) (3-0) Y</p> <div data-bbox="404 590 1036 627" style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">request notes</div> <p>Updates course description per Dr. Sabharwal</p> <div data-bbox="404 709 1036 747" style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">course alias: soc3379.4 (soc3379)</div> <p>SOCPA 3379 Diversity in the Public Sector (3 semester credit hours) This course will focus on diversity beyond just race/ethnicity and gender, and examine dimensions of sexual orientation, religion, skill level, physical ability, communication styles, and multi-generations in the workplace. Understanding diversity and learning how to manage its complexity is the key focus of this class. Students will examine the importance of multiple cultures in public and nonprofit organizations in work teams and discuss the challenges that come with multiculturalism. Social interactions that contribute to the understanding of difference groups in diverse settings are examined. (Same as PA SOC 3379) (3-0) Y</p> <div data-bbox="404 1140 1036 1178" style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 014187 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>PA 3379 Diversity in the Public Sector (3 semester credit hours) This course will focus on diversity beyond just race/ ethnicity and gender, and examine dimensions of sexual orientation, religion, skill level, physical ability, communication styles, and multi-generations in the workplace. Understanding diversity and learning how to manage its complexity is the key focus of this class. Students will examine the importance of multiple cultures in public and nonprofit organizations in work teams and discuss the challenges that come with multiculturalism. Social interactions that contribute to the understanding of difference groups in diverse settings are examined. (Same as SOC 3379) (3-0) Y</p> <div data-bbox="404 1570 1036 1608" style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">show fields: pa3379.7</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">30</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	30	mxs095000 2021-12-08 16:30:00 014187 audit: -5373.8 m index: -5373.8 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	30									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * pa4340 (r3) pa4340.4 group_head series_head	<p>PA 4340 Creating High Performance Organizations (3 semester credit hours) Explores the managerial behaviors required to build high levels of performance necessary in contemporary work organizations. Explores performance management, employee engagement and high quality services, and new discoveries in the neurosciences and psychology that enhance human well- being while creating more productive work environments. (3-0) R</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">request notes</div> <p>Updated the frequency of the course offering</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">peoplesoft diff: 013753 2014-08-24 adp130030</div> <p>PA 4340 Creating High Performance Organizations (3 semester credit hours) Explores the managerial behaviors required to build high levels of performance necessary in contemporary work organizations. Explores performance management, employee engagement and high quality services, and new discoveries in the neurosciences and psychology that enhance human well- being while creating more productive work environments. (3-0) ✖ R</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">show fields: pa4340.4</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%;"> <tr> <td style="width: 15%;">phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	mxs095000 2021-12-08 16:31:35 013753 audit: -5372.2 m index: -5372.2 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * pa4355 (r9) pa4355.11 group_head series_head	<p>PA 4355 Managing Nonprofit Organizations (3 semester credit hours) This course provides a thorough introduction to the trillion-dollar nonprofit sector, which encompasses education, research, healthcare, art, religious congregations, social services, advocacy, legal services, international assistance, foundations, and mutual benefit organizations. The course explores the history of nonprofit organizations in the United States, qualifications for charitable groups and their governance, and various management issues. Students will become familiar with nonprofit concepts and theories while expanding their knowledge of nonprofit management and developing practical skills. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Updated per EPPS (DDC)</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 009836 2019-08-18 ddc130130</div> <p>PA 4355 Managing Nonprofit Organizations (3 semester credit hours) This course addresses the basic concepts of provides a thorough introduction to the trillion-dollar trillion-dollar nonprofit sector that includes sector, which encompasses education, research, health-care, healthcare, art, religion, religious congregations, social services, advocacy, legal services, international assistance, foundations foundations, and mutual benefit organizations. This comprehensive The course provides a thorough introduction and understanding to the sector with a focus on explores the history of nonprofit organizations in America, the United States, qualifications for charitable groups, groups and their governance as well as governance, and various management issues. Students will become familiar with nonprofit concepts and theories while expanding their knowledge of nonprofit management and developing practical skills. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: pa4355.11</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	<p>mxs095000 2021-12-08 16:33:05 009836</p> <p>audit: -2707 m index: -2707 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * pa4386 (r5) pa4386.7 group_head series_head	<p>PA 4386 Health and Social Policy (3 semester credit hours) Examines the history and complexities of the American healthcare system and social welfare provision. Particular emphasis is placed on the U.S., exploring healthcare and social welfare in a public policy framework. (Same as SOC 4386) (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Updated per EPPS. Frequency of the course offering is updated.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">course alias: soc4386.6 (soc4386)</p> <p>SOCPA 4386 Health and Social Policy (3 semester credit hours) Examines the history and complexities of the American healthcare system and social welfare provision. Particular emphasis is placed on the U.S., exploring healthcare and social welfare in a public policy framework. (Same as PA SOC 4386) (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 014249 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>PA 4386 Health and Social Policy (3 semester credit hours) Examines the history and complexities of the American healthcare system and social welfare provision. Particular emphasis is placed on the U.S., exploring healthcare and social welfare in a public policy framework. (Same as SOC 4386) (3-0) S Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: pa4386.7</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	mxs095000 2021-12-08 16:34:40 014249 audit: -5396.2 m index: -5396.2 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * psci3310 (r8) psci3310.11 group_head series_head	<p>PSCI 3310 Managing Government Organizations (3 semester credit hours) Overview of management responsibilities, functions, and activities in government and nonprofit agencies within the framework of political values and organizational dynamics. (Same as PA 3310) (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">request notes</div> <p>Updated to match crosslisting</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">course alias: pa3310.13 (pa3310)</div> <p>PAPSCI 3310 Managing Government Organizations (3 semester credit hours) Overview of management responsibilities, functions, and activities in government and nonprofit agencies within the framework of political values and organizational dynamics. (Same as PSCI PA 3310) (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">peoplesoft diff: 010986 2020-08-16 sxr090100</div> <p>PSCI 3310 Managing Government Organizations (3 semester credit hours) Overview of management responsibilities, functions, and activities in government and nonprofit agencies within the framework of political values and organizational dynamics. (Same as PA 3310) (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">show fields: psci3310.11</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	ddc130130 2022-01-10 14:41:31 010986 audit: -5386.3 m index: -5386.3 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * soc3379 (r3) soc3379.4 group_head series_head	<p>SOC 3379 Diversity in the Public Sector (3 semester credit hours) This course will focus on diversity beyond just race/ ethnicity and gender, and examine dimensions of sexual orientation, religion, skill level, physical ability, communication styles, and multi-generations in the workplace. Understanding diversity and learning how to manage its complexity is the key focus of this class. Students will examine the importance of multiple cultures in public and nonprofit organizations in work teams and discuss the challenges that come with multiculturalism. Social interactions that contribute to the understanding of difference groups in diverse settings are examined. (Same as PA 3379) (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">request notes</div> <p>Updated offering to match crosslisting</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">course alias: pa3379.7 (pa3379)</div> <p>PASOC 3379 Diversity in the Public Sector (3 semester credit hours) This course will focus on diversity beyond just race/ethnicity and gender, and examine dimensions of sexual orientation, religion, skill level, physical ability, communication styles, and multi-generations in the workplace. Understanding diversity and learning how to manage its complexity is the key focus of this class. Students will examine the importance of multiple cultures in public and nonprofit organizations in work teams and discuss the challenges that come with multiculturalism. Social interactions that contribute to the understanding of difference groups in diverse settings are examined. (Same as SOC PA 3379) (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">peoplesoft diff: 014771 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>SOC 3379 Diversity in the Public Sector (3 semester credit hours) This course will focus on diversity beyond just race/ ethnicity and gender, and examine dimensions of sexual orientation, religion, skill level, physical ability, communication styles, and multi-generations in the workplace. Understanding diversity and learning how to manage its complexity is the key focus of this class. Students will examine the importance of multiple cultures in public and nonprofit organizations in work teams and discuss the challenges that come with multiculturalism. Social interactions that contribute to the understanding of difference groups in diverse settings are examined. (Same as PA 3379) (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">show fields: soc3379.4</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">30</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	30	ddc130130 2022-01-10 15:10:15 014771 audit: -2711.8 m index: -2711.8 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	30									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * soc4386 (r5) soc4386.6 group_head series_head	<p>SOC 4386 Health and Social Policy (3 semester credit hours) Examines the history and complexities of the American healthcare system and social welfare provision. Particular emphasis is placed on the U.S., exploring healthcare and social welfare in a public policy framework. (Same as PA 4386) (3-0) Y</p> <div data-bbox="404 401 1036 436" style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">request notes</div> <p>Updated offering to match crosslisting</p> <div data-bbox="404 520 1036 556" style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">course alias: pa4386.7 (pa4386)</div> <p>PASOC 4386 Health and Social Policy (3 semester credit hours) Examines the history and complexities of the American healthcare system and social welfare provision. Particular emphasis is placed on the U.S., exploring healthcare and social welfare in a public policy framework. (Same as SOC PA 4386) (3-0) Y</p> <div data-bbox="404 758 1036 793" style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 014250 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>SOC 4386 Health and Social Policy (3 semester credit hours) Examines the history and complexities of the American healthcare system and social welfare provision. Particular emphasis is placed on the U.S., exploring healthcare and social welfare in a public policy framework. (Same as PA 4386) (3-0) S Y</p> <div data-bbox="404 995 1036 1031" style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">show fields: soc4386.6</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	ddc130130 2022-01-10 14:43:24 014250 audit: -5396.8 m index: -5396.8 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * fin4335 (r4) fin4335.7 group_head series_head	<p>FIN 4335 Financial Aspects of Retirement, Compensation, and Employee Benefits (3 semester credit hours) Focuses on individual retirement plans, company benefits and compensation, and pension fund management strategies. This course will offer students an opportunity to evaluate employer benefit-and-compensation plans, retirement modeling solutions, and utilize financial planning software to best serve clients' interests. Prerequisite: FIN 3330. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">request notes</div> <p>changed schedule; updated course title, description, and frequency for 2022</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">peoplesoft diff: 014222 2017-08-20 mkw150130</div> <p>FIN 4335 Financial Aspects of Retirement Retirement, Compensation, and Employee Benefits (3 semester credit hours) Focuses on business and individual retirement plans, planning strategies to meet individual company benefits and client goals as well as retirement distribution compensation, and pension fund management strategies. Students This course will offer students an opportunity to evaluate employer benefit-and-compensation plans, retirement modeling solutions, and non-employer benefit plans and use utilize financial planning software. software to best serve clients' interests. Prerequisite: FIN 3330. (3-0) R Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">show fields: fin4335.7</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">30</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	30	kmd023000 2021-11-11 09:50:25 014222 audit: -2705.1 m index: -2705.1 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	30									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-2022	remove * cldp3366 (r6) cldp3366.6 group_head series_head	<p>request to remove this course from catalog</p> <p>request notes</p> <p>Updated acad org</p> <p>show fields: cldp3366.6</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>101</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	101	<p>Inall</p> <p>2021-11-30 15:59:15</p> <p>002737</p> <p>audit: -99.2 m index: -99.2 m</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	101									
2022-2022	remove * psy3363 (r7) psy3363.8 group_head series_head	<p>request to remove this course from catalog</p> <p>request notes</p> <p>dept head requests deletion of course</p> <p>show fields: psy3363.8</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>101</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	101	<p>Inall</p> <p>2021-11-30 16:12:11</p> <p>011125</p> <p>audit: -102.9 m index: -102.9 m</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	101									
2022-2022	remove * psy3366 (r8) psy3366.8 group_head series_head	<p>request to remove this course from catalog</p> <p>request notes</p> <p>dept head requesting course deletion</p> <p>show fields: psy3366.8</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>101</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	101	<p>Inall</p> <p>2021-11-30 16:13:12</p> <p>011128</p> <p>audit: -98.6 m index: -98.6 m</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	101									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-2022	remove * psy4327 (r6) psy4327.6 group_head series_head	<p>request to remove this course from catalog</p> <p>request notes</p> <p>dept head request course deletion</p> <p>show fields: psy4327.6</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>101</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	101	<p>Inall</p> <p>2021-11-30 16:18:55</p> <p>011158</p> <p>audit: -98.1 m index: -98.1 m</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	101									
2022-2022	remove * psy4378 (r6) psy4378.7 group_head series_head	<p>request to remove this course from catalog</p> <p>request notes</p> <p>dept head requesting course deleted</p> <p>show fields: psy4378.7</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>101</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	101	<p>Inall</p> <p>2021-11-30 16:22:22</p> <p>013150</p> <p>audit: -100.3 m index: -100.3 m</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	101									
2022-2022	remove * spau4367 (r4) spau4367.5 group_head series_head	<p>request to remove this course from catalog</p> <p>request notes</p> <p>Updated acad org. Dept head requested course be deleted from new catalog.</p> <p>show fields: spau4367.5</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>101</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	101	<p>mspence</p> <p>2022-01-03 15:32:34</p> <p>013972</p> <p>audit: -101 m index: -101 m</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	101									

ITEM #8B

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-2022	remove * bmen3170 (r3) bmen3170.4 group_head series_head	<p>request to remove this course from catalog</p> <p>request notes</p> <p>Added fee statement. Per December 2021 faculty vote, removing this course from course offerings. 12-10-21 ltm</p> <p>show fields: bmen3170.4</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 1 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr><td>phase:</td><td>approve</td></tr> <tr><td>status:</td><td>approving</td></tr> <tr><td>audit:</td><td>101</td></tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	101	lxm162530 2021-12-10 08:58:15 014754 audit: -100.1 m index: -100.1 m
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	101									
2022-2022	remove * bmen4320 (r7) bmen4320.9 group_head series_head	<p>request to remove this course from catalog</p> <p>request notes</p> <p>Change in Delivery format. Per December 2021 faculty vote, removing this course from course offerings. 12-10-21 ltm</p> <p>show fields: bmen4320.9</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr><td>phase:</td><td>approve</td></tr> <tr><td>status:</td><td>approving</td></tr> <tr><td>audit:</td><td>101</td></tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	101	lxm162530 2021-12-10 08:59:46 013562 audit: -97.3 m index: -97.3 m
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	101									
2022-2022	remove * bmen4350 (r5) bmen4350.5 group_head series_head	<p>request to remove this course from catalog</p> <p>request notes</p> <p>Per December 2021 faculty vote, removing this course from course offerings. 12-10-21 ltm</p> <p>show fields: bmen4350.5</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr><td>phase:</td><td>approve</td></tr> <tr><td>status:</td><td>approving</td></tr> <tr><td>audit:</td><td>101</td></tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	101	lxm162530 2021-12-10 09:00:38 013570 audit: -97.7 m index: -97.7 m
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	101									

Core Courses to be offered in 2022-2023

COURSE	ARHM	ATEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	IS	JSOM	NSMT	HONS	UGRD	TOTAL
Additions	1										1
Removals											
Edits											
Total	1										1

Adding Core										
ARHM	ATEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	IS	JSOM	NSM	HONS	UGRD	
+ PHIL 2304										

Removing Core										
ARHM	ATEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	IS	JSOM	NSM	HONS	UGRD	

Edit to Core Course										
ARHM	ATEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	IS	JSOM	NSM	HONS	UGRD	

Core Type										
10	20	30	40	50	60	70	80	90		
		+ PHIL 2304								
1090	2090	3090	4090	5090	6090	7090	8090			

Legend			
+	New Course & New As Core	#	Core Add to Existing Course
×	Removing Course from inventory	◆	Removing Core from Course
@	No change to Core		

Click on any course number above to see a PDF of that course.

Click "Return to Main Menu" at the bottom of a page to return to this page.

Note: PHIL 2304 is an existing course that is under consideration for state core. It has Core Committee approval and is awaiting state approval. The core designation will not appear on the course until it is fully state approved.

ITEM #8C

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * phil2304 (r2) phil2304.8 group_head series_head	<p>PHIL 2304 Understanding Scientific Inquiry (3 semester credit hours) A course on the nature of scientific reasoning, scientific method, and scientific inquiry. Students will learn how elementary logic, statistical and causal reasoning, and experimental design are integrated in the natural sciences to evaluate hypotheses. (3-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Faculty requested simplification of course description to match other courses. Course has been submitted as core course. DDC-Removing core designation until core is approved.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 015765 2019-08-18 ddc130130</p> <p>PHIL 2304 Understanding Scientific Inquiry (3 semester credit hours) A course on the nature, processes, and evaluation nature of scientific reasoning, scientific method, and scientific inquiry. The actual scientific process is distinguished from the inaccurate stereotype presented in many popular venues, including textbooks, the press, and the scientific journal article. The complex pattern of scientific inquiry is examined, including the processes of observation, reasoning, and experimentation that comprise it, as well as the formal methods that scientists use to assist them in these tasks. Several cases from the history of science are examined that exemplify various parts of the scientific process. Students will learn how to apply the basics of elementary logic, statistical and causal reasoning, as well as to understand and evaluate the uses of scientific evidence experimental design are integrated in policy-making and personal decision-making. the natural sciences to evaluate hypotheses. (3-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: phil2304.8</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	ddc130130 2021-11-17 15:11:27 015765 audit: -15739.6 m index: -15739.6 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

PHIL 2304 Understanding Scientific Inquiry

Resubmission for 030 Life & Physical Sciences Core Credit

Meeting the Definition for the Core Area

According to the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB) rules in the Texas Administrative Code, courses in the 030 Life and Physical Sciences Foundational Component Area must meet the following definition:

- (i) Courses in this category focus on describing, explaining, and predicting natural phenomena using the scientific method.
- (ii) Courses involve the understanding of interactions among natural phenomena and the implications of scientific principles on the physical world and on human experiences.
- (iii) The following four Core Objectives must be addressed in each course approved to fulfill this category requirement: Critical Thinking Skills, Communication Skills, Empirical and Quantitative Skills, and Teamwork.

The course satisfies (i) and (ii) through giving students an understanding of the scientific method itself, and the processes of explanation and prediction used in the natural sciences. For example, in weeks 2-5 explore the processes of observation, reasoning, problem-solving, hypothesis, and explanation in the sciences; weeks 11-13 look at experimental design and causal inference, and weeks 7-8, looking at historical case studies in epidemiology and chemistry. Part (iii) is clearly addressed in the sample syllabus, in the connection between the Core Objectives and the Course Learning Outcomes.

The course was designed with the conviction that one valuable pedagogical approach to general education courses in the natural sciences focuses on understanding the process and methods of science generally, i.e., learning about the nature of science (NOS). NOS is recognized by science pedagogy scholars as a crucial topic in science literacy. In this respect, the course differs from other 030 courses that focus on a single field of scientific knowledge, taking either a content-focused or laboratory-focused approach. However, focusing on NOS is a recognized method for introducing students to what they need to know about the life and physical sciences in order to accomplish (i)-(iii), in a way that complements courses with more discipline-specific, content, or laboratory focus.

The course was designed in part by looking at model courses that fulfill similar requirements at other universities such as the University of California, San Diego (PHIL 12); University of Pittsburgh (HPS 0626); University of Cincinnati (PHIL 1032); Carnegie Mellon University (multiple courses); and University of Toronto (multiple courses). Although to our knowledge, no such courses are currently taught in Texas college and universities, this model is recognized at top institutions nationwide.

Course History

In 2019, this course was approved by the UT Dallas academic governance process for inclusion in the 030 Life and Physical Sciences core area. It was, however, rejected by the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB) on the following grounds:

The course PHIL 2304, Understanding Scientific Inquiry, was not approved. The focus of the course is the history and theory of science inquiry. While this is an important

ITEM #8C

topic, it is not suitable for a general education course that should lay a foundation for the describing, explaining, and predicting of natural phenomena. This foundation would be required at a minimum for any critical theory of science discussion.

I understand the core concern to be that the course focused too much on advanced skills of evaluation and not enough on foundational understanding of scientific methods. The prior proposal seems to have miscommunicated its aims, leading the THECB to conclude that the course was about "critical theory of science" rather than a "general education course that should lay a foundation for the describing, explaining, and predicting of natural phenomena," which was always the intention. Changes were made to the proposal in order to address these concerns before resubmitting the course to the Core Curriculum Committee.

Summary of Changes

1. The course description was revised in order to simplify it and to indicate that the course provides a foundational understanding of the nature of science (scientific method, scientific reasoning, and scientific inquiry), and not an advanced course in "critical theory of science" requiring prior preparation.
2. The course Learning Outcomes were reworked and simplified as appropriate to the level of a general education course that lays the foundation for natural sciences and to make their relationship to the Core Objectives and Foundational Component Area more clear.
3. The list of example assignments and grading criteria was revised to fit the revised Learning Outcomes and represent work more appropriate to the foundational level.
4. The example calendar of topics and assignments was reorganized to reflect the changes above.

Attachments:

1. Revised syllabus for PHIL 2304
2. Originally submitted syllabus from 2019
3. Tracked Changes



Course PHIL 2304 . [Section #]
Course Title Understanding Scientific Inquiry
Professor
Term
Meetings

Professor's Contact Information

Office Phone
Other Phone
Office Location
Email Address
Office Hours
Appointments

TEXAS CORE CURRICULUM

This course fulfills a requirement in the Texas Core Curriculum as it is currently offered at UT-Dallas. Thus, it shares certain characteristics and course objectives with other courses that fulfill the same requirement across the university, and among other public colleges and universities in Texas. These objectives will be reflected in assignments and speeches, as well as in the student learning outcomes specific to this course.

If you complete this course successfully, it is fully transferable among all Texas public colleges and universities, and will apply to fulfill the same Texas Core Curriculum requirement that it does at UT-Dallas.

This information explains the statewide uniform requirements for **Foundational Component Area 030 Life and Physical Sciences**.

Description: Courses in this category focus on describing, explaining, and predicting natural phenomena using the scientific method. Courses involve the understanding of interactions among natural phenomena and the implications of scientific principles on the physical world and on human experiences.

Objectives:

- Critical Thinking (CT)**—to include creative thinking, innovation, inquiry, and analysis, evaluation, and synthesis of information
- Communication (COM)**—to include effective development, interpretation, and expression of ideas through written, oral, and visual communication
- Empirical and Quantitative Skills (EQS)**—to include the manipulation and analysis of numerical data or observable facts resulting in informed conclusions
- Teamwork (TW)** - ability to consider different points of view and to work effectively with others to support a shared purpose or goal

General Course Information

Pre-requisites, Co-requisites, & other restrictions None

Course Description A course on the nature of scientific reasoning, scientific method, and scientific inquiry. Students will learn how elementary logic, statistical and causal reasoning, and experimental design are integrated in the natural

sciences to evaluate hypotheses.

Upon successful completion of this course, students will:

Learning Outcomes

1. Understand the structure of the scientific process, and how it differs from popular presentations of science. (EQS)
2. Analyze issues that arise in the processes of observation, hypotheses, and scientific reasoning. (EQS)
3. Understand and apply methods of scientific inquiry such as observation; problem-framing; hypothesis-generation; experimental design; logical, statistical, and causal reasoning; and experimental testing (EQS, CT)
4. Work together in small group discussions and group assignments. (TW, COM)
5. Communicate about scientific results in written or oral form. (COM)

Example Textbooks (Course instructor will pick one or similar):

Required Texts & Materials

- Cory Wright et al., *Recipes for Science: An Introduction to Scientific Reasoning*
- Ronald N. Giere et al., *Understanding Scientific Reasoning*
- Martin Goldstein & Inge F. Goldstein, *How We Know: An Exploration Of The Scientific Process*
- Martin Goldstein & Inge F. Goldstein, *The Experience of Science: An Interdisciplinary Approach*
- Robert M. Martin, *Scientific Thinking*

Instructor should also assign a manual of scientific writing and review its elements throughout the semester, such as

- American Psychological Association, *Publication Manual of the American Psychological Association, Seventh Edition* (2020)

Assignments & Academic Calendar

Example Calendar of Topics and Assignments – Actual course calendar will vary, but must meet course learning outcomes 1-5 and core area requirements.

- Week 1. Introduction: What is Science?
- Week 2. Facts and Observations
- Week 3. Scientific Reasoning: Hypotheses and Theories
- Week 4. Scientific Reasoning: Correlation and Causation
- Week 5. Scientific Reasoning: Reframing the Problem
 - **Due:** Homework: Reframing a Problem (Outcomes 1-2, 5)
- Week 6. **MIDTERM EXAM 1** (Outcome 1-2)
- Week 7. Case History: Snow on Cholera
- Week 8. Case History: Is Heat a Substance?
- Week 9. Formal Methods: Basic Formal Logic
- Week 10. Formal Methods: Probability and Statistics
- Week 11. Experimental Design: Testing and Confounds
- Week 12. Experiment Design: Problems of Measurement
- Week 13. Formal Methods and Experiment Design: Drawing Causal Inferences
- Week 14. **MIDTERM EXAM 2** (Outcome 3)
- Week 15. Science-Based Decision-Making
 - **Due:** Group Assignment 1: Analyzing a Case Study (Outcomes 1-2, 4-5)

ITEM #8C

Week 16. FINAL EXAM (Outcomes 1-3, 5)

Course Policies

<p>Example of Grading (credit) Criteria</p>	<p><i>The following give typical assignment types for this course, and must evaluate all course learning outcomes, though exact choice of assignments will be at instructor's discretion.</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Midterm Exam 1 (Outcome 1-2) – A mid-course examination of the materials for the first part of the course concerning the scientific process, facts, observations, and basic scientific reasoning. • Midterm Exam 2 (Outcome 2-3) – A mid-course examination concerning logical, statistical, and causal reasoning, and experimental design. • Homework Assignment: <i>Reframing a Problem</i> (Outcomes 3, 5) – Choose three of the problem-statements given and apply strategies for reframing it more productively. 500-1000 words. • Group Assignment: <i>The Box Project</i> (Outcomes 3-5) – A semester-long group project that simulates participation in scientific inquiry, including presentation and written report. • Final Exam (Outcomes 1-5) – Cumulative, short-answer and written responses.
<p>Make-up Exams</p>	
<p>Extra Credit</p>	
<p>Late Work</p>	
<p>Special Assignments</p>	
<p>Class Attendance</p>	
<p>Classroom Citizenship</p>	
<p>Comet Creed</p>	<p><i>This creed was voted on by the UT Dallas student body in 2014. It is a standard that Comets choose to live by and encourage others to do the same:</i></p> <p>“As a Comet, I pledge honesty, integrity, and service in all that I do.”</p>
<p>UT Dallas Syllabus Policies and Procedures</p>	<p><i>The information contained in the following link constitutes the University's policies and procedures segment of the course syllabus.</i></p> <p>Please go to http://go.utdallas.edu/syllabus-policies for these policies.</p>

The descriptions and timelines contained in this syllabus are subject to change at the discretion of the Professor.



Course PHIL 2304 . [Section #]
Course Title Understanding Scientific Inquiry
Professor
Term
Meetings

Professor's Contact Information

Office Phone
Other Phone
Office Location
Email Address
Office Hours
Appointments

TEXAS CORE CURRICULUM

This course fulfills a requirement in the Texas Core Curriculum as it is currently offered at UT-Dallas. Thus, it shares certain characteristics and course objectives with other courses that fulfill the same requirement across the university, and among other public colleges and universities in Texas. These objectives will be reflected in assignments and speeches, as well as in the student learning outcomes specific to this course.

If you complete this course successfully, it is fully transferable among all Texas public colleges and universities, and will apply to fulfill the same Texas Core Curriculum requirement that it does at UT-Dallas.

This information explains the statewide uniform requirements for **Foundational Component Area 030 Life and Physical Sciences**.

Description: Courses in this category focus on describing, explaining, and predicting natural phenomena using the scientific method. Courses involve the understanding of interactions among natural phenomena and the implications of scientific principles on the physical world and on human experiences.

Objectives:

- Critical Thinking (CT)**—to include creative thinking, innovation, inquiry, and analysis, evaluation, and synthesis of information
- Communication (COM)**—to include effective development, interpretation, and expression of ideas through written, oral, and visual communication
- Empirical and Quantitative Skills (EQS)**—to include the manipulation and analysis of numerical data or observable facts resulting in informed conclusions
- Teamwork (TW)** - ability to consider different points of view and to work effectively with others to support a shared purpose or goal

General Course Information

Pre-requisites, Co-requisites, & other restrictions None

Course Description

A course on the nature, processes, and evaluation of scientific reasoning, scientific method, and scientific inquiry. The scientific process is distinguished from the oversimplifications often presented in many popular venues, including textbooks, the press, and the scientific journal

article. The complex pattern of scientific inquiry is examined, including the processes of observation, reasoning, and experimentation that comprise it, as well as the formal methods that scientists use to assist them in these tasks. Several cases from the history of science are examined that exemplify various parts of the scientific process. Students will learn how to apply the basics of statistical and causal reasoning, as well as to understand and evaluate the uses of scientific evidence in policy-making and personal decision-making.

Upon successful completion of this course, students will:

Learning Outcomes

1. Understand the structure of the scientific process, and how it differs from popular presentations of science. (EQS)
2. Analyze issues that arise in the processes of observation, reasoning, and experimentation. (EQS)
3. Analyze and evaluate case studies in the history of science. (CT)
4. Evaluate popular and media representations of science and scientific results (CT, COM)
5. Understand and apply basics statistical and causal reasoning (EQS, CT)
6. Work together to engage in a simulation of scientific inquiry. (CT, TW, COM)
7. Understand and evaluate the uses of scientific evidence in policy-making and personal decision-making. (EQS, CT)
8. Be able to communicate about scientific results in written or oral form. (COM)

Required Texts & Materials

Example Textbooks:

- Cory Wright et al., *Recipes for Science: An Introduction to Scientific Reasoning*
- Ronald N. Giere et al., *Understanding Scientific Reasoning*
- Martin Goldstein & Inge F. Goldstein, *How We Know: An Exploration Of The Scientific Process*
- Martin Goldstein & Inge F. Goldstein, *The Experience of Science: An Interdisciplinary Approach*
- Robert M. Martin, *Scientific Thinking*

Assignments & Academic Calendar

Example Calendar of Topics and Assignments

Week 1. Introduction: What is Science?

Week 2. Scientific Publications vs. the Scientific Process

Week 3. Facts and Observations

Week 4. **MIDTERM EXAM** (Outcome 1)

Week 5. Case History: Snow on Cholera

Week 6. Case History: Is Heat a Substance?

Week 7. Case History: The Nature of Mental Illness

- **Due:** Homework 1: Analyzing a Case Study (Outcomes 1, 3, 8)

Week 8. Scientific Reasoning: Hypotheses and Theories

Week 9. Scientific Reasoning: Reframing the Problem

- **Due:** Homework 2: Reframing a Problem (Outcomes 2, 4, 8)

ITEM #8C

- Week 10. Experiment: Testing and Confounds
- Week 11. Experiment: Problems of Measurement
 - **Due:** Box Project Preliminary Presentation (Outcome 6, 8)
- Week 12. Formal Methods: Logic and Mathematics
- Week 13. Formal Methods: Probability and Statistics
- Week 14. Formal Methods: Causation and Correlation
 - **Due:** Homework 3: Experimental Design and Causal Claims (Outcomes 2, 5, 8)
- Week 15. Science-Based Decision-Making
 - **Due:** Box Project Final Presentation and Report (Outcomes 6, 8)
- Week 16. **FINAL EXAM** (Outcomes 1-5, 7-8)

Course Policies

Example of Grading (credit) Criteria	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Homework 1: Analyzing a Case Study (Outcomes 1, 3, 8) – Written analysis one of the three case studies in terms of the frameworks discussed in Weeks 1-3. 500-1000 words. • Homework 2: Reframing a Problem (Outcomes 2, 4, 8) – Choose three of the problem-statements given and apply strategies for reframing it more productively. 500-1000 words. • Homework 3: Experimental Design and Causal Claims (Outcomes 2, 5, 8) – Find two popular press reports of scientific studies. For the first report, explain 1 potential <i>confound</i> in the study. For the second report, look for inadequately supported <i>causal</i> claims. You may need to look up the original study the report is based on. 500-1000 words. • Midterm Exam (Outcome 1) – A mid-course examination of the materials for the first part of the course. • Final Exam (Outcomes 1-5, 7-8) – Cumulative, short-answer and written responses. • The Box Project – A semester-long group project that simulates participation in scientific inquiry, including presentation and written reflections (Outcomes 6, 8).
Make-up Exams	
Extra Credit	
Late Work	
Special Assignments	
Class Attendance	
Classroom Citizenship	
Comet Creed	<p><i>This creed was voted on by the UT Dallas student body in 2014. It is a standard that Comets choose to live by and encourage others to do the same:</i></p> <p>“As a Comet, I pledge honesty, integrity, and service in all that I do.”</p>
UT Dallas Syllabus Policies and Procedures	<p><i>The information contained in the following link constitutes the University’s policies and procedures segment of the course syllabus.</i></p> <p><i>Please go to http://go.utdallas.edu/syllabus-policies for these policies.</i></p>

The descriptions and timelines contained in this syllabus are subject to change at the discretion of the Professor.

ITEM #8C

Tracked Changes PHIL 2304 Understanding Scientific Inquiry Core Course (030) Proposal



Course **PHIL 2304 . [Section #]**
Course Title **Understanding Scientific Inquiry**
Professor
Term
Meetings

Professor's Contact Information

Office Phone
Other Phone
Office Location
Email Address
Office Hours
Appointments

TEXAS CORE CURRICULUM

This course fulfills a requirement in the Texas Core Curriculum as it is currently offered at UT-Dallas. Thus, it shares certain characteristics and course objectives with other courses that fulfill the same requirement across the university, and among other public colleges and universities in Texas. These objectives will be reflected in assignments and speeches, as well as in the student learning outcomes specific to this course.

If you complete this course successfully, it is fully transferable among all Texas public colleges and universities, and will apply to fulfill the same Texas Core Curriculum requirement that it does at UT-Dallas.

This information explains the statewide uniform requirements for **Foundational Component Area 030 Life and Physical Sciences**.

Description: Courses in this category focus on describing, explaining, and predicting natural phenomena using the scientific method. Courses involve the understanding of interactions among natural phenomena and the implications of scientific principles on the physical world and on human experiences.

Objectives: **Critical Thinking (CT)**—to include creative thinking, innovation, inquiry, and analysis, evaluation, and synthesis of information
Communication (COM)—to include effective development, interpretation, and expression of ideas through written, oral, and visual communication
Empirical and Quantitative Skills (EQS)—to include the manipulation and analysis of numerical data or observable facts resulting in informed conclusions
Teamwork (TW) - ability to consider different points of view and to work effectively with others to support a shared purpose or goal

General Course Information

Pre-requisites, Co-requisites, & other restrictions None

Course Description A course on the nature, ~~processes, and evaluation~~ of scientific reasoning, scientific method, and scientific inquiry. ~~The scientific process is distinguished from the oversimplifications often presented in many~~

~~popular venues, including textbooks, the press, and the scientific journal article. The complex pattern of scientific inquiry is examined, including the processes of observation, reasoning, and experimentation that comprise it, as well as the formal methods that scientists use to assist them in these tasks. Several cases from the history of science are examined that exemplify various parts of the scientific process. Students will learn how to apply the basics of elementary logic, statistical and causal reasoning, as well as to understand and and experimental design are integrated in the natural sciences to evaluate the uses of scientific evidence in policy-making and personal decision-making hypotheses.~~

Upon successful completion of this course, students will:

1. Understand the structure of the scientific process, and how it differs from popular presentations of science. (EQS)
2. Analyze issues that arise in the processes of observation, ~~hypotheses, and scientific reasoning, and experimentation.~~ (EQS)
- ~~3. Analyze and evaluate case studies in the history of science. (CT)~~
- ~~4. Evaluate popular and media representations of science and scientific results (CT, COM)~~
- ~~5.3.~~ Understand and apply ~~basics~~methods of scientific inquiry such as observation; problem-framing; hypothesis-generation; experimental design; logical, statistical, and causal reasoning; and experimental testing (EQS, CT)
- ~~6.4.~~ Work together ~~to engage in a simulation of scientific inquiry. (CT, in small group discussions and group assignments. (TW, COM)~~
- ~~7. Understand and evaluate the uses of scientific evidence in policy-making and personal decision-making. (EQS, CT)~~
- ~~5.~~ Be able to communicateCommunicate about scientific results in written or oral form. (COM)

Learning Outcomes

Example Textbooks: ~~(Course instructor will pick one or similar):~~

- Cory Wright et al., *Recipes for Science: An Introduction to Scientific Reasoning*
- Ronald N. Giere et al., *Understanding Scientific Reasoning*
- Martin Goldstein & Inge F. Goldstein, *How We Know: An Exploration Of The Scientific Process*
- Martin Goldstein & Inge F. Goldstein, *The Experience of Science: An Interdisciplinary Approach*
- Robert M. Martin, *Scientific Thinking*

Required Texts & Materials

Instructor should also assign a manual of scientific writing and review its elements throughout the semester, such as

- American Psychological Association, *Publication Manual of the American Psychological Association, Seventh Edition (2020)*

Assignments & Academic Calendar

Example Calendar of Topics and Assignments – Actual course calendar will vary, but must meet course learning outcomes 1-5 and core area requirements.

Week 1. Introduction: What is Science?

ITEM #8C

- ~~Week 2. Scientific Publications vs. the Scientific Process~~
- ~~Week 3. Week 2. Facts and Observations~~
- ~~Week 4. **MIDTERM EXAM** (Outcome 1)~~
- ~~Week 5. Week 1. Case History: Snow on Cholera~~
- ~~Week 6. Week 1. Case History: Is Heat a Substance?~~
- ~~Week 7. Case History: The Nature of Mental Illness~~
 - ~~**Due: Homework 1: Analyzing a Case Study** (Outcomes 1, 3, 8)~~
- ~~Week 8. Week 3. Scientific Reasoning: Hypotheses and Theories~~
- ~~Week 4. **Scientific Reasoning: Correlation and Causation**~~
- ~~Week 9. Week 5. Scientific Reasoning: Reframing the Problem~~
 - ~~**Due: Homework 2: Reframing a Problem** (Outcomes 1-2, 4, 8, 5)~~
- ~~Week 10. Experiment: Testing and Confounds~~
- ~~Week 11. Experiment: Problems of Measurement~~
- ~~Week 6. **Due: Box Project Preliminary Presentation**~~ **MIDTERM EXAM 1** (Outcome 6, 8) 1-2)
- ~~Week 7. Case History: Snow on Cholera~~
- ~~Week 8. Case History: Is Heat a Substance?~~
- ~~Week 12. Week 9. Formal Methods: **Basic Formal Logic and Mathematics**~~
- ~~Week 13. Week 10. Formal Methods: Probability and Statistics~~
- ~~Week 14. Formal Methods: Causation and Correlation~~
- ~~Week 11. **Due: Homework 3: Experimental Design: Testing and Confounds**~~
- ~~Week 12. Experiment Design: Problems of Measurement~~
- ~~Week 13. Formal Methods and Experiment Design: Drawing Causal Claims (Outcomes Inferences~~
- ~~Week 14. **MIDTERM EXAM 2**, 5, 8) (Outcome 3)~~
- ~~Week 15. Science-Based Decision-Making~~
 - ~~**Due: Box Project Final Presentation and Report**~~ **Group Assignment 1: Analyzing a Case Study** (Outcomes 6, 8, 1-2, 4-5)
- ~~Week 16. **FINAL EXAM** (Outcomes 1-3, 5, 7-8)~~

Course Policies

<p>Example of Grading (credit) Criteria</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Homework 1: Analyzing a Case Study (Outcomes 1, 3, 8) — Written analysis one of the three case studies in terms of the frameworks discussed in Weeks 1-3. 500-1000 words. Homework 2 <i>The following give typical assignment types for this course, and must evaluate all course learning outcomes, though exact choice of assignments will be at instructor's discretion.</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <u>Midterm Exam 1 (Outcome 1-2) – A mid-course examination of the materials for the first part of the course concerning the scientific process, facts, observations, and basic scientific reasoning.</u> • <u>Midterm Exam 2 (Outcome 2-3) – A mid-course examination concerning logical, statistical, and causal reasoning, and experimental design.</u> • <u>Homework Assignment: Reframing a Problem (Outcomes 2, 4, 8, 3, 5)</u> – Choose three of the problem-statements given and apply strategies for reframing it more productively. 500-1000 words. • Homework 3: Experimental Design and Causal Claims (Outcomes 2, 5, 8) — Find two popular press reports of scientific studies. For the first report, explain 1 potential <i>confound</i> in the study. For the second report, look for inadequately supported <i>causal</i> claims. You may need to look up the original study the report is based on. 500-1000 words. • Midterm Exam (Outcome 1) — A mid-course examination of the
--	--

ITEM #8C

	<p>materials for the first part of the course.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Final Exam (Outcomes 1-5, 7-8) – Cumulative, short answer and written responses. <u>Group Assignment: <i>The Box Project</i> (Outcomes 3-5) – A semester-long group project that simulates participation in scientific inquiry, including presentation and written reflections<u>report</u>.</u> <u>Final Exam (Outcomes 6, 8-1-5) – Cumulative, short-answer and written responses.</u>
Make-up Exams	
Extra Credit	
Late Work	
Special Assignments	
Class Attendance	
Classroom Citizenship	
Comet Creed	<p><i>This creed was voted on by the UT Dallas student body in 2014. It is a standard that Comets choose to live by and encourage others to do the same:</i></p> <p>“As a Comet, I pledge honesty, integrity, and service in all that I do.”</p>
UT Dallas Syllabus Policies and Procedures	<p><i>The information contained in the following link constitutes the University’s policies and procedures segment of the course syllabus.</i></p> <p><i>Please go to http://go.utdallas.edu/syllabus-policies for these policies.</i></p>

The descriptions and timelines contained in this syllabus are subject to change at the discretion of the Professor.

ITEM #8D

Undergraduate Program Plan Pages to be Updated in 2022-2023

Location	ARHM	A TEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	IS	JSOM	NSM	SP	UGRD	1 st 40	TOTAL
This Report	3		2	3	1		3	1	1			14
In RO Review	10		2	4			8		6			0
In Approvals												0
Approved												0
No Change	5	6	3	2	9	6	1	12	2	12	42	100
Total	18	6	7	9	10	6	12	13	9	12	42	144

All updated pages are listed with a general summary of changes made.

ALL	
January 2022	Combined report. Also available on the Registrar's Intranet
ARHM	
History	Change to disbursement of SCH under Major Requirements section. Addition of Research Focused Course section. Course additions/changes.
Minors	Overhaul of courses in Creative Writing and Visual Arts
VPAS - Art History	Minor wording and course changes
BBS	
Child Learning and Development	Minor wording and course changes.
Psychology	Wording changes in several places including extensive ones to the opening statement.
ECS	
About ECS	Industrial Practice Programs updated to Jonsson Career Services
Computer Science	GPA limitation statement added under Minors. Course changes/additions
Mechanical Engineering	New footnote related to MATH courses added
EPPS	
Geospatial Information Sciences	Removed concentrations. Courses consolidated into new Major Related Courses section. Added/changed courses
JSOM	
Finance	Removed Financial Mathematics Track. Wording changes in Electives section. Course changes/additions.
Marketing	Minor course changes
Minors	Minor course changes
NSM	
Actuarial Science	Wording changes to program description. Changes to Exam list. Course additions/changes.
Shared Programs	
Economics and Finance (EPPS & JSOM)	Overall SCH remained the same but JSOM redistributed the sch amongst the sections. Change in wording under Electives. Additions/changes to courses.

If an error page opens instead of the PDF check to see if it says, "Login again." If so just click on that alert and it should load the document. If you continue to have issues please go to the [Registrar's Intranet](#) to access all files.

Graduate Courses to be offered in 2022-2023

Type	ARHM	A TEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	IS	JSOM	NSM	TOTAL
Additions			6					3	9
Edits	2		18	1	4		1	7	33
Removals									0
Total	2	0	24	1	4	0	1	10	42
Repeatable	2		3	1				2	8
Online			1						1

Addition

ARHM	A TEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	IS	JSOM	NSM
		ACN 6V91 AUD 7352 COMD 6198 HCS 6398 HCS 7308 PSYC 7308					BIOL 6339 BIOL 6684 MTHE 6V98

Edit

ARHM	BBS	ECS	EPPS	IS	JSOM	NSM
LIT 6325 LIT 6393	ACN 5314 ACN 6348 ACN 6349 ACN 6374 ACN 6V71 ACN 6V72 AUD 6318 AUD 6352 AUD 7310	AUD 7327 COMD 7221 COMD 7310 HCS 5314 HCS 6315 HCS 6348 HCS 6349 HCS 6374 HCS 7311	SYSM 6v70	PA 6369 PA 6386 PA 6389 SOC 6386		OPRE 6382 SMED 6v98

+ Repeatable

ARHM	A TEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	IS	JSOM	NSM
LIT 6325 LIT 6393		# ACN 6V71 # ACN 6V72 * ACN 6V91	SYSM 6v70				* MTHE 6V98 SMED 6v98

Inactivation

ARHM	A TEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	IS	JSOM	NSM

Online/Hybrid

ARHM	A TEC	BBS
		@ COMD 6198

Legend

*	New as repeatable	#	Update made to repeat
=	Renumber – no additional info required	~	Reinstate – no additional info required
+	Table contains additions & edits only	@	New as Online/Hybrid Course

Click on any course number above to see a PDF of that course.

This report contains only New and Repeat courses. The rest open on the Registrar's Intranet. A NetID and password are all that is required to login.

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * acn6v91 (r1) acn6v91.2 group_head series_head	<p>ACN 6V91 Thesis in Applied Cognition and Neuroscience (1-6 semester credit hours) Pass/Fail only. May be repeated for credit (6 credit hours maximum). Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. ([1-6]-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Added at request of department</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff:</p> <p>ACN 6V91 Thesis in Applied Cognition and Neuroscience (1-6 semester credit hours) Pass/Fail only. May be repeated for credit (6 credit hours maximum). Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. ([1-6]-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">repeat reason</p> <p>Thesis may require additional time.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: acn6v91.2</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 6 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>11</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	11	<p>ddc130130 2022-01-10 11:59:45</p> <p>audit: -73.8 m index: -73.8 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	11									

ACN 6V91 - New Course Additional Information

Prefix	ACN
Number	6V91
Year Min	2022
School	bbsc
Dept	bbscpsy
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	
Similar To	no
Reasoning	n/a
Requestor	Richard Golden
Preparer	Climer
Create_DateTime	2022-01-10 11:53:15
Create_NetID	ddc130130

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * aud7352 (r1) aud7352.2 group_head series_head	<p>AUD 7352 Advanced Diagnostics of Auditory and Balance Disorder (0-3 semester credit hours) This course is designed to offer an in-depth approach to the comprehensive evaluation of the dizzy patient. Subject matter will include the review of anatomy and physiology of both the peripheral and central auditory systems as well as the vestibular systems and how they relate to site of lesion diagnosis. In depth interpretation and analysis will be done of ENG/VNG, Electrocochleography, Auditory Brainstem Response testing, rotational vestibular assessment, VHIT, OVEMP, CVEMP, and CDP testing using real case scenarios and linking results to diagnosis of the most common auditory-vestibular disorders. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. ([1-3]-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">request notes</div> <p>new course entered 12/1/21 BW</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">peoplesoft diff:</div> <p style="color: green;">AUD 7352 Advanced Diagnostics of Auditory and Balance Disorder (0-3 semester credit hours) This course is designed to offer an in-depth approach to the comprehensive evaluation of the dizzy patient. Subject matter will include the review of anatomy and physiology of both the peripheral and central auditory systems as well as the vestibular systems and how they relate to site of lesion diagnosis. In depth interpretation and analysis will be done of ENG/VNG, Electrocochleography, Auditory Brainstem Response testing, rotational vestibular assessment, VHIT, OVEMP, CVEMP, and CDP testing using real case scenarios and linking results to diagnosis of the most common auditory-vestibular disorders. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. ([1-3]-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin-bottom: 10px;">show fields: aud7352.2</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: *null* cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">11</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	11	<p>exw200002 2021-12-01 08:57:51</p> <p>audit: -49117.4 m index: -49117.4 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	11									

AUD 7352 - New Course Additional Information

Prefix	AUD
Number	7352
Year Min	2022
School	bbsc
Dept	bbsc
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	
Similar To	
Reasoning	Was previously offered as a Special Topics course
Requestor	Robert Stillman
Preparer	Betsy Winter
Create_DateTime	2021-12-01 08:36:29
Create_NetID	exw200002

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * comd6198 (r1) comd6198.2 group_head series_head	<p>COMD 6198 Directed Study in Speech-Language Pathology (1 semester credit hour) Fiberoptic Endoscopic Evaluation of Swallowing FEES. This independent study module covers an introduction to FEES. The areas discussed include anatomy and physiology, normal and abnormal swallowing, rating scales, and research as it relates to the use of FEES as a swallowing evaluation instrument. Pass/Fail only. This course is offered in an online format only. Department consent required. (1-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>new course requested 12/1 BW</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff:</p> <p>COMD 6198 Directed Study in Speech-Language Pathology (1 semester credit hour) Fiberoptic Endoscopic Evaluation of Swallowing FEES. This independent study module covers an introduction to FEES. The areas discussed include anatomy and physiology, normal and abnormal swallowing, rating scales, and research as it relates to the use of FEES as a swallowing evaluation instrument. Pass/Fail only. This course is offered in an online format only. Department consent required. (1-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: comd6198.2</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 1 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_0 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>11</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	11	<p>exw200002 2021-12-01 09:01:11</p> <p>audit: -49117.4 m index: -49117.3 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	11									

COMD 6198 - New Course Additional Information

Prefix	COMD
Number	6198
Year Min	2022
School	bbsc
Dept	bbsc
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_yes
Replaces	COMD 7V98
Similar To	
Reasoning	New course number to more accurately reflect masters level course offering
Requestor	Robert Stillman
Preparer	Betsy Winter
Create_DateTime	2021-12-01 08:38:13
Create_NetID	exw200002

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * hcs6398 (r1) hcs6398.2 group_head series_head	<p>HCS 6398 Foundations of Neuropsychological Assessment (1-3 semester credit hours) This course provides graduate level students with an introduction to neuropsychological assessment. Basic principles of neuroanatomy will be covered in relationship to cognitive domains and differential diagnoses of specific neurological disorders. Students will be exposed to neuropsychological tests that are used to diagnose adult patients who present with a variety of neurological disorders. Administration and scoring of neuropsychological tests will be covered during the lab portion of the class. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. ([1-3]-0) R</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>new course requested 12/1/21 BW</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff:</div> <p style="color: green;">HCS 6398 Foundations of Neuropsychological Assessment (1-3 semester credit hours) This course provides graduate level students with an introduction to neuropsychological assessment. Basic principles of neuroanatomy will be covered in relationship to cognitive domains and differential diagnoses of specific neurological disorders. Students will be exposed to neuropsychological tests that are used to diagnose adult patients who present with a variety of neurological disorders. Administration and scoring of neuropsychological tests will be covered during the lab portion of the class. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. ([1-3]-0) R</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: hcs6398.2</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: *null* cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">11</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	11	<p>exw200002 2021-12-01 09:44:48</p> <p>audit: -49117.2 m index: -49117.2 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	11									

HCS 6398 - New Course Additional Information

Prefix	HCS
Number	6398
Year Min	2022
School	bbsc
Dept	bbscpsy
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	
Similar To	
Reasoning	new course to expand departmental offerings
Requestor	Robert Stillman
Preparer	Betsy Winter
Create_DateTime	2021-12-01 09:42:52
Create_NetID	exw200002

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * hcs7308 (r1) hcs7308.2 group_head series_head	<p>HCS 7308 (PSYC 7308) Adult Psychopathology (1-3 semester credit hours) Survey of the historical, phenomenological, and theoretical aspects of adult psychopathology. Historical conceptualizations of mental illness and issues related to current psychiatric nosology. The phenomenology of a variety of psychological disorders including anxiety disorders, mood disorders, psychotic disorders, substance use disorders, and others. Biological, cognitive, affective, and social features of these psychological disorders will be discussed, as will issues related to race, gender, and culture. Various theoretical conceptualizations of psychopathology will be discussed. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. ([1-3]-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>new course requested 12/1 BW</p> <p style="text-align: center;">course alias: psyc7308.2 (psyc7308)</p> <p>PSYCHCS 7308 (HCS (PSYC 7308) Adult Psychopathology (1-3 semester credit hours) Survey of the historical, phenomenological, and theoretical aspects of adult psychopathology. Historical conceptualizations of mental illness and issues related to current psychiatric nosology. The phenomenology of a variety of psychological disorders including anxiety disorders, mood disorders, psychotic disorders, substance use disorders, and others. Biological, cognitive, affective, and social features of these psychological disorders will be discussed, as will issues related to race, gender, and culture. Various theoretical conceptualizations of psychopathology will be discussed. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. ([1-3]-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff:</p> <p>HCS 7308 (PSYC 7308) Adult Psychopathology (1-3 semester credit hours) Survey of the historical, phenomenological, and theoretical aspects of adult psychopathology. Historical conceptualizations of mental illness and issues related to current psychiatric nosology. The phenomenology of a variety of psychological disorders including anxiety disorders, mood disorders, psychotic disorders, substance use disorders, and others. Biological, cognitive, affective, and social features of these psychological disorders will be discussed, as will issues related to race, gender, and culture. Various theoretical conceptualizations of psychopathology will be discussed. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. ([1-3]-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: hcs7308.2</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>11</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	11	exw200002 2021-12-01 09:31:32 audit: -49117.2 m index: -49117.2 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	11									

HCS 7308 - New Course Additional Information

Prefix	HCS
Number	7308
Year Min	2022
School	bbsc
Dept	bbscpsy
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	
Similar To	
Reasoning	Survey of the historical, phenomenological, and theoretical aspects of adult psychopathology. Historical conceptualizations of mental illness and issues related to current psychiatric nosology. The phenomenology of a variety of psychological disorders including anxiety disorders, mood disorders, psychotic disorders, substance use disorders, and others. Biological, cognitive, affective, and social features of these psychological disorders will be discussed, as will issues related to race, gender, and culture. Various theoretical conceptualizations of psychopathology will be discussed. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required
Requestor	Robert Stillman
Preparer	Betsy Winter
Create_DateTime	2021-12-01 09:27:21
Create_NetID	exw200002

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * psyc7308 (r1) psyc7308.2 group_head series_head	<p>PSYC 7308 (HCS 7308) Adult Psychopathology (1-3 semester credit hours) Survey of the historical, phenomenological, and theoretical aspects of adult psychopathology. Historical conceptualizations of mental illness and issues related to current psychiatric nosology. The phenomenology of a variety of psychological disorders including anxiety disorders, mood disorders, psychotic disorders, substance use disorders, and others. Biological, cognitive, affective, and social features of these psychological disorders will be discussed, as will issues related to race, gender, and culture. Various theoretical conceptualizations of psychopathology will be discussed. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. ([1-3]-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">request notes</div> <p>new course requested 12/1 BW</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">course alias: hcs7308.2 (hcs7308)</div> <p>HCSPSYC 7308 (PSYC (HCS 7308) Adult Psychopathology (1-3 semester credit hours) Survey of the historical, phenomenological, and theoretical aspects of adult psychopathology. Historical conceptualizations of mental illness and issues related to current psychiatric nosology. The phenomenology of a variety of psychological disorders including anxiety disorders, mood disorders, psychotic disorders, substance use disorders, and others. Biological, cognitive, affective, and social features of these psychological disorders will be discussed, as will issues related to race, gender, and culture. Various theoretical conceptualizations of psychopathology will be discussed. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. ([1-3]-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">peoplesoft diff:</div> <p>PSYC 7308 (HCS 7308) Adult Psychopathology (1-3 semester credit hours) Survey of the historical, phenomenological, and theoretical aspects of adult psychopathology. Historical conceptualizations of mental illness and issues related to current psychiatric nosology. The phenomenology of a variety of psychological disorders including anxiety disorders, mood disorders, psychotic disorders, substance use disorders, and others. Biological, cognitive, affective, and social features of these psychological disorders will be discussed, as will issues related to race, gender, and culture. Various theoretical conceptualizations of psychopathology will be discussed. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. ([1-3]-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">show fields: psyc7308.2</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">11</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	11	<p>exw200002 2021-12-01 09:33:48</p> <p>audit: -49117 m index: -49117 m match_failmatch_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	11									

PSYC 7308 - New Course Additional Information

Prefix	PSYC
Number	7308
Year Min	2022
School	bbsc
Dept	bbscpsy
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	
Similar To	
Reasoning	new course offering to expand department offerings
Requestor	Robert Stillman
Preparer	Betsy Winter
Create_DateTime	2021-12-01 09:32:08
Create_NetID	exw200002

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * biol6339 (r1) biol6339.2 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 6339 Regulation of Eukaryotic Protein Synthesis (3 semester credit hours) This course will focus on how mRNAs are decoded by ribosomes to produce proteins in cells. The course will discuss insights from model organisms, cancer, neurodegeneration, learning, and memory. Topics will cover a range of mechanisms spanning editing, programmed frame-shifting, cap-dependent and independent scanning, elongation, the integrated stress response, termination, recycling, rescue, and collision resolution. The course will consist of lectures, presentations of journal articles, guest lectures, and group discussions. As a capstone to the course, students will produce a brief research proposal related to a topic visited in the course. Department consent required. (3-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Adding course to catalog. (EAW, 11/2021)</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff:</p> <p>BIOL 6339 Regulation of Eukaryotic Protein Synthesis (3 semester credit hours) This course will focus on how mRNAs are decoded by ribosomes to produce proteins in cells. The course will discuss insights from model organisms, cancer, neurodegeneration, learning, and memory. Topics will cover a range of mechanisms spanning editing, programmed frame-shifting, cap-dependent and independent scanning, elongation, the integrated stress response, termination, recycling, rescue, and collision resolution. The course will consist of lectures, presentations of journal articles, guest lectures, and group discussions. As a capstone to the course, students will produce a brief research proposal related to a topic visited in the course. Department consent required. (3-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: biol6339.2</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>11</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	11	eaw016100 2021-11-24 09:58:47 audit: -49117 m index: -49117 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	11									

BIOL 6339 - New Course Additional Information

Prefix	BIOL
Number	6339
Year Min	2022
School	nsmt
Dept	nsmtbiol
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	
Similar To	No
Reasoning	The proposed course covers post-transcriptional processes. Existing courses on the regulation of gene expression focus on transcriptional processes.
Requestor	Zachary Campbell
Preparer	Elizabeth Pickett
Create_DateTime	2021-11-24 09:45:50
Create_NetID	eaw016100

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * biol6684 (r1) biol6684.3 group_head series_head	<p>BIOL 6684 Biotechnology Laboratory (6 semester credit hours) Instruction of laboratory methods that have relevance to investigational approaches to study cell function, such as in differentiation, growth, and division, as well as understanding changes related to diseases and responses to drugs, experimental manipulations and treatments. The course highlights essential aspects of applications involved in analyzing DNA, RNA, proteins, and cells, and aims to build hands-on skills transferrable to biosciences research and biotechnology product development. Activities are organized in modules central to key practices, including laboratory biosafety, proper waste disposal, scientific methodology, experiment design, lab notebook keeping, molecular cloning, plasmid DNA preparation, restriction fragment analysis, cell culture and aseptic laboratory techniques, transfection of mammalian cells, protein extraction, SDS PAGE, immunoblot analysis, RNA isolation, polymerase chain reaction, DNA sequencing, gene and protein expression profiling, fluorescence and confocal microscopy, fluorescence activated cell sorting, and enzyme-linked immunosorbent assay. Instructor may require students to demonstrate adequate prior knowledge in biochemistry, molecular and cell biology, and laboratory skills to enroll. Lab fee of \$30 required. (2-[other]) S</p> <div data-bbox="402 919 1036 957" style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">request notes</div> <p>LAB Contact Hours will be 8 total (4 hours twice/week)</p> <div data-bbox="402 1041 1036 1079" style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff:</div> <p style="color: green;">BIOL 6684 Biotechnology Laboratory (6 semester credit hours) Instruction of laboratory methods that have relevance to investigational approaches to study cell function, such as in differentiation, growth, and division, as well as understanding changes related to diseases and responses to drugs, experimental manipulations and treatments. The course highlights essential aspects of applications involved in analyzing DNA, RNA, proteins, and cells, and aims to build hands-on skills transferrable to biosciences research and biotechnology product development. Activities are organized in modules central to key practices, including laboratory biosafety, proper waste disposal, scientific methodology, experiment design, lab notebook keeping, molecular cloning, plasmid DNA preparation, restriction fragment analysis, cell culture and aseptic laboratory techniques, transfection of mammalian cells, protein extraction, SDS PAGE, immunoblot analysis, RNA isolation, polymerase chain reaction, DNA sequencing, gene and protein expression profiling, fluorescence and confocal microscopy, fluorescence activated cell sorting, and enzyme-linked immunosorbent assay. Instructor may require students to demonstrate adequate prior knowledge in biochemistry, molecular and cell biology, and laboratory skills to enroll. Lab fee of \$30 required. (2-[other]) S</p> <div data-bbox="402 1797 1036 1835" style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">show fields: biol6684.3</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 6 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: *null* cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">11</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	11	<p>eaw016100 2021-11-10 13:26:45</p> <p>audit: -49117 m index: -49117 m match_fail</p>
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	11									

BIOL 6684 - New Course Additional Information

Prefix	BIOL
Number	6684
Year Min	2022
School	nsmt
Dept	nsmtbiol
Curriculum_Fit	major_req
Is Replacement	replace_yes
Replaces	BIOL6384
Similar To	Yes, BIOL6384
Reasoning	This new course number will award the correct number of SCH for the number of contact hours required.
Requestor	Mehmet Candas
Preparer	Elizabeth Pickett
Create_DateTime	2021-11-09 14:07:53
Create_NetID	eaw016100

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	add * mthe6v98 (r1) mthe6v98.2 group_head series_head	<p>MTHE 6V98 (SMED 6V98) Thesis Research (3-6 semester credit hours) Thesis development. May be repeated for credit (9 semester credit hours maximum). Only 6 semester credit hours may apply for credit toward the Master of Arts in Teaching (MAT). Instructor consent required. ([3-6]-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Added and crosslisted per dept</p> <p style="text-align: center;">course alias: smed6v98.13 (smed6v98)</p> <p>SMEDMTHE 6V98 (MTHE (SMED 6V98) Thesis Research (3-6 semester credit hours) Thesis development. May be repeated for credit (9 semester credit hours maximum). Only 6 semester credit hours may apply for credit toward the Master of Arts in Teaching (MAT). Instructor consent required. ([3-6]-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff:</p> <p>MTHE 6V98 (SMED 6V98) Thesis Research (3-6 semester credit hours) Thesis development. May be repeated for credit (9 semester credit hours maximum). Only 6 semester credit hours may apply for credit toward the Master of Arts in Teaching (MAT). Instructor consent required. ([3-6]-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">repeat reason</p> <p>This is independent research. This is repeatable for thesis development.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: mthe6v98.2</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 9 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>12</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	12	ddc130130 2021-12-01 16:20:12 audit: -49116.8 m index: -49116.8 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	12									

MTHE 6V98 - New Course Additional Information

Prefix	MTHE
Number	6V98
Year Min	2022
School	nsmt
Dept	nsmtsced
Curriculum_Fit	elective
Is Replacement	replace_no
Replaces	
Similar To	SMED 6V98
Reasoning	Course is being crosslisted with SMED 6V98
Requestor	Urquhart
Preparer	Climer
Create_DateTime	2021-12-01 15:57:36
Create_NetID	ddc130130

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * husl6325 lit6325 (r3) lit6325.3 group_head series_head	<p>LIT 6325 Nonfiction Workshop (3 semester credit hours) A workshop developing advanced techniques and processes necessary for producing effective nonfiction. May be repeated for credit (12 semester credit hours maximum). (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Corrected course offering frequency.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 015365 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>LIT 6325 Nonfiction Workshop (3 semester credit hours) A workshop developing advanced techniques and processes necessary for producing effective nonfiction. May be repeated for credit (12 semester credit hours maximum). (3-0) F Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">repeat reason</p> <p>Practice-based courses provide an opportunity for graduate students to acquire and develop skills in a specific area of practice. Repetition is crucial to the development of advanced skills and student work will vary for each enrollment. This course may apply to the MA and/or PhD degree plan and may serve to fulfill distribution requirements or as an elective.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: lit6325.3</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 12 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	cxh074100 2021-12-17 15:12:49 015365 audit: -28.4 m index: -28.4 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * lit7391 lit6393 (r2) lit6393.3 group_head series_head	<p>LIT 6393 Topics in Translation Studies (3 semester credit hours) Topics in the field of Translation Studies such as anthropological approaches to translation, the history of translation, translation and reading, and historical aspects of translation. May be repeated for credit as topics vary (9 semester credit hours maximum). (3-0) R</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; background-color: #f9f9f9;">request notes</div> <p>LIT 6300 or LIT 6326 deleted as prerequisite/corequisite. This was an error in the description that is now being corrected. This course should not have any prerequisites or corequisites. Change submitted/approved by Charles Hatfield.</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; background-color: #f9f9f9;">peoplesoft diff: 007516 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>LIT 6393 Topics in Translation Studies (3 semester credit hours) Topics in the field of Translation Studies such as anthropological approaches to translation, the history of translation, translation and reading, and historical aspects of translation. May be repeated for credit as topics vary (9 semester credit hours maximum). Prerequisite or Corequisite: LIT 6300 or LIT 6326. (3-0) R</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; background-color: #f9f9f9;">repeat reason</div> <p>Graduate study in the humanities requires exposure to multiple analytical approaches embodying diverse perspectives and applied to a wide variety of subject matters. Topics courses maximize students'™ engagement with the full range of faculty expertise. This course may apply only to the PhD degree plan and may serve to fulfill distribution requirements or as an elective.</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; background-color: #f9f9f9;">show fields: lit6393.3</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 9 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: *null* cat_subtitles: yes_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	cxh074100 2021-12-17 15:10:41 007516 audit: -29 m index: -29 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * acn5314 (r17) acn5314.25 group_head series_head	<p>ACN 5314 (HCS 5314) Computational Modeling Methods in Behavioral and Brain Sciences (3 semester credit hours) Historical introduction to machine learning algorithms from a cognitive-neuroscience perspective. Includes an introduction to important and widely used computational modeling methodologies in psychology, neuroscience, and machine learning. No mathematical prerequisites and no computer programming prerequisites, but students will use machine learning software to support data analyses and simulation experiments. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Updated at dept request</p> <p style="text-align: center;">course alias: hcs5314.17 (hcs5314)</p> <p>HCSACN 5314 (ACN (HCS 5314) Computational Modeling Methods in Behavioral and Brain Sciences (3 semester credit hours) Historical introduction to machine learning algorithms from a cognitive-neuroscience perspective. Includes an introduction to important and widely used computational modeling methodologies in psychology, neuroscience, and machine learning. No mathematical prerequisites and no computer programming prerequisites, but students will use machine learning software to support data analyses and simulation experiments. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 000170 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>ACN 5314 (HCS 5314) Computational Modeling Methods in Behavioral and Brain Sciences (3 semester credit hours) Historical introduction to machine learning algorithms from a cognitive-neuroscience perspective. Includes an introduction to important and widely used computational modeling methodologies in psychology, neuroscience, and machine learning. No mathematical prerequisites and no computer programming prerequisites, but students will use the computer in machine learning software to support data analyses and simulation experiments. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: acn5314.25</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	ddc130130 2022-01-10 11:30:13 000170 audit: -70.4 m index: -70.4 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * acn6348 (r13) acn6348.20 group_head series_head	<p>ACN 6348 (HCS 6348) Neural Net Mathematics (3 semester credit hours) Vector calculus, Radon-Nikodym density functions, vector calculus-based probability theory, and Markov random fields with machine learning and artificial neural network modeling applications. Emphasizes applications of theory to unsupervised, supervised, and reinforcement learning machines and deep learning. This course is a required prerequisite for ACN 6349 and HCS 6349. Prerequisites: Linear algebra and calculus and (STAT 3341 or equivalent) and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Updated per dept request</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">course alias: hcs6348.23 (hcs6348)</div> <p>HCSACN 6348 (ACN (HCS 6348) Neural Net Mathematics (3 semester credit hours) Vector calculus, Radon-Nikodym density functions, vector calculus-based probability theory, and Markov random fields with machine learning and artificial neural network modeling applications. Emphasizes applications of theory to unsupervised, supervised, and reinforcement learning machines and deep learning. This course is a required prerequisite for ACN 6349 and HCS 6349. Prerequisites: Linear algebra and calculus and (STAT 3341 or equivalent) and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 000191 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>ACN 6348 (HCS 6348) Neural Net Mathematics (3 semester credit hours) Vector calculus, Radon-Nikodym density functions, vector calculus-based probability theory, Markov-chains, and Markov random fields with machine learning and artificial neural network modeling applications. Emphasizes applications of theory to unsupervised, supervised, and reinforcement learning machines and deep learning. This course is a required prerequisite for ACN 6349 and HCS 6349. Prerequisites: Linear algebra and calculus and (STAT 3341 or equivalent) and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: acn6348.20</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: *null* cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	ddc130130 2022-01-10 11:45:41 000191 audit: -69.5 m index: -69.5 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * acn6349 (r12) acn6349.19 group_head series_head	<p>ACN 6349 (HCS 6349) Statistical Machine Learning (3 semester credit hours) Mathematical tools for investigating the asymptotic behavior of both batch and adaptive machine learning algorithms including convergence of gradient descent batch learning algorithms convergence of adaptive stochastic approximation learning algorithms, and convergence of Monte Carlo Markov Chain algorithms. M-estimation and bootstrap asymptotic statistical theory for characterizing asymptotic behavior of parameter estimates as a function of sample size to support model selection, specification analysis, and hypothesis testing. Emphasizes applications of theory to unsupervised, supervised, and reinforcement learning machines and deep learning. Prerequisites: (ACN 6348 or HCS 6348) and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Updated at dept request</p> <p style="text-align: center;">course alias: hcs6349.20 (hcs6349)</p> <p>HCSACN 6349 (ACN (HCS 6349) Statistical Machine Learning (3 semester credit hours) Mathematical tools for investigating the asymptotic behavior of both batch and adaptive machine learning algorithms including convergence of gradient descent batch learning algorithms convergence of adaptive stochastic approximation learning algorithms, and convergence of Monte Carlo Markov Chain algorithms. M-estimation and bootstrap asymptotic statistical theory for characterizing asymptotic behavior of parameter estimates as a function of sample size to support model selection, specification analysis, and hypothesis testing. Emphasizes applications of theory to unsupervised, supervised, and reinforcement learning machines and deep learning. Prerequisites: (ACN 6348 or HCS 6348) and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 000192 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>ACN 6349 (HCS 6349) Statistical Machine Learning (3 semester credit hours) Mathematical tools for investigating the asymptotic behavior of both batch and adaptive machine learning algorithms including the Zoutendijk-Wolfe convergence theorem, of gradient descent batch learning algorithms convergence of adaptive stochastic approximation methods, learning algorithms, and convergence of Monte Carlo Markov Chain methods. algorithms. M-estimation and bootstrap asymptotic statistical theory for characterizing asymptotic behavior of parameter estimates as a function of sample size to support model selection, specification analysis, and hypothesis testing. Emphasizes applications of theory to unsupervised, supervised, and reinforcement learning machines and deep learning. Prerequisites: (ACN 6348 or HCS 6348) and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: acn6349.19</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	ddc130130 2022-01-10 11:46:35 000192 audit: -67.1 m index: -67.1 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * acn6374 (r13) acn6374.18 group_head series_head	<p>ACN 6374 (HCS 6374) Intraoperative Neurophysiological Monitoring (IONM) Part II (3 semester credit hours) Covers recordings of neuro-electric brain potentials and their interpretation during high-risk surgical procedures and clinically for diagnostic and therapeutic purposes. The use of various neurophysiological methods for guiding implantation of stimulating electrodes deep in the brain and for assisting the surgeon in certain operations are described. This course will cover an understanding of the various IONM techniques for different surgical procedures, including the brain, spine, and peripheral nerve surgeries. Students will be exposed to the basics and advance knowledge of neurophysiological monitoring techniques. IONM Part II, focusing on the national professional competencies, professional standards of practice, and evidence-based theory, is presented. The students will also learn to utilize research skills to explore the latest protocols and standards of practice. This course is second in two-part sequence to prepare the students for the Certification in Intraoperative Neurophysiological Monitoring (CNIM) examination administered by ABRET. IONM Part II is a very interactive course, and the students are expected and encouraged to participate in class discussions. Prerequisite: ACN 6373 or HCS 6373. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Remove department consent 8/27/18 per RS. Description updated 11/16/20 by BW. Description updated 11/23/21 BW.</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">course alias: hcs6374.16 (hcs6374)</div> <p>HCSACN 6374 (ACN (HCS 6374) Intraoperative Neurophysiological Monitoring (IONM) Part II (3 semester credit hours) Covers recordings of neuro-electric brain potentials and their interpretation during high-risk surgical procedures and clinically for diagnostic and therapeutic purposes. The use of various neurophysiological methods for guiding implantation of stimulating electrodes deep in the brain and for assisting the surgeon in certain operations are described. This course will cover an understanding of the various IONM techniques for different surgical procedures, including the brain, spine, and peripheral nerve surgeries. Students will be exposed to the basics and advance knowledge of neurophysiological monitoring techniques. IONM Part II, focusing on the national professional competencies, professional standards of practice, and evidence-based theory, is presented. The students will also learn to utilize research skills to explore the latest protocols and standards of practice. This course is second in two-part sequence to prepare the students for the Certification in Intraoperative Neurophysiological Monitoring (CNIM) examination administered by ABRET. IONM Part II is a very interactive course, and the students are expected and encouraged to participate in class discussions. Prerequisite: ACN 6373 or HCS 6373. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 000198 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>ACN 6374 (HCS 6374) Intraoperative Neurophysiological Monitoring (IONM) Part II (3 semester credit hours) Covers recordings of neuro-electric brain potentials and their interpretation during high-risk surgical procedures</p>	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	exw200002 2021-11-23 14:04:31 000198 audit: -49108.9 m index: -49108.9 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
		<p>and clinically for diagnostic and therapeutic purposes. The use of various neurophysiological methods for guiding implantation of stimulating electrodes deep in the brain and for assisting the surgeon in certain operations are also described. This course will cover an understanding of the various IONM techniques for different surgical procedures, including the brain, spine, and peripheral nerve surgeries. Students will be exposed to the basics and advance knowledge of neurophysiological monitoring techniques. IONM Part II, focusing on the national professional competencies, professional standards of practice, and evidence-based theory, is presented. The students will also learn to utilize research skills to explore the latest protocols and standards of practice. This course is second in two-part sequence to prepare the students for the Certification in Intraoperative Neurophysiological Monitoring (CNIM) examination administered by ABRET. IONM Part II is a very interactive course, and the students are expected and encouraged to participate in class discussions. Prerequisite: ACN 6373 or HCS 6373. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: acn6374.18</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 								
2022-open	edit * acn7v71 acn6v71 (r4) acn6v71.6 group_head series_head	<p>ACN 6V71 Industry Internship (1-6 semester credit hours) Pass/Fail only. May be repeated for credit as topics vary (6 semester credit hours maximum). Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. ([1-6]-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Dept requesting reduction in repeat limit.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 000201 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>ACN 6V71 Industry Internship (1-6 semester credit hours) Pass/Fail only. May be repeated for credit (42 as topics vary (6 semester credit hours maximum). Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. ([1-6]-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">repeat reason</p> <p>May be repeated for credit as topics vary.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: acn6v71.6</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 6 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>30</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	30	ddc130130 2022-01-10 11:49:30 000201 audit: -66.5 m index: -66.5 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	30									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * acn7v72 acn6v72 (r4) acn6v72.5 group_head series_head	<p>ACN 6V72 Research Internship (1-6 semester credit hours) Pass/Fail only. May be repeated for credit as topics vary (6 semester credit hours maximum). Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and instructor consent required. ([1-6]-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Dept requesting reduction of repeat hours (2022.01.10)</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 000202 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>ACN 6V72 Research Internship (1-6 semester credit hours) Pass/Fail only. May be repeated for credit (42 as topics vary (6 semester credit hours maximum). Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and instructor consent required. ([1-6]-0) S</p> <p style="text-align: center;">repeat reason</p> <p>May be repeated for credit as topics vary.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: acn6v72.5</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 6 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>30</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	30	ddc130130 2022-01-10 11:51:09 000202 audit: -66.1 m index: -66 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	30									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * aud6318 (r9) aud6318.10 group_head series_head	<p>AUD 6318 Pediatric Audiology (3 semester credit hours) This course covers etiological, medical, developmental, and genetic considerations relevant to the pediatric population. Emphasis on current diagnostic options, interpretation, (re)habilitation, and appropriate reporting of results from infants, young, and older children, including those who are deaf or hard of hearing with or without additional exceptions. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>none. Description updated 11/17/20 by BW. Description updated 11/23/21 BW.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 000874 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>AUD 6318 Pediatric Audiology (3 semester credit hours) This course covers etiological, medical, developmental, and genetic considerations relevant to the pediatric population. Emphasis on current diagnostic options, interpretation, (re)habilitation, and appropriate reporting of results from infants, young, and older children, including those having who are deaf or hard of hearing loss; developmental delays from cognitive deficits with or physical without additional exceptions. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: aud6318.10</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	exw200002 2021-11-23 13:20:48 000874 audit: -49108.9 m index: -49108.9 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * aud6352 (r5) aud6352.6 group_head series_head	<p>AUD 6352 Audiology in the Medical and Public Health Systems (3 semester credit hours) Emphasis is placed on the clinical audiologist's multi-faceted role as part of the medical team that includes public health, pharmacology and the wide breadth of health care providers. Some of the topics include: team approach to diagnosis and management, documentation of audiological test results; establishing audiology services. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>BBSC majors only prereq added per Dr. Stillman's Dec. 7, 2013 email approval. Course title and description updated 11/23/21 BW.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 000876 2014-08-24 mxv062000</p> <p>AUD 6352 Medical Audiology in the Medical and Public Health Systems (3 semester credit hours) Etiology and pathology Emphasis is placed on the clinical audiologist's multi-faceted role as part of auditory/vestibular disorders the medical team that includes public health, pharmacology and diagnostic the wide breadth of health care providers. Some of the topics include: team approach to diagnosis and treatment-procedures. management, documentation of audiological test results; establishing audiology services. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: aud6352.6</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>30</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	30	exw200002 2021-11-23 13:26:57 000876 audit: -49108.9 m index: -49108.8 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	30									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * aud7310 (r7) aud7310.8 group_head series_head	<p>AUD 7310 Professional Issues in Audiology (3 semester credit hours) Emphasis on ethics and professional issues in various practice settings. Including business principles in accounting systems, personnel management, and multicultural considerations. Also includes licensure, certification, outcome measures, liability, malpractice, and practice management. Department consent required. Prerequisite: BBSC majors only. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>ACAE accreditation review recommended increasing the credit hours from 2 to 3. Description updated 11/23/21 BW.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 000880 2017-08-20 ddc130130</p> <p>AUD 7310 Professional Issues in Audiology (3 semester credit hours) Ethics Emphasis on ethics and professional issues in various practice settings,-including settings. Including business principles in accounting systems, personnel management, and multicultural considerations, considerations. Also includes licensure, certification, outcome measures, liability, malpractice, and practice management. Department consent required. Prerequisite: BBSC majors only. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: aud7310.8</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	exw200002 2021-11-23 13:30:25 000880 audit: -49108.8 m index: -49108.8 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * aud7327 (r8) aud7327.9 group_head series_head	<p>AUD 7327 Evaluation and Fitting of Amplification Systems (3 semester credit hours) Clinical amplification selection and management of the hearing impaired patient. Includes interpretation of post-fitting verification and validation of programming various types of amplification with special consideration of unique populations (e.g., infants, children and elderly). Examination of historical and new developments in hearing aid technologies, and pre and post fitting counseling issues. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. Corequisite: AUD 6v20. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>BBSC majors only prereq added per Dr. Stillman's Dec. 7, 2013 email approval. Coreq added 10/3/18 per Dr. Le Prell. Description updated 11/17/20 by BW. Description updated 11/23/21 BW.</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 000885 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>AUD 7327 Evaluation and Fitting of Amplification Systems (3 semester credit hours) Clinical amplification selection and management of the hearing aid-patient-and-hearing aid-selection-Post-fitting impaired patient. Includes interpretation of post-fitting verification and verification validation of programming various types of amplification systems-Advanced validation with special consideration of remote microphones for unique populations (e.g., infants, children and adults. elderly). Examination of historical and new developments in hearing aid technologies, and pre and post fitting counseling issues-issues. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. Corequisite: AUD 6v20. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: aud7327.9</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: *null* cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	exw200002 2021-11-23 13:35:08 000885 audit: -49108.8 m index: -49108.8 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * comd7221 (r4) comd7221.11 group_head series_head	<p>COMD 7221 Preschool Intervention (2 semester credit hours) The purpose of this class is to develop the skills to select and use appropriate assessment methods for preschoolers in the areas of language and articulation/ phonological process delays/disorders, to develop appropriate treatment plans and intervention procedures for this population based on assessment results, and to determine when it is appropriate to end services. Skills such as varied treatment and scaffolding approaches (including visually supported learning strategies, AAC, etc), appropriate programming options (group and individual therapy models, etc.), culturally and linguistically diverse populations, behavior management, interdisciplinary collaboration, considerations involving parents and ethics, and data collection will be emphasized in discussion. Prerequisites: COMD 6308 and department consent required. (2-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>none. Description updated 11/23/21 BW.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 014534 2018-08-19 ddc130130</p> <p>COMD 7221 Preschool Intervention (2 semester credit hours) The purpose of this class is to develop the skills to select and use appropriate assessment methods for preschoolers in the areas of language and articulation/ phonological process delays/disorders, to develop appropriate treatment plans and intervention procedures for this population based on assessment results, and to determine when it is appropriate to end services. Skills such as varied treatment and scaffolding approaches (including the use of visually supported learning strategies and low-tech AAC), strategies, AAC, etc), appropriate programming options (group and individual therapy models, etc.), culturally and linguistically diverse populations, behavior management, interdisciplinary collaboration, considerations involving parents and ethics, and data collection will be emphasized in discussion. Prerequisite: Prerequisites: COMD 6308 and department consent required. (2-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: comd7221.11</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 2 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	exw200002 2021-11-23 13:41:56 014534 audit: -49108.7 m index: -16.1 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * comd7310 (r4) comd7310.5 group_head series_head	<p>COMD 7310 Applying Neural Circuits to Clinical Cognitive Dysfunction (3 semester credit hours) Practical application of principles of brain-behavior correlation that were described in Neural Correlates of Human Cognition: Functional Localization course. Students will attend/telemonitor clinical neurobehavioral assessments of cognitive disorders, view recordings of these assessments, and/or discuss patient vignettes. Cases will then be reviewed as to the cognitive dysfunctions identified and the disease processes underlying these deficits. Prerequisites: (HCS 7309 or COMD 7309) and instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>course added 11/30/20 by BW. Description updated 11/23/21 BW.</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 002998 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>COMD 7310 Applying Neural Correlates of Human Cognition Circuits to Clinical Cognitive Dysfunction (3 semester credit hours) Practical application of principles of brain-behavior correlation that were described in Neural Correlates of Human Cognition: Functional Localization course. Students will attend/telemonitor clinical neurobehavioral assessments of cognitive disorders or will disorders, view recordings of these assessments, assessments, and/or discuss patient vignettes. Cases will then be discussed reviewed as to the cognitive dysfunctions identified and the disease processes underlying these deficits. Prerequisites: (HCS 7309 or COMD 7309) and instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: comd7310.5</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: *null* cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">30</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	30	exw200002 2021-11-23 13:50:26 002998 audit: -49108.7 m index: -49108.7 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	30									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * hcs5314 (r11) hcs5314.17 group_head series_head	<p>HCS 5314 (ACN 5314) Computational Modeling Methods in Behavioral and Brain Sciences (3 semester credit hours) Historical introduction to machine learning algorithms from a cognitive-neuroscience perspective. Includes an introduction to important and widely used computational modeling methodologies in psychology, neuroscience, and machine learning. No mathematical prerequisites and no computer programming prerequisites, but students will use machine learning software to support data analyses and simulation experiments. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Updated to match crosslisting (2022.01.10)</p> <p style="text-align: center;">course alias: acn5314.25 (acn5314)</p> <p>ACNHCS 5314 (HCS (ACN 5314) Computational Modeling Methods in Behavioral and Brain Sciences (3 semester credit hours) Historical introduction to machine learning algorithms from a cognitive-neuroscience perspective. Includes an introduction to important and widely used computational modeling methodologies in psychology, neuroscience, and machine learning. No mathematical prerequisites and no computer programming prerequisites, but students will use machine learning software to support data analyses and simulation experiments. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 006439 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>HCS 5314 (ACN 5314) Computational Modeling Methods in Behavioral and Brain Sciences (3 semester credit hours) Historical introduction to machine learning algorithms from a cognitive-neuroscience perspective. Includes an introduction to important and widely used computational modeling methodologies in psychology, neuroscience, and machine learning. No mathematical prerequisites and no computer programming prerequisites, but students will use the computer in machine learning software to support data analyses and simulation experiments. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: hcs5314.17</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	ddc130130 2022-01-10 12:49:41 006439 audit: -69.1 m index: -69.1 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * hcs6315 (r6) hcs6315.9 group_head series_head	<p>HCS 6315 Scientific and Grant Writing (3 semester credit hours) This seminar provides students with experience in expressing their programming research ideas in the framework of a grant proposal. Topics include how to craft a grant proposal and how grant reviews are conducted. Students will produce grant proposals, which will be critiqued following the NIH format. Prerequisite: BBSC Ph.D. student or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">request notes</div> <p>BBSC majors only prereq added per Dr. Stillman's Dec. 7, 2013 email approval. CIP code updated 11/24/20 by BW. Course title and description updated 11/30/20 by BW. description updated 11/23/21 BW.</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 006447 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>HCS 6315 Scientific and Grant Writing (3 semester credit hours) Scientific writing as applied to This seminar provides students with experience in expressing their programming research ideas in the development framework of a compelling and programmatic line of research. The course will emphasize grant proposal. Topics include how to craft a successful grant proposal and how grant reviews are conducted. Students will produce their own grant proposals, which will be critiqued in an NIH style mock review session. Other topics related to response to critique and following the development of a scientific career will be included. NIH format. Prerequisite: BBSC Ph.D. student or instructor consent required. (3-0) Y</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">show fields: hcs6315.9</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	exw200002 2021-11-23 14:02:56 006447 audit: -49108.6 m index: -49108.6 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * hcs6348 (r15) hcs6348.23 group_head series_head	<p>HCS 6348 (ACN 6348) Neural Net Mathematics (3 semester credit hours) Vector calculus, Radon-Nikodym density functions, vector calculus-based probability theory, and Markov random fields with machine learning and artificial neural network modeling applications. Emphasizes applications of theory to unsupervised, supervised, and reinforcement learning machines and deep learning. This course is a required prerequisite for ACN 6349 and HCS 6349. Prerequisites: Linear algebra and calculus and (STAT 3341 or equivalent) and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <div data-bbox="418 533 1037 573" style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">request notes</div> <p>Updated to match crosslisting</p> <div data-bbox="418 653 1037 693" style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">course alias: acn6348.20 (acn6348)</div> <p>ACNHCS 6348 (HCS (ACN 6348) Neural Net Mathematics (3 semester credit hours) Vector calculus, Radon-Nikodym density functions, vector calculus-based probability theory, and Markov random fields with machine learning and artificial neural network modeling applications. Emphasizes applications of theory to unsupervised, supervised, and reinforcement learning machines and deep learning. This course is a required prerequisite for ACN 6349 and HCS 6349. Prerequisites: Linear algebra and calculus and (STAT 3341 or equivalent) and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <div data-bbox="418 1031 1037 1071" style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 006471 2021-08-22 ddc130130</div> <p>HCS 6348 (ACN 6348) Neural Net Mathematics (3 semester credit hours) Vector calculus, Radon-Nikodym density functions, vector calculus-based probability theory, Markov-chains, and Markov random fields with machine learning and artificial neural network modeling applications. Emphasizes applications of theory to unsupervised, supervised, and reinforcement learning machines and deep learning. This course is a required prerequisite for ACN 6349 and HCS 6349. Prerequisites: Linear algebra and calculus and (STAT 3341 or equivalent) and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <div data-bbox="418 1402 1037 1442" style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center;">show fields: hcs6348.23</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	ddc130130 2022-01-10 12:52:30 006471 audit: -68 m index: -68 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * hcs6349 (r13) hcs6349.20 group_head series_head	<p>HCS 6349 (ACN 6349) Statistical Machine Learning (3 semester credit hours) Mathematical tools for investigating the asymptotic behavior of both batch and adaptive machine learning algorithms including convergence of gradient descent batch learning algorithms convergence of adaptive stochastic approximation learning algorithms, and convergence of Monte Carlo Markov Chain algorithms. M-estimation and bootstrap asymptotic statistical theory for characterizing asymptotic behavior of parameter estimates as a function of sample size to support model selection, specification analysis, and hypothesis testing. Emphasizes applications of theory to unsupervised, supervised, and reinforcement learning machines and deep learning. Prerequisites: (ACN 6348 or HCS 6348) and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Updated to match crosslisting</p> <p style="text-align: center;">course alias: acn6349.19 (acn6349)</p> <p>ACNHCS 6349 (HCS (ACN 6349) Statistical Machine Learning (3 semester credit hours) Mathematical tools for investigating the asymptotic behavior of both batch and adaptive machine learning algorithms including convergence of gradient descent batch learning algorithms convergence of adaptive stochastic approximation learning algorithms, and convergence of Monte Carlo Markov Chain algorithms. M-estimation and bootstrap asymptotic statistical theory for characterizing asymptotic behavior of parameter estimates as a function of sample size to support model selection, specification analysis, and hypothesis testing. Emphasizes applications of theory to unsupervised, supervised, and reinforcement learning machines and deep learning. Prerequisites: (ACN 6348 or HCS 6348) and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 006472 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>HCS 6349 (ACN 6349) Statistical Machine Learning (3 semester credit hours) Mathematical tools for investigating the asymptotic behavior of both batch and adaptive machine learning algorithms including the Zoutendijk-Wolfe convergence theorem, of gradient descent batch learning algorithms convergence of adaptive stochastic approximation methods, learning algorithms, and convergence of Monte Carlo Markov Chain methods. algorithms. M-estimation and bootstrap asymptotic statistical theory for characterizing asymptotic behavior of parameter estimates as a function of sample size to support model selection, specification analysis, and hypothesis testing. Emphasizes applications of theory to unsupervised, supervised, and reinforcement learning machines and deep learning. Prerequisites: (ACN 6348 or HCS 6348) and department consent required. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: hcs6349.20</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	ddc130130 2022-01-10 12:53:15 006472 audit: -67.6 m index: -67.6 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * hcs6374 (r13) hcs6374.16 group_head series_head	<p>HCS 6374 (ACN 6374) Intraoperative Neurophysiological Monitoring (IONM) Part II (3 semester credit hours) Covers recordings of neuro-electric brain potentials and their interpretation during high-risk surgical procedures and clinically for diagnostic and therapeutic purposes. The use of various neurophysiological methods for guiding implantation of stimulating electrodes deep in the brain and for assisting the surgeon in certain operations are described. This course will cover an understanding of the various IONM techniques for different surgical procedures, including the brain, spine, and peripheral nerve surgeries. Students will be exposed to the basics and advance knowledge of neurophysiological monitoring techniques. IONM Part II, focusing on the national professional competencies, professional standards of practice, and evidence-based theory, is presented. The students will also learn to utilize research skills to explore the latest protocols and standards of practice. This course is second in two-part sequence to prepare the students for the Certification in Intraoperative Neurophysiological Monitoring (CNIM) examination administered by ABRET. IONM Part II is a very interactive course, and the students are expected and encouraged to participate in class discussions. Prerequisite: ACN 6373 or HCS 6373. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Remove department consent 8/27/18 per RS. Description updated 11/19/20 by BW. Description updated 11/23/21 BW.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">course alias: acn6374.18 (acn6374)</p> <p>ACNHCS 6374 (HCS (ACN 6374) Intraoperative Neurophysiological Monitoring (IONM) Part II (3 semester credit hours) Covers recordings of neuro-electric brain potentials and their interpretation during high-risk surgical procedures and clinically for diagnostic and therapeutic purposes. The use of various neurophysiological methods for guiding implantation of stimulating electrodes deep in the brain and for assisting the surgeon in certain operations are described. This course will cover an understanding of the various IONM techniques for different surgical procedures, including the brain, spine, and peripheral nerve surgeries. Students will be exposed to the basics and advance knowledge of neurophysiological monitoring techniques. IONM Part II, focusing on the national professional competencies, professional standards of practice, and evidence-based theory, is presented. The students will also learn to utilize research skills to explore the latest protocols and standards of practice. This course is second in two-part sequence to prepare the students for the Certification in Intraoperative Neurophysiological Monitoring (CNIM) examination administered by ABRET. IONM Part II is a very interactive course, and the students are expected and encouraged to participate in class discussions. Prerequisite: ACN 6373 or HCS 6373. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 006495 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>HCS 6374 (ACN 6374) Intraoperative Neurophysiological Monitoring (IONM) Part II (3 semester credit hours) Covers recordings of neuro-electric brain potentials and their interpretation during high-risk surgical procedures</p>	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	exw200002 2021-11-23 14:04:02 006495 audit: -49108.6 m index: -49108.6 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
		<p>and clinically for diagnostic and therapeutic purposes. The use of various neurophysiological methods for guiding implantation of stimulating electrodes deep in the brain and for assisting the surgeon in certain operations are also described. This course will cover an understanding of the various IONM techniques for different surgical procedures, including the brain, spine, and peripheral nerve surgeries. Students will be exposed to the basics and advance knowledge of neurophysiological monitoring techniques. IONM Part II, focusing on the national professional competencies, professional standards of practice, and evidence-based theory, is presented. The students will also learn to utilize research skills to explore the latest protocols and standards of practice. This course is second in two-part sequence to prepare the students for the Certification in Intraoperative Neurophysiological Monitoring (CNIM) examination administered by ABRET. IONM Part II is a very interactive course, and the students are expected and encouraged to participate in class discussions. Prerequisite: ACN 6373 or HCS 6373. (3-0) Y</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: hcs6374.16</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 								
2022-open	edit * hcs7311 (r8) hcs7311.13 group_head series_head	<p>HCS 7311 Family Psychology (3 semester credit hours) Theory and research on family systems, including topics on family formation, structure, relationships, and processes. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and instructor consent required. (3-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Updated acad org. update course description 12/1/21 BW.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 006509 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>HCS 7311 Family Psychology (3 semester credit hours) Theory and research on family systems, including topics on family formation, structure, relationships, and processes. Prerequisites: BBSC majors only and instructor consent required. (3-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: hcs7311.13</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	exw200002 2021-12-01 09:48:04 006509 audit: -49108.5 m index: -49108.5 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * pa6369 (r4) pa6369.5 group_head series_head	<p>PA 6369 Grant Writing and Management (3 semester credit hours) This course provides the skills and knowledge to seek, solicit, and receive grant awards from foundation and government sources to support public and nonprofit programs and projects. Also covered are the skill sets necessary to manage grants effectively to provide the greatest value to your organization and to the granting agency. (3-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Frequency of the course is updated.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 013638 2021-08-22 ddc130130</p> <p>PA 6369 Grant Writing and Management (3 semester credit hours) This course provides the skills and knowledge to seek, solicit, and receive grant awards from foundation and government sources to support public and nonprofit programs and projects. Also covered are the skill sets necessary to manage grants effectively to provide the greatest value to your organization and to the granting agency. (3-0) ✚ R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: pa6369.5</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	mxs095000 2021-12-08 16:36:07 013638 audit: -49109 m index: -49109 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * pa7383 pa6386 (r3) pa6386.4 group_head series_head	<p>PA 6386 (SOC 6386) Diversity, Equity and Inclusion in Organizations (3 semester credit hours) This course provides the skills and knowledge necessary to manage increasingly diverse workforces in the public and nonprofit sectors. A significant portion of the course will focus on diversity in the workplace, with particular attention given to discrimination, strategies for developing equitable and inclusive public and nonprofit organizations, and the need for cultural competency among public administrators. (3-0) T</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Course title and description updated</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">course alias: soc6386.5 (soc6386)</div> <p>SOCPA 6386 (PA (SOC 6386) Diversity, Equity and Inclusion in Organizations (3 semester credit hours) This course provides the skills and knowledge necessary to manage increasingly diverse workforces in the public and nonprofit sectors. A significant portion of the course will focus on diversity in the workplace, with particular attention given to discrimination, strategies for developing equitable and inclusive public and nonprofit organizations, and the need for cultural competency among public administrators. (3-0) T</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 014191 2015-08-23 srx090100</div> <p>PA 6386 (SOC 6386) Diversity-Management Diversity, Equity and Inclusion in Organizations (3 semester credit hours) This course provides the skills and knowledge necessary to manage increasingly diverse workforces in the public and nonprofit sectors. A significant portion of the course will focus on diversity in the workplace, with particular attention given to discrimination, strategies for developing equitable and inclusive public sector and nonprofit organizations, and the need for cultural competency among public administrators. (3-0) T</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: pa6386.4</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: *null* cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">30</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	30	mxs095000 2021-12-08 16:37:27 014191 audit: -39.9 m index: -39.9 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	30									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * pa6389 (r2) pa6389.6 group_head series_head	<p>PA 6389 Volunteer Management (3 semester credit hours) Volunteers contribute greatly to social service delivery not only in the nonprofit sector but also in government. It is estimated that about a quarter of the adult population contributes nearly 7 billion volunteer hours to various charitable and public organizations annually. Given the significant role of volunteers, it is critical to understand why people volunteer and how to manage these individuals in an organizational setting. In this course, students will learn about the different characteristics and motivations of volunteers; understand the role of volunteers in American society; explore the unique aspects of volunteer management; gain skills for training, screening, and placing volunteers; and identify strategies for supporting the retention and recognition of volunteers. (3-0) T</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Course description updated</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 014782 2015-08-23 ddc130130</div> <p>PA 6389 Volunteer Management (3 semester credit hours) Volunteers provide an important role for contribute greatly to social services service delivery not only in the nonprofit sector but also in government. It is estimated that about a quarter of the adult population contributes nearly 7 billion volunteer hours to various charitable and public organizations annually. Given the significant role of volunteers, it is critical to understand why people volunteer and how to manage these individuals in an organizational setting. In this course, students will meet learn about the following objectives: understanding the motivation behind volunteering; understanding different characteristics and motivations of volunteers; understand the role of volunteers in American society; exploring explore the unique aspects of volunteer management; gaining gain skills for training, screening, and placing volunteers; and understanding identify strategies for supporting the retention and recognition of volunteers. (3-0) T</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; margin: 5px 0;">show fields: pa6389.6</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	mxs095000 2021-12-08 16:38:22 014782 audit: -49108.9 m index: -49108.9 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * soc6386 (r3) soc6386.5 group_head series_head	<p>SOC 6386 (PA 6386) Diversity, Equity and Inclusion in Organizations (3 semester credit hours) This course provides the skills and knowledge necessary to manage increasingly diverse workforces in the public and nonprofit sectors. A significant portion of the course will focus on diversity in the workplace, with particular attention given to discrimination, strategies for developing equitable and inclusive public and nonprofit organizations, and the need for cultural competency among public administrators. (3-0) T</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Updated to match crosslisting</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">course alias: pa6386.4 (pa6386)</div> <p>PASOC 6386 (SOC (PA 6386) Diversity, Equity and Inclusion in Organizations (3 semester credit hours) This course provides the skills and knowledge necessary to manage increasingly diverse workforces in the public and nonprofit sectors. A significant portion of the course will focus on diversity in the workplace, with particular attention given to discrimination, strategies for developing equitable and inclusive public and nonprofit organizations, and the need for cultural competency among public administrators. (3-0) T</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 014520 2015-08-23 srx090100</div> <p>SOC 6386 (PA 6386) Diversity-Management Diversity, Equity and Inclusion in Organizations (3 semester credit hours) This course provides the skills and knowledge necessary to manage increasingly diverse workforces in the public and nonprofit sectors. A significant portion of the course will focus on diversity in the workplace, with particular attention given to discrimination, strategies for developing equitable and inclusive public sector and nonprofit organizations, and the need for cultural competency among public administrators. (3-0) T</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: soc6386.5</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 3 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: *null* cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">30</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	30	ddc130130 2022-01-10 14:46:28 014520 audit: -40.5 m index: -25.9 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	30									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * sysm6v70 (r3) sysm6v70.6 group_head series_head	<p>SYSM 6V70 Research In Systems Engineering and Management (1-9 semester credit hours) Pass/Fail only. May be repeated for credit (15 semester credit hours maximum). Instructor consent required. ([1-9]-0) R</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">request notes</div> <p>Updating sch to 1-9 per dept.</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">peoplesoft diff: 014137 2014-08-24 sxr090100</div> <p>SYSM 6V70 Research In Systems Engineering and Management (3-9) (1-9 semester credit hours) Pass/Fail only. May be repeated for credit (15 semester credit hours maximum). Instructor consent required. ([3-9]-0) ([1-9]-0) R</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">show fields: sysm6v70.6</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> cat_repeat_units: 15 cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 cat_core: *null* cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	ddc130130 2021-12-14 10:12:39 014137 audit: -27.7 m index: -27.7 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * opre6382 (r2) opre6382.6 group_head series_head	<p>OPRE 6382 Supply Chain Trade Compliance (3 semester credit hours) This course explores the key issues associated with the application of international trade laws and regulations in the context of global supply chains through the examination of the international and national institutions, rules, and mechanisms used to govern and regulate international trade activities. The course also discusses global import/export compliance, regulations, requirements, fines and penalties, savings opportunities, audits, and tools. Students learn the important aspects of international trade regulations and how it impacts global supply chain operations. (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">request notes</div> <p>This is a new developed course based on SCM industry advisory board feedback. Course title changed per Program by KS-11/8/2021 via JSOM CR 297</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">peoplesoft diff: 015423 2018-08-19 mkw150130</div> <p>OPRE 6382 Import and Export Supply Chain Trade Compliance (3 semester credit hours) This course explores the key issues associated with the application of international trade laws and regulations in the context of global supply chains through the examination of the international and national institutions, rules, and mechanisms used to govern and regulate international trade activities. The course also discusses global import/export compliance, regulations, requirements, fines and penalties, savings opportunities, audits, and tools. Students learn the important aspects of international trade regulations and how it impacts global supply chain operations. (3-0) S</p> <div style="border: 1px solid gray; padding: 2px; text-align: center; background-color: #f0f0f0;">show fields: opre6382.6</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">30</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	30	kxs180041 2021-12-20 15:31:21 015423 audit: -40.2 m index: -40.2 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	30									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * geos6394 (r5) geos6394.6 group_head series_head	<p>GEOS 6394 Time-lapse Seismology (3 semester credit hours) Theory and application for methods of time-lapse monitoring of subsurface changes using seismic waves. Topics include time-lapse rock and fluid physics properties, fluid flow, pressure, temperature and stress changes. Applications include reservoir monitoring, hydrocarbons, groundwater, CO2 injection, earthquakes, ambient seismic noise, and the near-surface environment. Prerequisite: GEOS 6392 or instructor consent required. (3-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>New Course added per dept. Number was previously used but has been inactive for 10years. Removed consent and updated prereq phrase per dept.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 005860 1988-12-20</p> <p>GEOS 6394 Time-lapse Seismology (3 semester credit hours) Theory and application for methods of time-lapse monitoring of subsurface changes using seismic waves. Topics include time-lapse rock and fluid physics properties, fluid flow, pressure, temperature and stress changes. Applications include reservoir monitoring, hydrocarbons, groundwater, CO2 injection, earthquakes, ambient seismic noise, and the near-surface environment. Prerequisite: GEOS 6392 or instructor consent required. (3-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: geos6394.6</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>28</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	28	ddc130130 2021-11-03 11:04:45 005860 audit: -49110.9 m index: -49110.9 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	28									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * mthe5321 (r4) mthe5321.8 group_head series_head	<p>MTHE 5321 Concepts and Techniques in Algebra (3 semester credit hours) Analysis of the relationship of "school algebra" to "abstract algebra," solving non-routine problems involving these concepts and adapting them for classroom use. The role of functions, the relationships between the verbal, visual, and symbolic representations of algebraic concepts, and the role of technology in learning algebra will be emphasized. May not be used to fulfill degree requirements for mathematical sciences majors except those in the Master of Arts in Teaching (MAT) program. Recommended Prerequisite: A junior-level mathematics course. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Updated title per dept</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 013455 2014-08-24 sxh121431</p> <p>MTHE 5321 Problems-Using Concepts and Techniques in Algebra (3 semester credit hours) Analysis of the relationship of "school algebra" to "abstract algebra," solving non-routine problems involving these concepts and adapting them for classroom use. The role of functions, the relationships between the verbal, visual, and symbolic representations of algebraic concepts, and the role of technology in learning algebra will be emphasized. May not be used to fulfill degree requirements for mathematical sciences majors except those in the Master of Arts in Teaching (MAT) program. Recommended Prerequisite: A junior-level mathematics course. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: mthe5321.8</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>30</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	30	ddc130130 2021-12-01 15:39:44 013455 audit: -49110.7 m index: -49110.7 m match_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	30									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * phys5319 (r4) phys5319.4 group_head series_head	<p>PHYS 5319 (SCI 5326) Astronomy (3 semester credit hours) Focus is on developing student understanding of how our planet fits within a larger astronomical context. Topics include common misconceptions in astronomy, scale in the Solar System and beyond, phases of the Moon, seasons, navigating the night sky, our Sun as a star, space weather, properties and lifecycles of stars, galaxies, and cosmology. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Title updated to match crosslisting</p> <p style="text-align: center;">course alias: sci5326.12 (sci5326)</p> <p>SCI 5326 (PHYS 5319) PHYS 5319 (SCI 5326) Astronomy (3 semester credit hours) Focus is on developing student understanding of how our planet fits within a larger astronomical context. Topics include common misconceptions in astronomy, scale in the Solar System and beyond, phases of the Moon, seasons, navigating the night sky, our Sun as a star, space weather, properties and lifecycles of stars, galaxies, and cosmology. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 013613 2014-08-24 sxh121431</p> <p>PHYS 5319 (SCI 5326) Astronomy: Our Place in Space Astronomy (3 semester credit hours) Focus is on developing student understanding of how our planet fits within a larger astronomical context. Topics include common misconceptions in astronomy, scale in the Solar System and beyond, phases of the Moon, seasons, navigating the night sky, our Sun as a star, space weather, properties and lifecycles of stars, galaxies, and cosmology. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: phys5319.4</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>30</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	30	ddc130130 2021-12-01 15:49:18 013613 audit: -49110.6 m index: -49110.6 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	30									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * phys5327 (r8) phys5327.8 group_head series_head	<p>PHYS 5327 (SCI 5327) Comparative Planetary Science (3 semester credit hours) Every world in the solar system is unique, but none more so than our own planet Earth. The course is an exploration of the astrophysical, chemical, and geological processes that have shaped each planet, moons and the myriad of rocky and icy bodies in our solar system with a special emphasis on what each tells us about Earth, and what discoveries of worlds orbiting other stars may tell us about our planetary system and home world. (3-0) T</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Title updated to match crosslisting</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">course alias: sci5327.8 (sci5327)</div> <p>SCIPHYS 5327 (PHYS (SCI 5327) Comparative Planetary Science (3 semester credit hours) Every world in the solar system is unique, but none more so than our own planet Earth. The course is an exploration of the astrophysical, chemical, and geological processes that have shaped each planet, moons and the myriad of rocky and icy bodies in our solar system with a special emphasis on what each tells us about Earth, and what discoveries of worlds orbiting other stars may tell us about our planetary system and home world. (3-0) T</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 010325 2014-08-24 sxh121431</div> <p>PHYS 5327 (SCI 5327) Comparative Planetology Planetary Science (3 semester credit hours) Every world in the solar system is unique, but none more so than our own planet Earth. The course is an exploration of the astrophysical, chemical, and geological processes that have shaped each planet, moons and the myriad of rocky and icy bodies in our solar system with a special emphasis on what each tells us about Earth, and what discoveries of worlds orbiting other stars may tell us about our planetary system and home world. (3-0) T</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: phys5327.8</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">30</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	30	ddc130130 2021-12-01 15:50:16 010325 audit: -49110.6 m index: -49110.6 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	30									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * sci5326 (r9) sci5326.12 group_head series_head	<p>SCI 5326 (PHYS 5319) Astronomy (3 semester credit hours) Focus is on developing student understanding of how our planet fits within a larger astronomical context. Topics include common misconceptions in astronomy, scale in the Solar System and beyond, phases of the Moon, seasons, navigating the night sky, our Sun as a star, space weather, properties and lifecycles of stars, galaxies, and cosmology. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Updated title</p> <p style="text-align: center;">course alias: phys5319.4 (phys5319)</p> <p>PHYS 5319 (SCI 5326) SCI 5326 (PHYS 5319) Astronomy (3 semester credit hours) Focus is on developing student understanding of how our planet fits within a larger astronomical context. Topics include common misconceptions in astronomy, scale in the Solar System and beyond, phases of the Moon, seasons, navigating the night sky, our Sun as a star, space weather, properties and lifecycles of stars, galaxies, and cosmology. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 011336 2014-08-24 sxh121431</p> <p>SCI 5326 (PHYS 5319) Astronomy: Our Place in Space Astronomy (3 semester credit hours) Focus is on developing student understanding of how our planet fits within a larger astronomical context. Topics include common misconceptions in astronomy, scale in the Solar System and beyond, phases of the Moon, seasons, navigating the night sky, our Sun as a star, space weather, properties and lifecycles of stars, galaxies, and cosmology. (3-0) T</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: sci5326.12</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>30</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	30	mah012600 2021-12-01 15:31:53 011336 audit: -49110.6 m index: -49110.6 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	30									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * sci5327 (r7) sci5327.8 group_head series_head	<p>SCI 5327 (PHYS 5327) Comparative Planetary Science (3 semester credit hours) Every world in the solar system is unique, but none more so than our own planet Earth. The course is an exploration of the astrophysical, chemical, and geological processes that have shaped each planet, moons and the myriad of rocky and icy bodies in our solar system with a special emphasis on what each tells us about Earth, and what discoveries of worlds orbiting other stars may tell us about our planetary system and home world. (3-0) T</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">request notes</div> <p>Updated title</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">course alias: phys5327.8 (phys5327)</div> <p>PHYSSCI 5327 (SCI PHYS 5327) Comparative Planetary Science (3 semester credit hours) Every world in the solar system is unique, but none more so than our own planet Earth. The course is an exploration of the astrophysical, chemical, and geological processes that have shaped each planet, moons and the myriad of rocky and icy bodies in our solar system with a special emphasis on what each tells us about Earth, and what discoveries of worlds orbiting other stars may tell us about our planetary system and home world. (3-0) T</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">peoplesoft diff: 011337 2014-08-24 sxh121431</div> <p>SCI 5327 (PHYS 5327) Comparative Planetology Planetary Science (3 semester credit hours) Every world in the solar system is unique, but none more so than our own planet Earth. The course is an exploration of the astrophysical, chemical, and geological processes that have shaped each planet, moons and the myriad of rocky and icy bodies in our solar system with a special emphasis on what each tells us about Earth, and what discoveries of worlds orbiting other stars may tell us about our planetary system and home world. (3-0) T</p> <div style="border: 1px solid #ccc; padding: 5px; text-align: center; margin: 10px 0;">show fields: sci5327.8</div> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 3 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">phase:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">status:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td style="padding: 2px;">audit:</td> <td style="padding: 2px;">30</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	30	mlk023000 2021-12-01 13:31:37 011337 audit: -49110.5 m index: -49110.5 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	30									

ITEM #8E

req type course req_id	catalog course description	request status	request metadata	actions						
2022-open	edit * smed6v98 (r6) smed6v98.13 group_head series_head	<p>SMED 6V98 (MTHE 6V98) Thesis Research (3-6 semester credit hours) Thesis development. May be repeated for credit (9 semester credit hours maximum). Only 6 semester credit hours may apply for credit toward the Master of Arts in Teaching (MAT). Instructor consent required. ([3-6]-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">request notes</p> <p>Updated to add crosslisting</p> <p style="text-align: center;">course alias: mthe6v98.2 (mthe6v98)</p> <p>MTHESMED 6V98 (SMED (MTHE 6V98) Thesis Research (3-6 semester credit hours) Thesis development. May be repeated for credit (9 semester credit hours maximum). Only 6 semester credit hours may apply for credit toward the Master of Arts in Teaching (MAT). Instructor consent required. ([3-6]-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">peoplesoft diff: 013466 2015-08-23 sxr090100</p> <p>SMED 6V98 (MTHE 6V98) Thesis Research (3-6 semester credit hours) Thesis development. May be repeated for credit (9 semester credit hours maximum). Only 6 semester credit hours may apply for credit toward the Master of Arts in Teaching (MAT). Instructor consent required. ([3-6]-0) R</p> <p style="text-align: center;">repeat reason</p> <p>This is independent research. This is repeatable for thesis development.</p> <p style="text-align: center;">show fields: smed6v98.13</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • cat_repeat_units: 9 • cat_delivery_method: deliverymethod_100 • cat_core: *null* • cat_subtitles: no_subtitles 	<table border="1"> <tr> <td>phase:</td> <td>approve</td> </tr> <tr> <td>status:</td> <td>approving</td> </tr> <tr> <td>audit:</td> <td>31</td> </tr> </table>	phase:	approve	status:	approving	audit:	31	ddc130130 2021-12-01 16:20:44 013466 audit: -49110.5 m index: -49110.5 m match_failmatch_fail
phase:	approve									
status:	approving									
audit:	31									

Graduate Program Degree Plan Pages to be Updated in 2022-2023

Location	ARHM	A TEC	BBS	ECS	EPPS	IS	JSOM	NSM	SP	GRAD	1 st 40	TOTAL
This Report	1		3		2			3				9
In RO Review	1		1	2	2		12	1				19
In Approvals												0
Approved												0
No Change	6	3	3	13	7	2	8	4	5	5	38	94
Total	8	3	7	15	11	2	20	9	5	5	38	122

All updated pages are listed with a general summary of changes made.

ALL	
January 2022	Combined report. Also available on the Registrar's Intranet
ARHM	
Humanities	Change to wording/courses in the Electives Section of the Doctor of Philosophy in Humanities section.
BBS	
Applied Cognition and Neuroscience	Added statements to both the Internships section and the Human-Computer Interaction focus section. Added/Updated courses.
Audiology	Updated wording in all major sections and added/updated courses.
Psychology	Minor change under Objectives and removed part of the statement under Advanced Electives section.
EPPS	
International Political Economy Dual Degree	Course additions/changes.
Social Data Analytics and Research	Extensive wording changes to Mission and Objectives sections. Minor wording changes elsewhere and course additions/changes.
NSM	
Biological Sciences	MS Biotech is the only degree included from the page as it was the only one modified. Course changes/additions
Mathematical Sciences	MS in Actuarial Science is the only degree included from the page as it was the only one modified. Overall SCH remained untouched but sch was redistributed amongst required courses and electives. Courses add/updated.
Science and Mathematics Education	Wording and course changes under "Undergraduate UTeach Dallas Students May Begin an MAT Program" section

If an error page opens instead of the PDF check to see if it says, "Login again." If so just click on that alert and it should load the document.
If you continue to have issues please go to the [Registrar's Intranet](#) to access all files.

School of Arts and Humanities

Latin American Studies

Overview

The program leading to the MA in Latin American Studies allows students to acquire expertise in multiple aspects of Latin America. Building on the unique interdisciplinary structure of the School of Arts and Humanities, the program has an integrated curriculum that connects literary, historical, cultural, and visual studies. Students seeking the MA in Latin American Studies have two options, a "research" or a "professional" option. Students with plans for doctoral study should choose the research option.

Students pursuing the research option must complete thirty-~~six~~^{three} semester credit hours of coursework, demonstrate reading proficiency in an approved foreign language, ~~complete an approved internship or study abroad~~, and successfully complete a capstone project. Normally no more than six semester credit hours of independent study are applicable to the degree plan.

Faculty

Professors: Enric Madriguera, Rene Prieto, Rainer Schulte

Associate Professor: Charles Hatfield, Monica Rankin

Master of Arts in Latin American Studies

~~36~~³³ semester credit hours minimum

Coursework: ~~36~~³³ Semester Credit Hours

Major Core Course: 3 semester credit hours

LATS 6300 Introduction to Latin American Studies

Students are expected to complete this course as early as possible in their program.

Prescribed Electives: 15 semester credit hours

Prescribed electives are selected from the following courses:

HIST 6360 Latin American History

HIST 6361 Thought, Culture, and Society in Latin America

ITEM #8G

[HIST 6365](#) Mexican History

[LIT 6326](#) Translation Workshop

[LIT 6382](#) Latin American Literature

[VPAS 6334](#) Iberian Culture and Music

[LATS 6390](#) [Internship in Latin American Studies](#)

Free Elective Courses: 9 semester credit hours

These three courses may be selected from other courses related to Latin America and/or the students' area of concentration. Students may take approved courses on Latin America topics in the School of Economic, Political, and Policy Sciences and the School of Interdisciplinary Studies.

Free electives must be approved by the Associate Dean for Graduate Studies.

~~Internship or Study Abroad: 3 semester credit hours~~

~~Students will also complete a minimum of 3 semester credit hours in an approved study abroad immersion program or a comparable internship program established in partnership with UT Dallas and businesses and/or non-for-profit agencies in the Dallas-Fort Worth area.~~

~~[LATS 6390](#) [Internship in Latin American Studies](#)~~

Capstone Project: 6 semester credit hours

Having completed thirty semester credit hours of coursework, students must write and present a capstone project on a topic of their choice in Latin American Studies, either a research thesis or final project.

[LATS 6399](#) Capstone Project in Latin American Studies

Professional Option

Students pursuing the professional option in Latin American Studies must complete thirty-~~six~~ [three](#) semester credit hours of coursework, including [LATS 6300](#) and 15 semester credit hours of prescribed electives, [and](#) demonstrate reading proficiency in an approved foreign language, ~~and complete an approved internship or study abroad~~. They are not required to complete a capstone project and they receive a terminal degree. Normally no more than six semester credit hours of independent study are applicable to the degree plan.

The University of Texas at Dallas
Substantive Change Determination Form

This form is used to provide faculty and administrators with documentation when proposing new academic programs (degrees and/or certificates) and administrative and/or curriculum changes to existing programs. This form will be used as a determination form by conducting a systematic internal evaluation of the proposed change based on the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commissions on Colleges (SACSCOC) [Substantive Change Policy and Procedures](#) along with [UT Dallas Substantive Change – UTDPP1094](#).

The following proposal / request has been submitted for review with the attached forms (see [UTD Academic Forms](#)) pending final approval from UTDs governance committees.

MA in Latin American Arts

(Title of Requested Proposal / Change; attached appropriate forms and/or memo: Yes **xx** No)

The SACSCOC Liaison has reviewed the proposal / request in accordance with the SACSCOC Substantive Change Policy Procedures and has determined that approval/notification is **is not xx** necessary based on the following reason(s):

The program faculty voted to eliminate the study abroad/internship requirement, the SCH required for the degree reduces from 36 to 33. This decrease in program length is 8.3% less than 25% threshold required by SACSCOC and does not decrease graduate students' time to completion by more than one term. This substantive change does not require SACSCOC approval.

Signed:



11-30-21

Serenity Rose King, PhD
Associate Provost for Policy and Program Coordination
SACSCOC Accreditation Liaison

Date

The original copy is maintained in the Office of Programs, Accreditation, and Assessment. Signed copies are forwarded to the Dean's Office, the Dean of Undergraduate Education or the Dean of Graduate Education as appropriate, and a copy to the Associate Dean of Undergraduate Education or Associate Dean of Graduate Education, depending on the level of request.

**Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board
Request to Change Semester Credit Hours**

Directions: An institution shall use this form to request a change in the number of semester credit hours (SCH) required for a degree program already on the institution's program inventory in accordance with Coordinating Board Rules, Chapter 5, Subchapter C, Section 5.55 – Revisions to Approved Programs.

Options:

- 1) Revisions that **reduce** the number of SCH require notification of change and affirmation that the reduction does not fall below the minimum requirements of the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges, program accreditors, and licensing bodies, if applicable.
- 2) Revisions that **increase** the number of SCH require detailed written documentation describing the compelling academic reason for the increase in the number of required hours.

NOTE: No request or notification is needed if revisions to the degree program curriculum do not result in a change in SCH.

Options 1 and 2 require the signature of the Provost or Chief Academic Officer.

Please submit *Request to Change Semester Credit Hour* via the Online Submission Portal:
<https://www1.thecb.state.tx.us/apps/proposals/>

Information: Contact the Division of Academic Quality and Workforce at 512/427-6200.

Administrative Information

1. Institution: University of Texas at Dallas

2. Program Name – *As it appears on the Coordinating Board's program inventory (e.g., Bachelor of Business Administration degree with a major in Accounting):*

Master of Arts in Latin American Studies

3. Program CIP Code: 05.0107.00

4. Contact Person: *Provide contact information for the person who can answer specific questions about the program.*

Name: Shilyh Warren
Title: Associate Dean of Graduate Studies
E-mail: shilyh.warren@utdallas.edu
Phone: 919-883-6316

ITEM #8G

Form for SCH Changes

Page 2

Notification/Request for Change in Semester Credit Hours (SCH):

Current SCH: 36

Proposed SCH: 33

Implementation Date: 08/22/2022 (Fall 2022)

Complete Option 1 or 2 as appropriate

Option 1: Reduction in Semester Credit Hours

Is the change in the number of SCH compatible with the requirements of accreditation for the program?

a. Southern Association of Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges

YES NO

b. Program Accrator(s)

YES NO NA

Name of Program Accrator: _____

c. Licensing Body(ies)

YES NO NA

Name of Licensing Body(ies): _____

Option 2: Increase in Semester Credit Hours

Provide detailed documentation, such as changes in accrediting agency or licensing body requirements, workforce needs, or academic professional standards and needs, describing a compelling reason for the change in the number of SCH:

ITEM #8G

Form for SCH Changes
Page 3

Signature of Compliance

I hereby certify that all of the above changes have been approved in accordance with the procedures outlined in Coordinating Board Rules, Chapter 5, Subchapter C, Section 5.55.

Provost/Chief Academic Officer

Date

Jonsson School Bylaws

<https://engineering.utdallas.edu/about/at-a-glance/ionsson-school-bylaws/>

1. Preamble

1.1 Purpose

The purpose of these bylaws is to provide rules of governance that the Erik Jonsson School of Engineering and Computer Science will follow in the execution of its day-to-day business. These bylaws also serve as guidelines that the constituent departments within the School should observe in drafting their own bylaws. The bylaws of the departments should be consistent with, and must not contradict, the bylaws of the School.

1.2 Terminology and Rules of Order

In ~~rest of~~ this document, the term “School” denotes the Erik Jonsson School of Engineering and Computer Science, the term “Dean” denotes the Dean of the Erik Jonsson School of Engineering and Computer Science, and the term “University” denotes the University of Texas at Dallas. A “majority” shall mean more than 50% of those voting.

All School and departmental meetings, as well as the meetings of all standing and temporary committees of the School and its constituent departments and programs, shall be conducted according to Robert’s Rules of Order, (current edition) unless procedures described in the University’s Handbook of Operating Procedures ([See UTDPP1088 – Faculty Governance or the Jonsson School Bylaws for exceptions to Robert’s Rules of Order](#)).

1.3 Table of Contents

1. Preamble

- 1.1. Purpose
- 1.2. Terminology and Rules of Order
- 1.3. Table of Contents

2. Faculty

- 2.1. Members
- 2.2. Membership in the Voting Faculty
- 2.3. Meetings of the Faculty of the School
- 2.4. Hiring of Faculty
- 2.5. Joint Appointments
- 2.6. Switching Department Affiliation
- 2.7. Joint Appointment with Other Schools

3. Officers

ITEM #9

- 3.1. Dean
- 3.2. Associate / Assistant / Other Deans
- 3.3. Department Heads
- 3.4. Other Officers

4. Standing Committees

- 4.1. Jonsson School Faculty Personnel Review Committee
- 4.2. Jonsson School Academic Affairs Committee
- 4.3. Jonsson School Graduate Council
- 4.4. Jonsson School Undergraduate Council
- 4.5. Committee for Diversity and Engagement

5. Adoption, Amendment, and Interpretation of the School Bylaws

- 5.1. Adoption
- 5.2. Amendment
- 5.3. Interpretation

1.3 Table of Contents

- 1. Preamble
 - 1.1 Purpose
 - 1.2 Terminology and Rules of Order
 - 1.3 Table of Contents
- ~~2. Faculty~~
 - 2.1 Members
 - 2.2 Meetings of the Faculty of the School
 - 2.3 Hiring of Faculty
 - 2.4 Joint Appointments
- 3. Officers
 - 3.1 Dean
 - 3.2 Associate / Assistant / Other Deans
 - 3.3 Department Heads
 - 3.4 Heads of Interdisciplinary Programs
 - 3.5 Other Officers
- 4. Standing Committees
 - 4.1 Jonsson School Faculty Personnel Review Committee
 - 4.2 Jonsson School Academic Affairs Committee

~~4.3 Undergraduate Curriculum Committees~~

~~4.4 Committees for Graduate Studies~~

~~5. Adoption, Amendment and Interpretation of the School Bylaws~~

~~5.1 Adoption~~

~~5.2 Amendment~~

~~5.3 Interpretation~~

2. Faculty

2.1 Members

The Faculty of the School consists of all persons appointed at least half-time for at least nine months during the current academic year to one of the following positions:

1. Professor (tenured/tenure-track)
2. Associate Professor (tenured/tenure-track)
3. Assistant Professor (tenured/tenure-track)
- ~~3. Clinical Faculty~~
 - ~~a. Clinical Assistant Professor~~
 - ~~b. Clinical Associate Professor~~
 - ~~c. Clinical Professor~~
4. **Senior Lecturer I, II, III**
5. Non-tenure-track faculty of instruction
 - o Assistant Professor of Instruction (or Senior Lecturer 1)
 - o Associate Professor of Instruction (or Senior Lecturer 2)
 - o Professor of Instruction (or Senior Lecturer 3)
6. Non-tenure-track faculty
 - o Assistant Professor of Practice (or Clinical Assistant Professor)
 - o Associate Professor of Practice (or Clinical Associate Professor)
 - o Professor of Practice (or Clinical Professor)

2.2 ~~The Voting Faculty of the School Membership in the Voting Faculty~~

~~The Voting Faculty of the School consists of all Professors, Associate Professors, and Assistant Professors appointed at least half-time for at least nine months during the current academic year, together with a number of Senior Lecturers appointed at least half-time for at least nine months during the academic year. Clinical Faculty and Senior Lecturers may not vote on matters of hiring, promotion and tenure.~~

The **Voting Faculty of the School** shall consist of all tenured/tenure-track Professors, Associate Professors, and Assistant Professors appointed at least half-time for at least nine months during the current academic year, together with a number of non-tenure-track Professors/Associate Professors/Assistant Professors of Instruction/Practice, ~~and~~ Senior Lecturers, ~~and~~ **Clinical Assistant/Associate/Professors** (hereafter, “non-tenure-track faculty”) appointed at least half-time for at least nine months during the academic year to be determined as described below.

ITEM #9

~~The number of Senior Lecturers in the Voting Faculty may not exceed 10% (rounded to the nearest integer) of the total number of Professors, Associate Professors and Assistant Professors who, at the start of the fall semester, are appointed at least half time for at least nine months.~~

~~At the beginning of each Fall Semester, the Senior Lecturers appointed at least half time in the School shall meet to elect as many representatives as are allowed in the Voting Faculty.~~

Each department shall appoint a number of eligible non-tenure-track faculty (as defined above) to the Voting Faculty of the School, such number to be not less than 10% nor greater than 25% (rounded to the nearest integer) of the total number of tenured/tenure-track faculty in the respective department, who, at the start of the fall semester, are appointed at least half time for at least nine months. ~~Each department shall appoint/elect its voting non-tenure-track faculty members according to the department bylaws.~~ Departments whose eligible non-tenure-track faculty numbers less than 10% of the tenured/tenure-track faculty shall appoint all eligible non-tenure-track faculty to the School Voting Faculty.

~~All non-voting Faculty may attend School and departmental faculty meetings and participate in discussions, except when the faculty meets in executive session or when matters subject to privacy protection are under consideration.~~

2.2-3 Meetings of the Faculty of the School

Conduct of meetings

1. At least three working days' written or email notice must be given of meetings of the Faculty of the School. The notice of a meeting must include a proposed agenda.
2. Meetings of the Faculty are normally called by the Dean. A meeting may also be called at a specified date and time as a result of a petition signed by at least five members of the Voting Faculty and delivered to the Dean or a member of the Academic Affairs Committee at least four working days prior to the date of the meeting. If a meeting is called by petition, the petition must specify at least one topic to be placed on the agenda.
3. An item may be placed on the agenda of a meeting of the Faculty of the School by the Dean or through a petition signed by at least two members of the Voting Faculty and delivered either to the Dean or to a member of the Academic Affairs Committee at least one working day prior to the date of the meeting, or through a motion to amend the agenda made at the meeting, provided that the motion carries.
4. A meeting can be postponed by a majority vote of those present.
5. ~~One of the following shall preside at meetings of the Faculty of the School: The Dean, an Associate Dean or equivalent who is a tenured faculty member of the School, or an elected member of the Academic Affairs Committee~~ The Dean shall preside at meeting of the Faculty of School. In the absence of the Dean, an Associate Dean or designee, or the Chair or a member of the Academic Affairs Committee may preside at such meetings.
- 5-6. A special faculty meeting may also be called at a specified date and time as a result of a petition signed by at least five members of the Voting Faculty and delivered to a member of the Academic Affairs Committee at least four working days prior to the date of the meeting. The petition must specify at least one topic to be placed on the agenda. The special meeting shall be chaired by the chair or a member of the Academic Affairs Committee and will be open to all members of the faculty except the Dean and their direct reports. The meeting will adhere to all the rules and regulations stated in these bylaws.

ITEM #9

- ~~6.7.~~ ~~In the months of August through May~~ During the fall and spring semesters, a quorum shall consist of 50% of the members of the Voting Faculty. During the ~~months of June and July~~ summer semester, a quorum shall consist of 60% of the members of the Voting Faculty. In no case will a quorum exist if the number of non-tenure-track faculty members present exceeds the number of tenured/tenure track faculty present. No business may be transacted in the absence of a quorum or when the University is closed.
- ~~7.8.~~ A meeting of the Faculty of the School must be convened at least once in each nine-month academic year.
9. The convener of a Jonsson School faculty meeting is responsible for ensuring that business minutes are recorded at each meeting and are circulated to the Voting Faculty for approval. ~~Copies of minutes of all departmental and School faculty meetings will be kept in the department offices and the Dean's office, and will be made available to faculty members upon request.~~ Copies of minutes of all departmental and School faculty meetings will be held in an online repository, such as box.com, and made available to all faculty and staff, except for those meetings described in item 10 below.
10. All non-voting Faculty may attend School and departmental faculty meetings and participate in discussions, except when the faculty meets in executive session or when matters subject to privacy protection are under consideration, in which case only members of the voting faculty may attend. ~~and have access to the minutes.~~
- ~~8.11.~~ No motions may be made or passed in executive session.

Rules for voting in School and departmental faculty meetings:

1. Only members of the Voting Faculty, as defined above, may vote.
2. Any member of the Voting Faculty who is present at a meeting may request a vote by secret ballot on any motion presented, other than non-debatable motions.
3. Proxy voting is not allowed.
4. A member of the Voting Faculty who cannot attend a meeting may cast a vote in absentia on any matter on the agenda distributed prior to the meeting, other than matters pertaining to promotion and tenure, provided that the vote is delivered by email or in writing to a member of the Academic Affairs Committee, clearly specifying the intent.
5. Votes on the approval of minutes of the most recent meeting of the Faculty of the School may be cast by email, ~~in which case the vote of a faculty member who fails to respond within three working days shall be recorded in the affirmative as "aye".~~

2.3.4 Hiring of Faculty

1. Each year the Dean shall recommend search plans and the rationale for the hiring plan in consultation with the department heads, ~~and~~ program heads, ~~and the department faculty~~ taking into consideration the number and distribution of positions that the School wishes to fill.
2. Each department shall recommend one or more Faculty Search Committees to the Dean consisting of a subset of the tenured and tenure-track faculty members in the department. ~~The Dean may also recommend special search committees that may include members from more than one department and/or from outside the School. Non-voting faculty members may be appointed to faculty search committees at the discretion of the departments~~ Faculty Search Committees may also include members from more than one department and/or from outside the School in special circumstances. Non-voting faculty members may be appointed to faculty search committees at the discretion of the departments. Membership from outside the department and non-voting faculty members shall not constitute a majority of the committee.

ITEM #9

3. Each departmental committee or special committee shall conduct the search process for each position according to University [policies and procedures regulations](#) and departmental bylaws, including advertisement of the positions, review of applications, invitations to prospective candidates for interviews, solicitation of faculty votes for the candidates, and communication of the recommendations of the faculty to the Dean.
4. Recommendations from the search committee for offers at the Associate or Full Professor levels in a department must be voted upon by the departmental faculty members at that rank and higher. Recommendations from the search committee for offers to all candidates for tenure-track faculty positions in a department must be voted upon by the tenured and tenure-track faculty in the corresponding department. In addition, recommendations from the search committee for offers with tenure must be voted upon by the tenured faculty members in the corresponding department [according to University policies and procedures](#).
5. [Hiring of non-tenure-track faculty may be conducted by individual Departments on an ad hoc basis as dictated by enrollment, subject to approval of the Dean.](#)

2.4.5 Joint Appointments

[Given the interdisciplinary nature of modern research and teaching, it is important that departments within the School have the ability to appoint tenured/tenure-track faculty members jointly with other departments of the School, or jointly with other departments or programs of the University.](#)

2.5.1 Definition

[A “joint appointment” \(also called a “split appointment”\) is defined as a percentage appointment of a tenured/tenure-track faculty member, hereafter “the appointee,” among two or more departments for at least nine months. The sum of such percentages \(total appointment\) shall not be less than 50% nor more than 100% for nine months. The percentage appointment in at least one of the participating departments, designated the “home department,” shall be 50% or greater. It is expected that the participating departments will provide a percentage of the salary for the appointee at their respective appointment percentage. Joint appointments are distinct from “affiliated” or “courtesy” and “adjunct” faculty appointments, which are established according to departmental bylaws, and do not entail faculty salary support.](#)

[A joint appointment comes with a number of privileges and responsibilities for the appointee. Privileges include access to the resources of the department \(these include physical resources as well as students\), and the ability to shape department policy as determined by the School and departmental bylaws. Duties and responsibilities include upholding the reputation of the department and the School by conducting high-quality research and teaching, and providing service inside and outside the University.](#)

2.5.2 Procedure for New Hires

[An applicant that is being considered for a tenured/tenure-track appointment by more than one department in the School may be offered a joint appointment as defined above. The faculty of the participating departments should be included in the hiring process as early as possible. A joint](#)

ITEM #9

appointment of a tenured/tenure-track faculty member shall require the vote of the faculty in each participating department.

Prior to the proffering of an offer of employment, the participating departments should prepare a single Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), which should have the approval of the faculty in the respective departments and be signed by the respective department heads. The MOU should clearly describe, at a minimum, the following:

1. The justification for a joint appointment. The MOU should clearly articulate the interdisciplinary nature of the joint appointment based on the research interests and needs of the appointee. Appointees whose primary needs include the ability to advise PhD students in more than one department, access to shared research space or equipment, or who may occasionally teach courses in more than one department, should be given affiliate appointments rather than joint appointments.
2. The percentage appointment in each department as well as the department that will serve as the "home department" as discussed below.
3. Voting privileges of the appointee in each department. Voting privileges of the appointee in the School will be as defined in Section 2.2. Voting privileges of the appointee in the departments will be determined according to the bylaws of the individual departments. In all cases, the appointee shall have full voting privileges in the home department.
4. The procedures for annual evaluations, mid-probationary evaluations, evaluations for promotion and tenure, and salary raises. The home department shall be responsible for conducting all such evaluations and for recommending annual salary increases to the Dean. The participation of the non-home department(s) in the above shall be clearly articulated in the MOU.
5. Access to research personnel. It is expected that the appointee will have the right to recruit and support graduate students, postdoctoral associates and other research personnel as needed in a manner identical to that of faculty in all participating departments.
6. Allocation of office space, graduate student space, research laboratory space, technical support, such as laboratory technicians and computer support, as well as administrative assistant support. Based on the particular nature of the appointee's research, resource allocation may reside in one department, not necessarily the home department, or may be split among multiple departments.
7. Clear expectations for teaching and service. Particular attention should be placed on ensuring a fair and equitable set of expectations in relation to other faculty positions not arranged as a joint appointment. It is important that the teaching and service loads of the appointee are not greater than those of a non-jointly appointed faculty member in each of the participating departments.
8. The term of the joint appointment. The MOU should specify a fixed term of the joint appointment and the procedure that will be followed either to renew or terminate the joint appointment. The percentage breakdown of the joint appointment may be adjusted at the time of renewal based on mutual agreement of the appointee and the respective departments. If a joint appointment is terminated for any reason other than denial of tenure, the appointee will be appointed 100% in the home department. If an appointee is denied tenure their joint appointment will be continued for the duration of any terminal appointment in the school.

2.5.3 Joint Appointments of Existing Faculty Members

From time to time a current faculty member in the School may wish to request a joint appointment in another department, to change the percentage breakdown of an existing joint appointment, or to switch their appointment entirely to another department.

Establishing a Joint Appointment

A faculty member who wishes to request a joint appointment at a non-zero percentage in a department separate from their home department should send a request in writing to the head of the department in which they seek to establish the joint appointment. If the request is approved, subject to a positive vote of the faculty in said department, then the head of said department shall initiate discussion and preparation of an MOU with any and all other departments in which the faculty member has a non-zero percent appointment. The MOU should include the identical items as described for a new hire.

Changing the Percentage of an Existing Joint Appointment

The percentage breakdown of a joint appointment may be requested at the time of renewal of the appointment and only at the time of renewal of the appointment and is subject to approval of all signatories of the MOU. Changes to the MOU necessitated by a change in the percentages of the appointment must be approved by the faculty in the respective departments.

2.6 Switching Department Affiliation

In the case that a faculty member wishes to switch their appointment entirely to another department, they should submit a memo to the Dean clearly articulating the reasons for the request. The decision to approve or deny such a request rests with the Dean. The Dean should consult with the respective departments and a vote of the faculty of the department to which the faculty member wishes to move shall be taken and considered by the Dean before making a decision.

2.7 Joint Appointment with Other Schools

In the event of a joint appointment of a tenured/tenure-track faculty member of the Jonsson School with another UTD School or with UT Southwestern Medical Center or the appointment of a tenured/tenure-track faculty member at the aforementioned units with a department in the Jonsson School, the respective deans shall negotiate the appointment in consultation with the faculty of the participation programs. Issues of percentage appointment, indirect-cost return from research grants, teaching assignments, and other issues that may arise will be at the discretion of the Dean. In no case, shall a faculty member from outside the Jonsson School have an appointment greater than 50% in the School.

3. Officers

3.1 Dean

- The Dean is the chief administrative officer of the School, and is responsible for the School's day-to-day operation in accordance with its bylaws and University [policies and procedures regulations](#), its finances and physical resources, as well as for the safety of School personnel in laboratories and classrooms. The Dean, in consultation with the School's faculty, also

ITEM #9

defines the vision for the School's future. The Dean is to be selected according to the ~~policies and procedures~~ ~~policy~~ laid out by UTD. The Dean must be a tenured faculty member in the School. The Dean serves at the pleasure of the President and Provost of the University.

- The Dean may appoint committees and choose their members as ~~(s)he sees fit~~ ~~needed~~, with the exception that standing committees mandated by School or departmental bylaws will be constituted as provided in the bylaws.
- The Dean may use ~~his or her~~ discretion in creating, filling and replacing administrative positions in the Dean's office, including, but not limited to, associate/assistant dean positions and supporting staff positions. The Dean is encouraged to seek faculty input ~~in a manner of his or her choosing~~ when appointing Associate Deans (e.g., the Dean may seek faculty input through the department heads and program heads rather than directly).
- The Dean has final authority within the School for recommending faculty appointments to the Provost, and has all of the authority provided by the University (see utdpp1077) with respect to promotions and tenure. Hiring, tenure and promotion of all tenured/tenure-track faculty in a particular department must be voted upon by the appropriate subset of the department's faculty as provided in Section 2.3 of these bylaws.
- The faculty has primary responsibility for curricular matters. All decisions made by the Dean relating to curricular matters should have approval of a majority of the corresponding department/program faculty. Similarly, any curricular policy change approved by the faculty that has an administrative effect (e.g., needing additional resources beyond what the department currently has) requires the approval of the Dean.
- The Dean shall make an annual "state of the School" report to the faculty. The report should describe the progress the School has made in the past year, its accomplishments in the areas of research, teaching and service, and directions that the school may take in the near future, as well as problems that it may face.

3.2 Associate / Assistant / Other Deans

The Dean may appoint appropriate administrators, including but not limited to associate and assistant deans, directors, etc. to carry out various administrative functions of the Jonsson School and to represent it at the University level. The key officers of the school and their responsibilities are described below, however, the Dean may reassign functions, ~~responsibilities, duties, titles and titles, etc.~~ based on ~~his/her~~ management style or administration structure.

3.2.1 Associate Dean for Academic Affairs

The Associate Dean for Academic Affairs (ADAA) is appointed by the Dean. Only a tenured full professor may be appointed to this position. The ADAA reports to and is evaluated by the Dean.

Functions and responsibilities of the ADAA include:

- Interact with the UTD Dean of Graduate Education in all matters of general graduate education
- Coordinate the graduate program with respect to resources and priorities.
- Represent the School on the Graduate Council.
- Oversee the faculty review process and be a liaison with the Provost's Office
- Resolve disputes concerning graduate admissions.
- Handle student appeals with respect to grading in graduate courses.
- ~~Act as the final faculty authority within the School with regard to implementation of University and School policies related to the School's graduate degree programs.~~

ITEM #9

- Work with the Jonsson School Graduate Council to implement University and School policies related to graduate studies.
- Oversee the Jonsson School mentoring program for faculty development.
- Pursue solutions, across the School and UTD, for major academic issues/problems such as academic dishonesty or misconduct.
- Oversee the Jonsson School Graduate Fellowships and Scholarships.
- Other duties as assigned by the Dean.

3.2.2 Associate Dean for Undergraduate Education

The Associate Dean for Undergraduate Education (ADU) is appointed by the Dean from the tenured faculty of the School. The ADU reports to and is evaluated by the Dean.

Functions and responsibilities of the ADU include:

- Interact with the UTD Dean of Undergraduate Education in all matters of general undergraduate education and student advising.
- Oversee and be responsible for the accuracy and timeliness of all undergraduate advising within the School.
- Ensure that all professional undergraduate advisors and those faculty members appointed as undergraduate advisors remain properly trained and informed of faculty decisions related to the curriculum.
- Act as the final faculty authority within the School with regard to implementation of University and School policies related to the School's undergraduate degree programs.
- Serve as a conduit to the Council for Undergraduate Education for all proposed changes to the undergraduate degree programs in the School. Manage the School's Fast Track program, working with advisors and Student Records to ensure the smooth transition of qualified Fast Track students into the School's MS tracks.
- Serve as a member of faculty-led accreditation committees.
- Represent the School as a member of the Council for Undergraduate Education.
- Represent the School as a member of the Core Curriculum Committee.
- Represent the School in ~~summer-freshman~~ various undergraduate orientations and other events.
- Be a champion for excellence in undergraduate teaching within the School.
- Review marginal undergraduate transfer applications as specified in the undergraduate catalog.
- Maintain working relationships with the advisors and key faculty at key feeder community colleges.
- Represent the school in undergraduate recruiting activities.
- Manage the Jonsson School undergraduate scholarships.
- Other duties as assigned by the Dean

3.2.3 Associate Dean for Research

The Associate Dean for Research (ADR) is appointed by the Dean from the tenured faculty of the School. The ADR reports to and is evaluated by the Dean.

Functions and responsibilities of the ADR include:

- Promote a strong culture of research and external funding

ITEM #9

- Help faculty identify research opportunities
- Promote junior faculty mentoring to help them prepare competitive proposals
- Encourage senior faculty to help in the mentoring process
- Work with faculty to develop multi-disciplinary proposals
- Provide support to nominate faculty for awards for research, both internal and external
- Promote and support undergraduate research
- Organize internal workshop to disseminate information and opportunities for collaborative proposals
- Administer seed-grant programs to stimulate multi-disciplinary research and help faculty generate preliminary results and data
- Oversee research related awards, travel grants, doctoral dissertation awards, and other activity related to research.
- Other duties as assigned by the Dean

3.2.4 Associate Dean for Diversity and Strategic Initiatives

The Associate Dean for Diversity and Strategic Initiatives (ADDSI) is appointed by the Dean. The ADDSI reports to and is evaluated by the Dean.

Functions and Responsibilities of the ADDSI include:

- Collaborate with the Dean, the senior Jonsson School leadership team, and faculty leadership to envision, strategize and advocate for measurable actions leading toward greater diversity, equity, and inclusion throughout the Jonsson School.
- Lead the development and implementation of the school's strategic commitment to diversity and diversity-related policies by establishing processes and initiatives that foster an inclusive learning and working environment where all members of the school community have an equal opportunity to succeed and feel a sense of belonging
- Serve as the official point-of-contact and representative for all diversity, equity, inclusion, and engagement efforts within the School
- Develop, implement, and maintain programs to recruit and retain a diverse talent in the Jonsson School
- Engage with student organizations to support equity initiatives
- Develop evaluation tools and establish metrics to measure progress and promote continuous assessment and improvement of diversity efforts
- Represent the School at conferences, workshops, and other meetings of professional societies, and serve as liaison to industry and government groups on matters related to diversity
- Plan and manage diversity education and training, and deliver training to Jonsson School faculty and staff
- Chair the School-wide diversity committee
- Develop and maintain relationships to create innovative pathways to support diversity
- Other duties as assigned by the Dean

3.3 Department Heads

ITEM #9

The Dean shall appoint department heads in consultation with the corresponding department's faculty. Department heads must be tenured faculty members in the School, and shall serve at the Dean's pleasure. A department head is the chief administrative officer of ~~his/her~~ the department and the principal liaison between the department's faculty and higher administration.

Functions and responsibilities of department heads include:

- Administration and day-to-day operation of the department in accordance with the bylaws of the department and the School.
- Provide vision and leadership to establish strategic goals for the department and set priorities for achieving these goals.
- Oversee the appointment and functioning of various committees within the department.
- Coordinate faculty recruitment and hiring with the department search committee.
- Lead the department's effort in faculty career development.
- Oversee faculty annual evaluation together with the departmental Faculty Personnel Review Committee provided for in Section 4.1 of these bylaws.
- Oversee scheduling of courses, assignment of teaching duties, selection of undergraduate and graduate assistants, and other necessary tasks.
- Oversee enforcement of policies relating to ethical and professional conduct by faculty members, students, and staff of the school.
- Oversee the process for accreditation of the various degree programs in the department.

Evaluation:

Each department head shall be formally evaluated three years after ~~his/her~~ initial appointment as head and every six years subsequently using instruments from UTDPP1047. ~~2~~

A summary of each department head's evaluation will be made available to ~~the Dean him/her~~. The evaluation will provide feedback for ~~the Head him/her~~ and will constitute part of the Dean's overall appraisal.

~~3.4. Heads of Interdisciplinary Degree Programs~~

~~The Dean shall appoint the heads of interdisciplinary degree programs in consultation with the corresponding program's faculty and the heads of the participating departments or programs. The head of an interdisciplinary degree program shall chair the program's governing committee and shall serve at the pleasure of the Dean. Heads of programs must be tenured faculty members in the School.~~

~~Functions and responsibilities of program heads include:~~

- ~~• Administration and day-to-day operation of the program in accordance with the bylaws of the School and of the departments involved.~~
- ~~• Provide vision and leadership to establish strategic goals for the program and set priorities for achieving these goals.~~
- ~~• Overseeing the appointment and functioning of various committees within the program.~~
- ~~• Coordinating the scheduling of courses, assignment of teaching duties, and other necessary tasks with the departments involved in the interdisciplinary program.~~
- ~~• Overseeing the process for accreditation of the interdisciplinary degree program.~~

~~Evaluation:~~

ITEM #9

~~Heads of interdisciplinary degree programs shall be evaluated anonymously by the cognizant faculty three years after their initial appointment as program head and every six years subsequently using instruments from UTDPP1047. The Dean is responsible for conducting such evaluations for interdisciplinary degree programs. The head of the relevant department is responsible for conducting evaluations of the heads of degree programs that are entirely contained within that department according to the department's bylaws.~~

~~A summary of the evaluation will be made anonymously available to the program head or governing committee chair. The evaluation will provide feedback for him/her and will constitute part of the Dean's or department chair's overall appraisal.~~

3.7.4 Other Officers

The Dean may appoint other officers, reassign tasks, and positions; ~~etc.~~ as ~~he or she may see fit needed~~ to help in administrative tasks of the Jonsson School.

4. Standing Committees

Each School standing committee will elect its own chairperson, unless these bylaws or University policy provide otherwise. If a committee chairmanship is elective, the election of the chair should be the first item of business in the first meeting of the committee held after its appointment. A new chair ~~should~~ may also be elected if the composition of the committee changes. The election of the new chair should be the first item of business during the first meeting of the altered committee. If a committee with an elective chairmanship does not elect a chair, then the Dean shall appoint a chair.

~~Each department shall elect their new standing committee members by May 31 of the prior academic year.~~

Each standing committee of the School shall write or revise its charge, subject to the approval of the School faculty.

Every standing committee, except the Faculty Personnel Review Committee, must keep minutes and if requested, must submit them to the School faculty and Dean.

Meetings and agendas of standing committees shall be publicly posted at least one day in advance in a manner that makes them accessible to all faculty. Any School faculty member may observe a meeting of a standing committee, except the Faculty Personnel Review Committee, and the voting members of a standing committee may invite the participation of others as non-voting members, except when the committee is in executive session or when matters subject to privacy protection are under consideration.

The chair of each standing committee in the school shall file a report with the Dean at the end of his or her term summarizing the activities of the committee during that term.

4.1 Jonsson School Faculty Personnel Review Committee

Establishment:

The Jonsson School Faculty Personnel Review Committee (FPRC) serves as the School Peer Review Committee mandated in utdpp1064. Each department must have its own Faculty Personnel Review Committee for annual evaluation of its faculty members. The School FPRC also serves as the School Peer Review Committee (SPRC).

ITEM #9

Composition:

~~The FPRC of the School will be chaired by the Dean and shall consist of three members from each department, elected by secret ballot in conformity with Policy Memorandum 97-III.22-79. Only full-time, tenured faculty members can serve on the School FPRC. At most one School FPRC member from each department can be an Associate Professor; the rest must have the rank of Professor. School FPRC members who are Associate Professors cannot participate in evaluations of full Professors. The incumbent School FPRC members shall serve as the elections committee for School FPRC members for the following academic year. The composition of departmental FPRCs will be in accordance with the departmental bylaws.~~

The Jonsson School FPRC will be chaired by the Dean and shall consist of up to two members from each department, elected by secret ballot in conformity with utdpp1064. Only full-time, tenured faculty members can serve on the School FPRC. At most one School FPRC member from each department can be an Associate Professor; the rest must have the rank of Professor. School FPRC members who are Associate Professors cannot participate in evaluations of full Professors. The composition of departmental FPRCs will be in accordance with the departmental bylaws.

Manner of appointment:

~~The members of the School FPRC are elected by the voting faculty of each department to a two-year term. No member may serve more than two consecutive terms. No appointment to the School FPRC shall exceed three consecutive years. Members may be elected for a shorter term. Members who have served their full three-year terms may not be re-elected within one year. The appointments should be staggered so that at least one member is elected from each department every year. The appointment of members of the departmental FPRCs will be in accordance with the departmental bylaws.~~

The members of the Jonsson School FPRC are elected by the voting faculty of each department. The normal term of service on the School FPRC is two years. No member may serve more than two consecutive terms. The appointments should be staggered so that at least one member is elected from each department every year. Each department shall elect their new representatives on the School FPRC by May 31 of the prior academic year. The appointment of members of the departmental FPRCs will be in accordance with the departmental bylaws. Exceptions to these rules may be granted by the Dean, for example, if there are an insufficient number of faculty in a department that qualify under the above rules.

Responsibilities of the School FPRC:

The School FPRC is responsible for post-tenure review of faculty as described in utdpp1064.

Responsibilities of Departmental FPRCs:

The departmental FPRCs are responsible for performing an annual evaluation of each faculty member, in accordance with University policy (utdpp1077) and criteria defined ~~by each department~~. Members of the departmental FPRCs will be evaluated by the cognizant department head.

The result of the evaluation of a faculty member by the School or departmental FPRC, whether for post-tenure review or for an annual review, must be communicated promptly to that faculty member by the department ~~chair~~head. The result of the evaluation will also be communicated to the Dean.

ITEM #9

4.2 Jonsson School Academic Affairs Committee

Purpose:

The Jonsson School Academic Affairs Committee (AAC) acts as the School's faculty Executive Committee. The function of the AAC is to advise the Dean, ~~and~~ Associate Deans, ~~and the School leadership~~ on important matters ~~related to Academic Affairs~~ concerning the School.

Composition:

~~The Academic Affairs Committee shall consist of two tenured faculty members elected by each department, plus one tenured faculty member appointed by the Dean, rotating among the departments. The AAC shall elect one of its members as chair at the beginning of each academic year. The normal term of service on the AAC is two years. Terms of service on the AAC should be staggered to provide continuity in the representation of each department.~~

The members of the Jonsson School AAC are elected by the voting faculty of each department. The normal term of service on the School AAC is two years. Each department shall elect their new representatives on the School FPRC by May 31 of the prior academic year. The appointments should be staggered to provide continuity in the representation of each department.

Responsibilities:

The responsibilities of the AAC include, but are not limited to the following:

- ~~1. Review of departmental promotion, tenure, and third-year review cases for consistency.~~
- ~~2. Resolution of questions and disputes concerning the interpretation of the School bylaws.~~
- ~~3. Mediation and resolution of other disputes.~~
- ~~4. Selection of members for minor or transient School committees, in collaboration with the Dean.~~
- ~~5. Advise the Dean on any proposed modification to the school policy on promotion and tenure.~~
- ~~6. Other duties as provided elsewhere in these bylaws.~~
- ~~7. The Dean is encouraged to consult with the AAC for advice on matters pertaining to the School. However, consultation with the AAC must not be used to circumvent School faculty meetings.~~
 - Resolution of questions and disputes concerning the interpretation of the School bylaws.
 - Mediation and resolution of other disputes.
 - Advise the Dean on any proposed modification to the school policy on academic affairs issues including promotion and tenure.
 - Other duties as provided elsewhere in these bylaws

The Dean is encouraged to consult with the AAC for advice on matters pertaining to the School. However, consultation with the AAC must not be used to circumvent School faculty meetings.

Meetings:

The AAC will meet at least once during each of the fall and spring semesters.

4.3 Jonsson School Graduate Council

Composition:

The Jonsson School Graduate Council shall consist of Associate Department Heads or Directors for Graduate Studies from each department plus appropriate Associate and Assistant Deans related to graduate studies.

Responsibilities:

- Handle all school level issues pertaining to graduate studies.
- Assist the Dean and/or other administrators in handling graduate student issues, grievance, and other issues related to Graduate Studies that are not resolved at the department level.
- Assist the Dean's Office in graduate student recruitment and enhancement, and overall graduate studies experience at UT Dallas.
- Manage application and selection processes and award Jonsson School Graduate Fellowships.
- Assist departments in graduate students' and teaching assistants' orientations.
- Handle effective teaching related issues for graduate studies (utdpp1006).
- Other graduate studies related duties requested by the Dean.

4.4 Jonsson School Undergraduate Council

Composition:

The Jonsson School Undergraduate Council shall consist of Associate Department Heads or Directors for Undergraduate Studies from each department, the Director of Undergraduate Advising, and the appropriate Associate and Assistant Deans related to Undergraduate Studies.

Responsibilities:

- Handle all school level issues pertaining to undergraduate studies. This specifically includes, but is not limited to, 1) all catalog materials, 2) all proposals for the assignment of university credit to new courses, 3) all proposals for new programs, and 4) other academic policy issues as assigned by the Dean.
- Assist the Dean and/or other administrators in handling undergraduate student issues, grievances, and other issues related to Undergraduate Studies that are not resolved at the department level.
- Assist the Dean's Office in outreach, undergraduate recruitment and enhancement, and the overall undergraduate studies experience at UT Dallas.
- In collaboration with the relevant Department Head nominate the members of the committee on Jonsson School Undergraduate Scholarships.
- Handle effective teaching related issues for undergraduate studies (utdpp1006).
- Other undergraduate studies related duties requested by the Dean.

Subcommittees:

Committee on Jonsson School Undergraduate Scholarships

The committee on Jonsson School Undergraduate is responsible for the application and selection processes and award of undergraduate scholarships. It is composed of one representative from each

department, the Director of Undergraduate Advising, and the appropriate Associate and Assistant Deans related to undergraduate studies.

4.5 Committee on Diversity and Engagement

Composition:

The committee on diversity and engagement shall consist of one faculty member from each department plus one member appointed by the Dean. Membership on the committee shall normally be for two academic years. The Associate Dean for Diversity and Strategic Initiatives shall serve as ex officio chair of the committee.

Responsibilities:

- Serve as the primary interface to the university Office of Diversity and Community Engagement to promote university and school-wide diversity initiatives
- Work with faculty and staff search committees to recruit diverse pools of applicants
- Work with student organizations to promote diversity of membership and activities
- Engage the local community to increase awareness of diversity initiatives in the School
- Other duties as assigned by the Dean

~~4.3 Committee on Effective Teaching~~

~~Establishment:~~

~~A Committee on Effective Teaching (CET) is mandated by utdpp1006.~~

~~Composition:~~

~~The membership of the CET shall be one faculty member, elected by each department, and one faculty representative appointed by the Dean. The appointment is for two years with staggered terms so that every year only half of the committee members are newly appointed. The Associate Dean for Undergraduate Studies serves as a voting ex officio member.~~

~~Responsibilities:~~

- ~~• The CET shall have overall responsibility for developing and administering policies and procedures for evaluating teaching performance and the effectiveness of instruction, subject to the approval of the faculty of the School. In developing policies for evaluating instructional effectiveness, the committee shall facilitate outcomes evaluations that may be required for accreditation.~~
- ~~• Specific responsibilities of the CET include, but are not limited to, the following:~~
- ~~• The committee should define standards for exceptional, acceptable, and substandard performance in teaching. These standards should be fair to all faculty members and should also take into consideration a faculty member's contributions to teaching required courses, courses with high enrollments, lower division courses and courses that require substantial effort outside the classroom.~~
- ~~• The committee will be responsible for selecting recipients of teaching awards.~~
- ~~• Members of the committee have the right to visit or inspect any course.~~

4.3 Undergraduate Curriculum Committees

Purpose and Composition:

The Dean, through an appropriate representative, provides for undergraduate curricular planning in each department by the following means. (S)he and shall:

- Ensure that departmental Undergraduate Curriculum Committee (UGCC) members are appointed according to the departmental bylaws;
- Promote scheduling coordination between ECS departments (and UTD Schools as deemed appropriate);
- Coordinate undergraduate catalog copy generation through an appropriate representative; and
- Provide appropriate teaching resources in consultation with the UGCCs, undergraduate laboratory committees (if any), department heads and faculty.

Responsibilities:

- The undergraduate degree programs are primarily developed and implemented at the departmental level. Consequently, each department shall have the primary responsibility for the degree programs offered by the faculty of that department. The departmental UGCC has the primary responsibility for coordinating faculty efforts and initiatives with respect to the undergraduate curriculum.
- The UGCCs in cooperation with the appropriate Dean's representative and in accordance with departmental bylaws shall perform degree program planning and catalog copy production.
- The department heads and program heads, and UGCCs, in cooperation with the Associate Dean for Academic Affairs acting as the Dean's representative, and in accordance with departmental bylaws, shall perform accreditation planning and implementation.
- Each department head or committee(s) appointed by each department head in accordance with the departmental bylaws will perform course scheduling.
- The department heads or committee(s) appointed by each department head in accordance with the departmental bylaws will oversee the undergraduate laboratories with regard to equipment maintenance, planning, and resource allocation. There must be a clear and well-publicized mechanism for faculty input to these undergraduate laboratory decisions.

4.4 Committees for Graduate Studies

Composition:

Each department in the School must have a Committee on Graduate Studies (CGS) appointed as provided in the departmental bylaws. For an interdisciplinary degree program, the governing committee may serve as the CGS.

Responsibilities:

- The departmental CGSs shall have the overall responsibility for graduate studies in their respective departments or programs.
- Specific responsibilities of the CGSs include, but are not limited to, the following:
- The departmental CGS shall have the responsibility for developing and administering graduate admissions policy (subject to faculty approval and consistent with the University's Policy).
- The departmental CGS shall evaluate graduate student applications and make decisions in compliance with the department's, the School's and the University's policies on graduate

~~admissions. The departmental CGS shall also make recommendations for graduate assistantship and/or fellowship awards.~~

- ~~• The departmental CGS is responsible for evaluating and making recommendations to the faculty on all proposals for new or revised academic requirements, courses, and curricula within the department's graduate program. All new graduate courses, special topics courses, etc., must be evaluated by the departmental CGS prior to submission to the departmental faculty.~~
- ~~• The departmental CGS will interact with the rest of the department's faculty and the Associate Dean for Academic Affairs in maintaining the graduate requirements catalogs, both printed and on-line versions. The on-line catalog should be kept up to date by providing relevant information to the department or school webmaster in a timely manner. The departmental CGS is responsible for resolving issues related to graduate studies, such as conflicts between a student and his/her advisor or a thesis committee member. Issues that cannot be resolved by a departmental CGS shall be referred to the Associate Dean for Academic Affairs.~~

~~4.5 Governing Committees for Interdisciplinary Degree Programs~~

~~Establishment:~~

~~The Dean, in consultation with the Academic Affairs Committee and the faculty of the School, shall appoint governing committees for such interdisciplinary degree programs as may be established according to University and UT System regulations.~~

~~Composition:~~

~~Each governing committee for an interdisciplinary degree program shall have at least two members of the faculty, appointed by the Dean, from each department that contributes substantially to the program. Appointments shall be for staggered, renewable two-year terms. The Head of the respective interdisciplinary degree program shall chair the governing committee.~~

~~Responsibilities:~~

~~The governing committee of an interdisciplinary degree program may serve as the program's committees on undergraduate studies, graduate studies, and graduate admissions~~

5. Adoption, Amendment, and Interpretation of the School Bylaws

These bylaws shall remain in effect in perpetuity unless and until they are amended in accordance with the rules outlined in this section. A copy of the amended bylaws shall be sent to each member of the faculty in printed or electronic form within one week after amendments to these bylaws have been approved according to the rules outlined below.

5.1 Adoption:

These bylaws shall take effect if they are approved by a two-thirds majority of all current voting School faculty using secret ballot and must be submitted in accordance with the previous voting procedure (online or paper).

ITEM #9

5.2 Amendment:

The bylaws of the School can be amended only by a tallied two-thirds majority vote of the current Voting Faculty of the School ~~using written, signed, double envelope ballots under secret ballot and must be submitted in accordance with the previous voting procedure (online or paper).~~ Such a vote can be called at a faculty meeting or by mail. Any member of the voting faculty may start this process by providing a written request to amend the bylaws containing:

- the exact wording of the suggested amendment to the bylaws,
- the signatures of at least 10% of the Voting Faculty agreeing to the exact proposed wording, and
- a clear explanation of the need for the amendment.

Each proposed amendment to the bylaws must be considered individually as part of a separate vote and request for a vote. Proposed amendments to the bylaws cannot be artificially linked for any reason. The written request to amend the bylaws shall be delivered to the chair of the Academic Affairs Committee, who shall distribute such request to the Faculty and the School administrators in a timely fashion.

Once the request to amend the bylaws has been delivered to the Faculty and the School administrators, a minimum two-week period for consideration of the amendment shall begin. At the conclusion of this period, a Faculty discussion meeting shall be held. The time period for voting on the proposed amendments is one week after the conclusion of the discussion meeting.

One member of the Academic Affairs Committee, one representative of the Dean's office and one Voting Faculty member chosen by the Dean shall conduct the tally.

The amended Bylaws shall become effective immediately.

5.3 Interpretation:

~~The final responsibility for interpreting the School bylaws rests with the Academic Affairs Committee of the School. The interpretation given by the School AAC shall be final. Any interpretation provided by the AAC should be given in writing and made available to the whole school faculty.~~

The final responsibility for interpreting the School bylaws rests with the Academic Affairs Committee of the School. The interpretation given by the School AAC shall be final. Any interpretation provided by the AAC should be given in writing and made available to the whole school faculty. Any violation of the bylaws can be addressed through the University's Faculty Grievance Procedure ([UTDPP1050](#)). If the faculty grievance due to the violation of bylaws is not satisfied by the University's Faculty Grievance Procedure, such a faculty may exercise the policy and procedure set by the UT Dallas Academic Senate regarding the violation of bylaws.

~~Addendum to the Jonsson School Bylaws~~

~~Joint Appointments~~

~~Purpose: Given the interdisciplinary nature of modern research and teaching, it is important that departments within the School have the ability to appoint tenured/tenure-track faculty members jointly with other departments of the School, or jointly with other departments programs of the University, or jointly with another organization or company. This addendum to the bylaws is intended to cover all such joint appointments and. This baddendum uses terminology defined in the Jonsson School Bylaws.~~

~~In this context, a “joint appointment” (also called a “split appointment”) often includes a faculty appointment that is supported through a salary allocation from more than one department or School. This appointment is distinct from “affiliated” or “courtesy” faculty appointments, which are established according to departmental by-laws, and do not entail faculty salary support.~~

~~A tenured/tenure-track joint appointment comes with a number of privileges for the appointee. It also comes with certain duties and responsibilities. Privileges include access to the resources of the department (these include physical resources as well as students), and the ability to shape department policy as determined by the School and departmental bylaws. Duties and responsibilities include upholding the reputation of the department and the School by conducting top-quality research and teaching, and providing service inside and outside the University.~~

~~The bylaws for tenured/tenure-track joint appointments laid out in this document are applicable to new appointments only. Faculty members who already have a full-time appointment in the Jonsson School who seek a joint appointment with another department of the University outside the Jonsson School, another outside University, or another outside organization or company, shall be governed by applicable University regulations.~~

~~1. — In the Jonsson School, hiring is done only for the departments, and not for Programs within the Jonsson School. For tenured/tenure-track joint appointments of more than 50% in a particular department of the Jonsson School, the hiring and evaluation procedures of the School, as laid down in the School Bylaws, shall apply. Hiring and evaluation of joint appointees with appointment below the 50% level shall be governed by the departmental bylaws of the respective department.~~

~~2. — Each tenured/tenure-track joint appointee with an appointment of more than 50% must have a home department in the Jonsson School. The home department is the department where the appointee shall be considered for tenure (if untenured), promotion, and annual evaluation. Tenure, promotion, and annual evaluation of such an appointee shall be governed by the School Bylaws and the applicable University regulations. Appointments below 50% cannot be tenure-track or tenured. An appointment below the 50% level must be affiliated with a particular department in the Jonsson School. Promotion and annual evaluation of appointees below the 50% level shall be governed by the bylaws of the department they are affiliated with and the applicable university regulations.~~

~~3. — The expected research, teaching and service workload of all appointees above 50% or below 50% shall be in proportion to the research, teaching and service workload of a full-time~~

ITEM #9

~~faculty member. A joint appointee with an appointment of more than 50% in one of the departments of the Jonsson School shall teach at least one regular course per year in the department.~~

~~4.—— A tenured/tenure track joint appointment of more than 50% in one of the departments in the Jonsson School will be treated at par with a full time tenured/tenure track faculty member. Such an appointee can increase the percentage of the appointment at his/her will in the department subject to the approval of the Department Head and the Dean. However, raising the percentage of an appointment that is below 50%, to 50% or above shall require going through the hiring and evaluation procedures as laid down in the School Bylaws, unless the appointee has successfully gone through this procedure before.~~

~~5.—— An appointment of exactly 50% in one of the departments of the Jonsson School is also possible. The home department of such appointees can be either in one of the departments of the Jonsson School or in a department of the University outside the Jonsson School. If the home department of such an appointee is in the Jonsson School, then the rules and regulations described above for joint appointments above 50% shall apply. If the home department of such an appointee is in not in the Jonsson school, then the following rules shall be followed:~~

~~•—— Hiring: A majority of the faculty in the affiliated department must agree to appoint the person under consideration for a joint appointment at the 50% level. Appropriate University administrative officials shall also agree with the 50% appointment.~~

~~•—— Privileges: A joint appointee at the 50% level will have all the privileges of a regular faculty member, except that an appointee whose home department is not in the Jonsson School may not vote on hiring, tenure, promotion and may not serve on committees whose members must be tenured in the Jonsson School.~~

~~•—— Duties: The 50% joint appointee should teach at least one regular course during the year.~~

~~•—— Evaluation: The 50% joint appointee will be evaluated in the department of affiliation in accordance to the applicable departmental bylaws.~~

~~•—— Elevation of the appointment level: Raising the percentage of an appointment that is exactly at 50% to above 50% shall require going through the hiring procedure laid down in the School Bylaws, unless the appointee has successfully gone through this procedure before.~~

Jonsson School Bylaws

<https://engineering.utdallas.edu/about/at-a-glance/ionsson-school-bylaws/>

(Revised and adopted, January 7, 2022)

1. Preamble

1.1 Purpose

The purpose of these bylaws is to provide rules of governance that the Erik Jonsson School of Engineering and Computer Science will follow in the execution of its day-to-day business. These bylaws also serve as guidelines that the constituent departments within the School should observe in drafting their own bylaws. The bylaws of the departments should be consistent with, and must not contradict, the bylaws of the School.

1.2 Terminology and Rules of Order

In this document, the term “School” denotes the Erik Jonsson School of Engineering and Computer Science, the term “Dean” denotes the Dean of the Erik Jonsson School of Engineering and Computer Science, and the term “University” denotes the University of Texas at Dallas. A “majority” shall mean more than 50% of those voting.

All School and departmental meetings, as well as the meetings of all standing and temporary committees of the School and its constituent departments and programs, shall be conducted according to Robert’s Rules of Order, (current edition) unless procedures described in the University’s Handbook of Operating Procedures (See [UTDPP1088 – Faculty Governance](#) or the Jonsson School Bylaws for exceptions to Robert’s Rules of Order).

1.3 Table of Contents

1. Preamble

- 1.1. Purpose
- 1.2. Terminology and Rules of Order
- 1.3. Table of Contents

2. Faculty

- 2.1. Members
- 2.2. Membership in the Voting Faculty
- 2.3. Meetings of the Faculty of the School
- 2.4. Hiring of Faculty
- 2.5. Joint Appointments
- 2.6. Switching Department Affiliation
- 2.7. Joint Appointment with Other Schools

ITEM #9

3. Officers

- 3.1. Dean
- 3.2. Associate / Assistant / Other Deans
- 3.3. Department Heads
- 3.4. Other Officers

4. Standing Committees

- 4.1. Jonsson School Faculty Personnel Review Committee
- 4.2. Jonsson School Academic Affairs Committee
- 4.3. Jonsson School Graduate Council
- 4.4. Jonsson School Undergraduate Council
- 4.5. Committee for Diversity and Engagement

5. Adoption, Amendment, and Interpretation of the School Bylaws

- 5.1. Adoption
- 5.2. Amendment
- 5.3. Interpretation

2. Faculty

2.1 Members

The Faculty of the School consists of all persons appointed at least half-time for at least nine months during the current academic year to one of the following positions:

1. Professor (tenured/tenure-track)
2. Associate Professor (tenured/tenure-track)
3. Assistant Professor (tenured/tenure-track)
4. Non-tenure-track faculty of instruction
 - o Assistant Professor of Instruction (or Senior Lecturer 1)
 - o Associate Professor of Instruction (or Senior Lecturer 2)
 - o Professor of Instruction (or Senior Lecturer 3)
5. Non-tenure-track faculty
 - o Assistant Professor of Practice (or Clinical Assistant Professor)
 - o Associate Professor of Practice (or Clinical Associate Professor)
 - o Professor of Practice (or Clinical Professor)

2.2 Membership in the Voting Faculty

The Voting Faculty of the School shall consist of all tenured/tenure-track Professors, Associate Professors, and Assistant Professors appointed at least half-time for at least nine months during the current academic year, together with a number of non-tenure-track Professors/Associate Professors/Assistant Professors of Instruction/Practice, Senior Lecturers, and Clinical

ITEM #9

Assistant/Associate/Professors (hereafter, “non-tenure-track faculty”) appointed at least half-time for at least nine months during the academic year to be determined as described below.

Each department shall appoint a number of eligible non-tenure-track faculty (as defined above) to the Voting Faculty of the School, such number to be not less than 10% nor greater than 25% (rounded to the nearest integer) of the total number of tenured/tenure-track faculty in the respective department, who, at the start of the fall semester, are appointed at least half time for at least nine months. Each department shall appoint/elect its voting non-tenure-track faculty members according to the department bylaws. Departments whose eligible non-tenure-track faculty numbers less than 10% of the tenured/tenure-track faculty shall appoint all eligible non-tenure-track faculty to the School Voting Faculty.

2.3 Meetings of the Faculty of the School

Conduct of meetings

1. At least three working days' written or email notice must be given of meetings of the Faculty of the School. The notice of a meeting must include a proposed agenda.
2. Meetings of the Faculty are normally called by the Dean. A meeting may also be called at a specified date and time as a result of a petition signed by at least five members of the Voting Faculty and delivered to the Dean or a member of the Academic Affairs Committee at least four working days prior to the date of the meeting. If a meeting is called by petition, the petition must specify at least one topic to be placed on the agenda.
3. An item may be placed on the agenda of a meeting of the Faculty of the School by the Dean or through a petition signed by at least two members of the Voting Faculty and delivered either to the Dean or to a member of the Academic Affairs Committee at least one working day prior to the date of the meeting, or through a motion to amend the agenda made at the meeting, provided that the motion carries.
4. A meeting can be postponed by a majority vote of those present.
5. The Dean shall preside at meeting of the Faculty of School. In the absence of the Dean, an Associate Dean or designee, or the Chair or a member of the Academic Affairs Committee may preside at such meetings.
6. A special faculty meeting may also be called at a specified date and time as a result of a petition signed by at least five members of the Voting Faculty and delivered to a member of the Academic Affairs Committee at least four working days prior to the date of the meeting. The petition must specify at least one topic to be placed on the agenda. The special meeting shall be chaired by the chair or a member of the Academic Affairs Committee and will be open to all members of the faculty except the Dean and their direct reports. The meeting will adhere to all the rules and regulations stated in these bylaws.
7. During the fall and spring semesters, a quorum shall consist of 50% of the members of the Voting Faculty. During the summer semester, a quorum shall consist of 60% of the members of the Voting Faculty. In no case will a quorum exist if the number of non-tenure-track faculty members present exceeds the number of tenured/tenure track faculty present. No business may be transacted in the absence of a quorum or when the University is closed.

ITEM #9

8. A meeting of the Faculty of the School must be convened at least once in each nine-month academic year.
9. The convener of a Jonsson School faculty meeting is responsible for ensuring that business minutes are recorded at each meeting and are circulated to the Voting Faculty for approval. Copies of minutes of all departmental and School faculty meetings will be held in an online repository, such as box.com, and made available to all faculty and staff, except for those meetings described in item 10 below.
10. All non-voting Faculty may attend School and departmental faculty meetings and participate in discussions, except when the faculty meets in executive session or when matters subject to privacy protection are under consideration, in which case only members of the voting faculty may attend. and have access to the minutes.
11. No motions may be made or passed in executive session.

Rules for voting in School and departmental faculty meetings:

1. Only members of the Voting Faculty, as defined above, may vote.
2. Any member of the Voting Faculty who is present at a meeting may request a vote by secret ballot on any motion presented, other than non-debatable motions.
3. Proxy voting is not allowed.
4. A member of the Voting Faculty who cannot attend a meeting may cast a vote in absentia on any matter on the agenda distributed prior to the meeting, other than matters pertaining to promotion and tenure, provided that the vote is delivered by email or in writing to a member of the Academic Affairs Committee, clearly specifying the intent.
5. Votes on the approval of minutes of the most recent meeting of the Faculty of the School may be cast by email.

2.4 Hiring of Faculty

1. Each year the Dean shall recommend search plans and the rationale for the hiring plan in consultation with the department heads, program heads, and the department faculty, taking into consideration the number and distribution of positions that the School wishes to fill.
2. Each department shall recommend one or more Faculty Search Committees to the Dean consisting of a subset of the tenured and tenure-track faculty members in the department. Faculty Search Committees may also include members from more than one department and/or from outside the School in special circumstances. Non-voting faculty members may be appointed to faculty search committees at the discretion of the departments. Membership from outside the department and non-voting faculty members shall not constitute a majority of the committee.
3. Each departmental committee or special committee shall conduct the search process for each position according to the University policies and procedures and departmental bylaws, including advertisement of the positions, review of applications, invitations to prospective

ITEM #9

candidates for interviews, solicitation of faculty votes for the candidates, and communication of the recommendations of the faculty to the Dean.

4. Recommendations from the search committee for offers at the Associate or Full Professor levels in a department must be voted upon by the departmental faculty members at that rank and higher. Recommendations from the search committee for offers to all candidates for tenure-track faculty positions in a department must be voted upon by the tenured and tenure-track faculty in the corresponding department. In addition, recommendations from the search committee for offers with tenure must be voted upon by the tenured faculty members in the corresponding department according to the University policies and procedures.
5. Hiring of non-tenure-track faculty may be conducted by individual Departments on an ad hoc basis as dictated by enrollment, subject to approval of the Dean.

2.5 Joint Appointments

Given the interdisciplinary nature of modern research and teaching, it is important that departments within the School have the ability to appoint tenured/tenure-track faculty members jointly with other departments of the School, or jointly with other departments or programs of the University.

2.5.1 Definition

A “joint appointment” (also called a “split appointment”) is defined as a percentage appointment of a tenured/tenure-track faculty member, hereafter “the appointee,” among two or more departments for at least nine months. The sum of such percentages (total appointment) shall not be less than 50% nor more than 100% for nine months. The percentage appointment in at least one of the participating departments, designated the “home department,” shall be 50% or greater. It is expected that the participating departments will provide a percentage of the salary for the appointee at their respective appointment percentage. Joint appointments are distinct from “affiliated” or “courtesy” and “adjunct” faculty appointments, which are established according to departmental bylaws, and do not entail faculty salary support.

A joint appointment comes with a number of privileges and responsibilities for the appointee. Privileges include access to the resources of the department (these include physical resources as well as students), and the ability to shape department policy as determined by the School and departmental bylaws. Duties and responsibilities include upholding the reputation of the department and the School by conducting high-quality research and teaching, and providing service inside and outside the University.

2.5.2 Procedure for New Hires

An applicant that is being considered for a tenured/tenure-track appointment by more than one department in the School may be offered a joint appointment as defined above. The faculty of the participating departments should be included in the hiring process as early as possible. A joint appointment of a tenured/tenure-track faculty member shall require the vote of the faculty in each participating department.

ITEM #9

Prior to the proffering of an offer of employment, the participating departments should prepare a single Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), which should have the approval of the faculty in the respective departments and be signed by the respective department heads. The MOU should clearly describe, at a minimum, the following:

1. The justification for a joint appointment. The MOU should clearly articulate the interdisciplinary nature of the joint appointment based on the research interests and needs of the appointee. Appointees whose primary needs include the ability to advise Ph.D. students in more than one department, access to shared research space or equipment, or who may occasionally teach courses in more than one department, should be given affiliate appointments rather than joint appointments.
2. The percentage appointment in each department as well as the department that will serve as the “home department” as discussed below.
3. Voting privileges of the appointee in each department. Voting privileges of the appointee in the School will be as defined in Section 2.2. Voting privileges of the appointee in the departments will be determined according to the bylaws of the individual departments. In all cases, the appointee shall have full voting privileges in the home department.
4. The procedures for annual evaluations, mid-probationary evaluations, evaluations for promotion and tenure, and salary raises. The home department shall be responsible for conducting all such evaluations and for recommending annual salary increases to the Dean. The participation of the non-home department(s) in the above shall be clearly articulated in the MOU.
5. Access to research personnel. It is expected that the appointee will have the right to recruit and support graduate students, postdoctoral associates and other research personnel as needed in a manner identical to that of faculty in all participating departments.
6. Allocation of office space, graduate student space, research laboratory space, technical support, such as laboratory technicians and computer support, as well as administrative assistant support. Based on the particular nature of the appointee’s research, resource allocation may reside in one department, not necessarily the home department, or may be split among multiple departments.
7. Clear expectations for teaching and service. Particular attention should be placed on ensuring a fair and equitable set of expectations in relation to other faculty positions not arranged as a joint appointment. It is important that the teaching and service loads of the appointee are not greater than those of a non-jointly appointed faculty member in each of the participating departments.
8. The term of the joint appointment. The MOU should specify a fixed term of the joint appointment and the procedure that will be followed either to renew or terminate the joint appointment. The percentage breakdown of the joint appointment may be adjusted at the time of renewal based on mutual agreement of the appointee and the respective departments. If a joint appointment is terminated for any reason other than denial of tenure, the appointee will be appointed 100% in the home department. If an appointee is denied tenure their joint appointment will be continued for the duration of any terminal appointment in the school.

2.5.3 Joint Appointments of Existing Faculty Members

From time to time a current faculty member in the School may wish to request a joint appointment in another department, to change the percentage breakdown of an existing joint appointment, or to switch their appointment entirely to another department.

Establishing a Joint Appointment

A faculty member who wishes to request a joint appointment at a non-zero percentage in a department separate from their home department should send a request in writing to the head of the department in which they seek to establish the joint appointment. If the request is approved, subject to a positive vote of the faculty in said department, then the head of said department shall initiate discussion and preparation of an MOU with any and all other departments in which the faculty member has a non-zero percent appointment. The MOU should include the identical items as described for a new hire.

Changing the Percentage of an Existing Joint Appointment

The percentage breakdown of a joint appointment may be requested at the time of renewal of the appointment and only at the time of renewal of the appointment and is subject to approval of all signatories of the MOU. Changes to the MOU necessitated by a change in the percentages of the appointment must be approved by the faculty in the respective departments.

2.6 Switching Department Affiliation

In the case that a faculty member wishes to switch their appointment entirely to another department, they should submit a memo to the Dean clearly articulating the reasons for the request. The decision to approve or deny such a request rests with the Dean. The Dean should consult with the respective departments and a vote of the faculty of the department to which the faculty member wishes to move shall be taken and considered by the Dean before making a decision.

2.7 Joint Appointment with Other Schools

In the event of a joint appointment of a tenured/tenure-track faculty member of the Jonsson School with another UTD School or with UT Southwestern Medical Center or the appointment of a tenured/tenure-track faculty member at the aforementioned units with a department in the Jonsson School, the respective deans shall negotiate the appointment in consultation with the faculty of the participation programs. Issues of percentage appointment, indirect-cost return from research grants, teaching assignments, and other issues that may arise will be at the discretion of the Dean. In no case, shall a faculty member from outside the Jonsson School have an appointment greater than 50% in the School.

3. Officers

3.1 Dean

- The Dean is the chief administrative officer of the School, and is responsible for the School's day-to-day operation in accordance with its bylaws and University policies and procedures, its finances and physical resources, as well as for the safety of School personnel in laboratories and classrooms. The Dean, in consultation with the School's faculty, also defines the vision for the School's future. The Dean is to be selected according to the policies and procedures laid out by UTD. The Dean must be a tenured faculty member in the School. The Dean serves at the pleasure of the President and Provost of the University.
- The Dean may appoint committees and choose their members as needed, with the exception that standing committees mandated by School or departmental bylaws will be constituted as provided in the bylaws.
- The Dean may use discretion in creating, filling and replacing administrative positions in the Dean's office, including, but not limited to, associate/assistant dean positions and supporting staff positions. The Dean is encouraged to seek faculty input when appointing Associate Deans (e.g., the Dean may seek faculty input through the department heads and program heads rather than directly).
- The Dean has final authority within the School for recommending faculty appointments to the Provost, and has all of the authority provided by the University ([See UTDPP1077](#)) with respect to promotions and tenure. Hiring, tenure and promotion of all tenured/tenure-track faculty in a particular department must be voted upon by the appropriate subset of the department's faculty as provided in Section 2.3 of these bylaws.
- The faculty has primary responsibility for curricular matters. All decisions made by the Dean relating to curricular matters should have approval of a majority of the corresponding department/program faculty. Similarly, any curricular policy change approved by the faculty that has an administrative effect (e.g., needing additional resources beyond what the department currently has) requires the approval of the Dean.
- The Dean shall make an annual "state of the School" report to the faculty. The report should describe the progress the School has made in the past year, its accomplishments in the areas of research, teaching and service, and directions that the school may take in the near future, as well as problems that it may face.

3.2 Associate / Assistant / Other Deans

The Dean may appoint appropriate administrators, including but not limited to associate and assistant deans, directors, etc. to carry out various administrative functions of the Jonsson School and to represent it at the University level. The key officers of the school and their responsibilities are described below, however, the Dean may reassign functions, responsibilities, duties and titles based on management style or administration structure.

3.2.1 Associate Dean for Academic Affairs

The Associate Dean for Academic Affairs (ADAA) is appointed by the Dean. Only a tenured full professor may be appointed to this position. The ADAA reports to and is evaluated by the Dean.

Functions and responsibilities of the ADAA include:

- Interact with the UTD Dean of Graduate Education in all matters of general graduate education
- Coordinate the graduate program with respect to resources and priorities.
- Represent the School on the Graduate Council.
- Oversee the faculty review process and be a liaison with the Provost's Office
- Resolve disputes concerning graduate admissions.
- Handle student appeals with respect to grading in graduate courses.
- Work with the Jonsson School Graduate Council to implement University and School policies related to graduate studies.
- Oversee the Jonsson School mentoring program for faculty development.
- Pursue solutions, across the School and UTD, for major academic issues/problems such as academic dishonesty or misconduct.
- Oversee the Jonsson School Graduate Fellowships and Scholarships.
- Other duties as assigned by the Dean.

3.2.2 Associate Dean for Undergraduate Education

The Associate Dean for Undergraduate Education (ADU) is appointed by the Dean from the tenured faculty of the School. The ADU reports to and is evaluated by the Dean.

Functions and responsibilities of the ADU include:

- Interact with the UTD Dean of Undergraduate Education in all matters of general undergraduate education and student advising.
- Oversee and be responsible for the accuracy and timeliness of all undergraduate advising within the School.
- Ensure that all professional undergraduate advisors and those faculty members appointed as undergraduate advisors remain properly trained and informed of faculty decisions related to the curriculum.
- Act as the final faculty authority within the School with regard to implementation of University and School policies related to the School's undergraduate degree programs.
- Serve as a conduit to the Council for Undergraduate Education for all proposed changes to the undergraduate degree programs in the School. Manage the School's Fast Track program, working with advisors and Student Records to ensure the smooth transition of qualified Fast Track students into the School's MS tracks.
- Serve as a member of faculty-led accreditation committees.
- Represent the School as a member of the Council for Undergraduate Education.
- Represent the School as a member of the Core Curriculum Committee.
- Represent the School in various undergraduate orientations and other events.

ITEM #9

- Be a champion for excellence in undergraduate teaching within the School.
- Review marginal undergraduate transfer applications as specified in the undergraduate catalog.
- Maintain working relationships with the advisors and key faculty at key feeder community colleges.
- Represent the school in undergraduate recruiting activities.
- Manage the Jonsson School undergraduate scholarships.
- Other duties as assigned by the Dean.

3.2.3 Associate Dean for Research

The Associate Dean for Research (ADR) is appointed by the Dean from the tenured faculty of the School. The ADR reports to and is evaluated by the Dean.

Functions and responsibilities of the ADR include:

- Promote a strong culture of research and external funding
- Help faculty identify research opportunities
- Promote junior faculty mentoring to help them prepare competitive proposals
- Encourage senior faculty to help in the mentoring process
- Work with faculty to develop multi-disciplinary proposals
- Provide support to nominate faculty for awards for research, both internal and external
- Promote and support undergraduate research
- Organize internal workshop to disseminate information and opportunities for collaborative proposals
- Administer seed-grant programs to stimulate multi-disciplinary research and help faculty generate preliminary results and data
- Oversee research related awards, travel grants, doctoral dissertation awards, and other activity related to research.
- Other duties as assigned by the Dean.

3.2.4 Associate Dean for Diversity and Strategic Initiatives

The Associate Dean for Diversity and Strategic Initiatives (ADDSI) is appointed by the Dean. The ADDSI reports to and is evaluated by the Dean.

Functions and Responsibilities of the ADDSI include:

- Collaborate with the Dean, the senior Jonsson School leadership team, and faculty leadership to envision, strategize and advocate for measurable actions leading toward greater diversity, equity, and inclusion throughout the Jonsson School.
- Lead the development and implementation of the school's strategic commitment to diversity and diversity-related policies by establishing processes and initiatives that foster an inclusive learning and working environment where all members of the school community have an equal opportunity to succeed and feel a sense of belonging

ITEM #9

- Serve as the official point-of-contact and representative for all diversity, equity, inclusion, and engagement efforts within the School
- Develop, implement, and maintain programs to recruit and retain a diverse talent in the Jonsson School
- Engage with student organizations to support equity initiatives
- Develop evaluation tools and establish metrics to measure progress and promote continuous assessment and improvement of diversity efforts
- Represent the School at conferences, workshops, and other meetings of professional societies, and serve as liaison to industry and government groups on matters related to diversity
- Plan and manage diversity education and training, and deliver training to Jonsson School faculty and staff
- Chair the School-wide diversity committee
- Develop and maintain relationships to create innovative pathways to support diversity
- Other duties as assigned by the Dean.

3.3 Department Heads

The Dean shall appoint department heads in consultation with the corresponding department's faculty. Department heads must be tenured faculty members in the School, and shall serve at the Dean's pleasure. A department head is the chief administrative officer of the department and the principal liaison between the department's faculty and higher administration.

Functions and responsibilities of department heads include:

- Administration and day-to-day operation of the department in accordance with the bylaws of the department and the School.
- Provide vision and leadership to establish strategic goals for the department and set priorities for achieving these goals.
- Oversee the appointment and functioning of various committees within the department.
- Coordinate faculty recruitment and hiring with the department search committee.
- Lead the department's effort in faculty career development.
- Oversee faculty annual evaluation together with the departmental Faculty Personnel Review Committee provided for in Section 4.1 of these bylaws.
- Oversee scheduling of courses, assignment of teaching duties, selection of undergraduate and graduate assistants, and other necessary tasks.
- Oversee enforcement of policies relating to ethical and professional conduct by faculty members, students, and staff of the school.
- Oversee the process for accreditation of the various degree programs in the department.

ITEM #9

Evaluation:

Each department head shall be formally evaluated three years after initial appointment as head and every six years subsequently using instruments from [UTDPP1047](#).

A summary of each department head's evaluation will be made available to the Dean. The evaluation will provide feedback for the Head and will constitute part of the Dean's overall appraisal.

3.4 Other Officers

The Dean may appoint other officers, reassign tasks, and positions as needed to help in administrative tasks of the Jonsson School.

4. Standing Committees

Each School standing committee will elect its own chairperson, unless these bylaws or University policy provide otherwise. If a committee chairmanship is elective, the election of the chair should be the first item of business in the first meeting of the committee held after its appointment. A new chair may also be elected if the composition of the committee changes. The election of the new chair should be the first item of business during the first meeting of the altered committee. If a committee with an elective chairmanship does not elect a chair, then the Dean shall appoint a chair.

Each department shall elect their new standing committee members by May 31 of the prior academic year.

Each standing committee of the School shall write or revise its charge, subject to the approval of the School faculty.

Every standing committee, except the Faculty Personnel Review Committee, must keep minutes and if requested, must submit them to the School faculty and Dean.

Meetings and agendas of standing committees shall be publicly posted at least one day in advance in a manner that makes them accessible to all faculty. Any School faculty member may observe a meeting of a standing committee, except the Faculty Personnel Review Committee, and the voting members of a standing committee may invite the participation of others as non-voting members, except when the committee is in executive session or when matters subject to privacy protection are under consideration.

The chair of each standing committee in the school shall file a report with the Dean at the end of his or her term summarizing the activities of the committee during that term.

4.1 Jonsson School Faculty Personnel Review Committee

Purpose:

The Jonsson School Faculty Personnel Review Committee (FPRC) serves as the School Peer Review Committee mandated in [UTDPP1064](#). Each department must have its own Faculty Personnel Review Committee for annual evaluation of its faculty members. The School FPRC also serves as the School Peer Review Committee (SPRC).

Composition:

The Jonsson School FPRC will be chaired by the Dean and shall consist of up to two members from each department, elected by secret ballot in conformity with [UTDPP1064](#). Only full-time, tenured faculty members can serve on the School FPRC. At most one School FPRC member from each department can be an Associate Professor; the rest must have the rank of Professor. School FPRC members who are Associate Professors cannot participate in evaluations of full Professors. The composition of departmental FPRCs will be in accordance with the departmental bylaws.

Manner of appointment:

The members of the Jonsson School FPRC are elected by the voting faculty of each department. The normal term of service on the School FPRC is two years. No member may serve more than two consecutive terms. The appointments should be staggered so that at least one member is elected from each department every year. Each department shall elect their new representatives on the School FPRC by May 31 of the prior academic year. The appointment of members of the departmental FPRCs will be in accordance with the departmental bylaws. Exceptions to these rules may be granted by the Dean, for example, if there are an insufficient number of faculty in a department that qualify under the above rules.

Responsibilities of the School FPRC:

The School FPRC is responsible for post-tenure review of faculty as described in [UTDPP1064](#).

Responsibilities of the departmental FPRCs:

The departmental FPRCs are responsible for performing an annual evaluation of each faculty member, in accordance with University policy ([UTDPP1077](#)) and criteria defined by each department. Members of the departmental FPRCs will be evaluated by the cognizant department head.

The result of the evaluation of a faculty member by the School or departmental FPRC, whether for post-tenure review or for an annual review, must be communicated promptly to that faculty member by the department chair. The result of the evaluation will also be communicated to the Dean.

4.2 Jonsson School Academic Affairs Committee

Purpose:

The Jonsson School Academic Affairs Committee (AAC) acts as the School's faculty Executive Committee. The function of the AAC is to advise the Dean, Associate Deans, and the School leadership on important matters related to Academic Affairs concerning the School.

Composition:

The Jonsson School Academic Affairs Committee shall consist of up to two tenured faculty

ITEM #9

members elected by each department, plus one tenured faculty member appointed by the Dean, rotating among the departments. Each year the AAC will elect one member to serve as the Chair of the AAC.

Manner of appointment:

The members of the Jonsson School AAC are elected by the voting faculty of each department. The normal term of service on the School AAC is two years. Each department shall elect their new representatives on the School FPRC by May 31 of the prior academic year. The appointments should be staggered to provide continuity in the representation of each department.

Responsibilities:

The responsibilities of the AAC include, but are not limited to the following:

- Resolution of questions and disputes concerning the interpretation of the School bylaws.
- Mediation and resolution of other disputes.
- Advise the Dean on any proposed modification to the school policy on academic affairs issues including promotion and tenure.
- Other duties as provided elsewhere in these bylaws.

The Dean is encouraged to consult with the AAC for advice on matters pertaining to the School. However, consultation with the AAC must not be used to circumvent School faculty meetings.

Meetings:

The AAC will meet at least once during each of the fall and spring semesters.

4.3 Jonsson School Graduate Council

Composition:

The Jonsson School Graduate Council shall consist of Associate Department Heads or Directors for Graduate Studies from each department plus appropriate Associate and Assistant Deans related to graduate studies.

Responsibilities:

- Handle all school level issues pertaining to graduate studies.
- Assist the Dean and/or other administrators in handling graduate student issues, grievance, and other issues related to Graduate Studies that are not resolved at the department level.
- Assist the Dean's Office in graduate student recruitment and enhancement, and overall graduate studies experience at UT Dallas.
- Manage application and selection processes and award Jonsson School Graduate Fellowships.
- Assist departments in graduate students' and teaching assistants' orientations.
- Handle effective teaching related issues for graduate studies (utdpp1006).
- Other graduate studies related duties requested by the Dean.

4.4 Jonsson School Undergraduate Council

Composition:

The Jonsson School Undergraduate Council shall consist of Associate Department Heads or Directors for Undergraduate Studies from each department, the Director of Undergraduate Advising, and the appropriate Associate and Assistant Deans related to Undergraduate Studies.

Responsibilities:

- Handle all school level issues pertaining to undergraduate studies. This specifically includes, but is not limited to, 1) all catalog materials, 2) all proposals for the assignment of university credit to new courses, 3) all proposals for new programs, and 4) other academic policy issues as assigned by the Dean.
- Assist the Dean and/or other administrators in handling undergraduate student issues, grievances, and other issues related to Undergraduate Studies that are not resolved at the department level.
- Assist the Dean's Office in outreach, undergraduate recruitment and enhancement, and the overall undergraduate studies experience at UT Dallas.
- In collaboration with the relevant Department Head nominate the members of the committee on Jonsson School Undergraduate Scholarships.
- Handle effective teaching related issues for undergraduate studies (utdpp1006).
- Other undergraduate studies related duties requested by the Dean.

Subcommittees:

Committee on Jonsson School Undergraduate Scholarships

The committee on Jonsson School Undergraduate is responsible for the application and selection processes and award of undergraduate scholarships. It is composed of one representative from each department, the Director of Undergraduate Advising, and the appropriate Associate and Assistant Deans related to undergraduate studies.

4.5 Committee on Diversity and Engagement

Composition:

The committee on diversity and engagement shall consist of one faculty member from each department plus one member appointed by the Dean. Membership on the committee shall normally be for two academic years. The Associate Dean for Diversity and Strategic Initiatives shall serve as ex officio chair of the committee.

Responsibilities:

- Serve as the primary interface to the university Office of Diversity and Community Engagement to promote university and school-wide diversity initiatives.
- Work with faculty and staff search committees to recruit diverse pools of applicants.
- Work with student organizations to promote diversity of membership and activities.
- Engage the local community to increase awareness of diversity initiatives in the School.
- Other duties as assigned by the Dean.

5. Adoption, Amendment, and Interpretation of the School Bylaws

These bylaws shall remain in effect in perpetuity unless and until they are amended in accordance with the rules outlined in this section. A copy of the amended bylaws shall be sent to each member of the faculty in printed or electronic form within one week after amendments to these bylaws have been approved according to the rules outlined below.

5.1 Adoption:

These bylaws shall take effect if they are approved by a two-thirds majority of all current voting School faculty using secret ballot and must be submitted in accordance with the previous voting procedure (online or paper).

5.2 Amendment:

The bylaws of the School can be amended only by a tallied two-thirds majority vote of the current Voting Faculty of the School under secret ballot and must be submitted in accordance with the previous voting procedure (online or paper). Such a vote can be called at a faculty meeting or by mail. Any member of the voting faculty may start this process by providing a written request to amend the bylaws containing:

- the exact wording of the suggested amendment to the bylaws,
- the signatures of at least 10% of the Voting Faculty agreeing to the exact proposed wording, and
- a clear explanation of the need for the amendment.

Each proposed amendment to the bylaws must be considered individually as part of a separate vote and request for a vote. Proposed amendments to the bylaws cannot be artificially linked for any reason. The written request to amend the bylaws shall be delivered to the chair of the Academic Affairs Committee, who shall distribute such request to the Faculty and the School administrators in a timely fashion.

Once the request to amend the bylaws has been delivered to the Faculty and the School administrators, a minimum two-week period for consideration of the amendment shall begin. At the conclusion of this period, a Faculty discussion meeting shall be held. The time period for voting on the proposed amendments is one week after the conclusion of the discussion meeting.

One member of the Academic Affairs Committee, one representative of the Dean's office and one Voting Faculty member chosen by the Dean shall conduct the tally.

The amended Bylaws shall become effective immediately.

5.3 Interpretation:

The final responsibility for interpreting the School bylaws rests with the Academic Affairs Committee of the School. The interpretation given by the School AAC shall be final. Any interpretation provided by the AAC should be given in writing and made available to the whole school faculty. Any violation of the bylaws can be addressed through the University's Faculty Grievance Procedure ([UTDPP1050](#)). If the faculty grievance due to the violation of bylaws is not satisfied by the University's Faculty Grievance Procedure, such a faculty may exercise the policy and procedure set by the UT Dallas Academic Senate regarding the violation of bylaws.

NOTE: Revisions to this policy represent Dr. Joe Izen’s / Senate’s discussion during the September 15, 2021 Academic Senate meeting. Note: The 9/15/2021 meeting did not include this item in the agenda packet, but proposed changes were approved by the Senate as recorded in the 10/20/21 [minutes](#), Item 3,#11, page 10.

UT Dallas Policy Navigator :: ~~Emeriti~~ Titles Perquisites and Privileges of ~~Emeriti~~ Title Holders :: UTDPP1046 (v3)

~~Emeriti~~ Titles Perquisites and Privileges of ~~Emeriti~~ Title Holders - UTDPP1046

Policy Statement

The University of Texas at Dallas wishes to acknowledge the long-term loyalty and accomplishments of its retired faculty and administrators by granting the title chair emeriti, professor emeriti, associate professor emeriti, distinguished scholar in residence emeriti, or administrator emeriti. ~~Emerita, Emeritus, or Emeriti can be used at the discretion of the title holder. These titles carry rights and privileges which are outlined below.~~

Emeriti Faculty

Rule 20301, Section 1 and Rule 31001, Section 2.4 of the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Regents provide for conferring ~~emeriti~~ titles. No person is authorized to use any such title until it has been approved by the President. The ~~emeriti~~ titles may be given to an already retired member of the faculty or in anticipation of the retirement of a faculty member, effective upon retirement. The conferring of these titles is not automatic upon retirement.

1. ~~Emeriti~~ status may be conferred on tenured faculty holding titles of Professor or Associate Professor. It may be conferred on non-tenure system faculty holding titles during their period of active service at The University of Texas at Dallas in the Senior Lecturer series, Clinical Professor series, Research Professor series, Professor of Practice series, Professor of Instruction series, or as Scholar in Residence. Recommendations for conferring these titles shall be based upon individual distinction and quality of contribution and service to the University. These ~~emeriti~~ titles may be conferred effective upon retirement following recommendation by the appropriate faculty review committee, endorsement by

Deleted: Emeritus

Deleted: Emeritus

Deleted: Emeritus

Deleted: Emeritus

Deleted: us

Deleted: us

Deleted: us

Deleted: us

Deleted: us

Moved down [1]: These titles carry rights and privileges which are outlined below.

Moved (insertion) [1]

Deleted: Emeritus

Deleted: emeritus

Deleted: with final approval by the Board of Regents

Deleted: emeritus

Deleted: Emeritus

Deleted: -

Deleted: emeritus

the Dean and the Provost, and approval by the President. Emeriti positions carry no salary.

Deleted: Emeritus

2. The titles _____ Professor Emeriti of _____ and _____ Chair Emeriti of _____ (description being the same as provided for the professorship or chair). A retired faculty member awarded emeriti status in a named professorship or chair shall not have access to the return funds that accrue annually to that chair for a stipend or any other purpose. The documentation supporting the establishment of the professorship or chair must not contain any conditions that prohibit a retired recipient from holding the professorship or chair in an emeriti capacity.

Deleted: us

Deleted: Emeritus

Deleted: emeritus

Deleted: emeritus

3. If an individual is appointed to part-time service upon retirement, recommendations for emeriti status should be held until cessation of employment, except that recommendations for emeriti appointments to named professorships and chairs (see section 2 above) may be made upon retirement. However, if a faculty member holding an emeriti title is recalled to service in the interest of the University after an intervening period, the emeriti status is not affected.

Deleted: emeritus

Deleted: emeritus

Deleted: emeritus

Deleted: emeritus

Privileges and Perquisites

Holders of emeriti titles shall be accorded these privileges and perquisites:

Deleted: emeritus

1. Membership without vote in the General Faculty and in the program or department faculties in which membership was held at the time of retirement.
2. Eligibility to serve on graduate committees, subject to the approval of the Provost and the Dean of Graduate Education.
3. Listing in the faculty directory and in the University catalogs.
4. Use of the campus mail service and email.
5. Use of campus computer facilities appropriate for the faculty member's discipline and use of university-licensed software provided to active faculty in their discipline when possible.
6. Office space and administrative support, with the approval of the appropriate Dean of the school, and the Provost. The University acknowledges the importance of providing office space and administrative support to its emeriti faculty and will strive to accommodate them when possible.
7. Use of the UT Dallas library.

Deleted: emeritus

8. If an emeriti faculty member is recalled or reappointed to service, the faculty member shall be entitled to legal defense and indemnification for good faith actions taken in the course of that service.

Deleted: emeritus

9. Emeriti faculty retain the same privileges they enjoyed as active faculty to seek, oversee and use external funding, in accordance with UTDPP1068 Research Faculty.

Deleted: us

Deleted: . These privileges include drawingDrawing a salary from grants whenis only allowable by the funding agency and

Appointment Process

Emeriti titles may be conferred upon recommendation by the appropriate faculty review committee, endorsement by the Dean and the Provost, and approval by the President.

Deleted: Emeritus

1. Non-tenure-system faculty are eligible for emeriti appointment after ten years of full-time service.

Deleted: emeritus

2. The emeriti appointment process can be initiated by the faculty member seeking the emeriti appointment or by nomination by a colleague or colleagues.

Deleted: emeritus

Deleted: emeritus

3. If the process is initiated by nomination by colleagues, the letter of nomination should be addressed to the dean of the school in which the faculty member holds their primary appointment. In schools with departments, the letter should be addressed to the department head. The faculty member recommended should indicate their willingness to accept the appointment and its effective date by letter. The letter should be accompanied with a curriculum vitae.

4. If the person seeking the appointment initiates the process, the letter of request should be addressed to the dean of the school in which the faculty member holds their regular position. In schools with departments, the letter should be addressed to the department head. The letter should be accompanied by a current curriculum vitae. Appointments can become effective on retirement.

5. For purposes of this policy, retirement for a tenured faculty member means that they resign their tenure. For a non-tenure-system faculty member on a renewable term contract of one, two, or three years, it means that they do not seek renewal of the contract, effective as of the date that their current contract expires or as of another date they provide consistent with its terms.

6. Faculty who resign without seeking an emeriti appointment and subsequently decide to seek one should address their letter of request to the dean of the school in which they held their appointment.

Deleted: us

7. Appropriate faculty for voting on emeriti requests are faculty of the same and above-rank in the same bodies that would vote on appointments, in accordance

Deleted: emeritus

with school bylaws. Professor Emeriti requests will be voted on by Professors. Associate Professor Emeriti requests will be voted on by Associate Professors and Professors. Non-tenure system appointments will be voted on by tenured and non-tenure-system faculty of same and above rank in the same way.

Deleted: Emeritus

Deleted: Emeritus

Emeriti Administrative Officials

Upon approval of the President, the title "emeriti..." may be given to a retired administrative official, or, in anticipation of retirement of an administrative official, effective upon retirement, to recognize exceptional meritorious service. Privileges and perquisites to accompany the title should be determined by the President. The conferring of this title is not automatic upon retirement.

Deleted: Emeritus

Deleted: emeritus

Policy History

- Issued: 1993-07-15
- Editorial Amendments: 1998-02-02
- Editorial Amendments: 2000-09-01
- Editorial Amendments: 2003-10-06
- Revised: 2006-06-29
- Revised: 2009-02-20
- Revised: 2015-10-30
- Editorial Amendments: 2018-12-05
- Editorial Amendments: 2020-07-24

Policy Links

- Permalink for this policy: <https://policy.utdallas.edu/utdpp1046>
- Link to PDF version: <https://policy.utdallas.edu/utdpp1046/makepdf>
- Link to printable version: <https://policy.utdallas.edu/utdpp1046/makeprint>

NOTE: Revisions to this policy represent Dr. Joe Izen's / Senate's discussion during the September 15, 2021 Academic Senate meeting. Note: The 9/15/2021 meeting did not include this item in the agenda packet, but proposed changes were approved by the Senate as recorded in the 10/20/21 [minutes](#), Item 3,#11, page 10.

UT Dallas Policy Navigator :: Emeriti Titles Perquisites and Privileges of Emeriti Title Holders :: UTDPP1046 (v3)

Emeriti Titles Perquisites and Privileges of Emeriti Title Holders - UTDPP1046

Policy Statement

The University of Texas at Dallas wishes to acknowledge the long-term loyalty and accomplishments of its retired faculty and administrators by granting the title chair emeriti, professor emeriti, associate professor emeriti, distinguished scholar in residence emeriti, or administrator emeriti. Emerita, Emeritus, or Emeriti can be used at the discretion of the title holder. These titles carry rights and privileges which are outlined below.

Emeriti Faculty

Rule 20301, Section 1 and Rule 31001, Section 2.4 of the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Regents provide for conferring emeriti titles. No person is authorized to use any such title until it has been approved by the President. The emeriti titles may be given to an already retired member of the faculty or in anticipation of the retirement of a faculty member, effective upon retirement. The conferring of these titles is not automatic upon retirement.

1. Emeriti status may be conferred on tenured faculty holding titles of Professor or Associate Professor. It may be conferred on non-tenure system faculty holding titles during their period of active service at The University of Texas at Dallas in the Senior Lecturer series, Clinical Professor series, Research Professor series, Professor of Practice series, Professor of Instruction series, or as Scholar in Residence. Recommendations for conferring these titles shall be based upon individual distinction and quality of contribution and service to the University. These emeriti titles may be conferred effective upon retirement following recommendation by the appropriate faculty review committee, endorsement by

ITEM #10

the Dean and the Provost, and approval by the President. Emeriti positions carry no salary.

2. The titles _____ Professor Emeriti of _____ and _____ Chair Emeriti of _____ (description being the same as provided for the professorship or chair). A retired faculty member awarded emeriti status in a named professorship or chair shall not have access to the return funds that accrue annually to that chair for a stipend or any other purpose. The documentation supporting the establishment of the professorship or chair must not contain any conditions that prohibit a retired recipient from holding the professorship or chair in an emeriti capacity.
3. If an individual is appointed to part-time service upon retirement, recommendations for emeriti status should be held until cessation of employment, except that recommendations for emeriti appointments to named professorships and chairs (see section 2 above) may be made upon retirement. However, if a faculty member holding an emeriti title is recalled to service in the interest of the University after an intervening period, the emeriti status is not affected.

Privileges and Perquisites

Holders of emeriti titles shall be accorded these privileges and perquisites:

1. Membership without vote in the General Faculty and in the program or department faculties in which membership was held at the time of retirement.
2. Eligibility to serve on graduate committees, subject to the approval of the Provost and the Dean of Graduate Education.
3. Listing in the faculty directory and in the University catalogs.
4. Use of the campus mail service and email.
5. Use of campus computer facilities appropriate for the faculty member's discipline and use of university-licensed software provided to active faculty in their discipline when possible.
6. Office space and administrative support, with the approval of the appropriate Dean of the school, and the Provost. The University acknowledges the importance of providing office space and administrative support to its emeriti faculty and will strive to accommodate them when possible.
7. Use of the UT Dallas library.

ITEM #10

8. If an emeriti faculty member is recalled or reappointed to service, the faculty member shall be entitled to legal defense and indemnification for good faith actions taken in the course of that service.
9. Emeriti faculty retain the same privileges they enjoyed as active faculty to seek, oversee and use external funding, in accordance with [UTDPP1068 Research Faculty](#).

Appointment Process

Emeriti titles may be conferred upon recommendation by the appropriate faculty review committee, endorsement by the Dean and the Provost, and approval by the President.

1. Non-tenure-system faculty are eligible for emeriti appointment after ten years of full-time service.
2. The emeriti appointment process can be initiated by the faculty member seeking the emeriti appointment or by nomination by a colleague or colleagues.
3. If the process is initiated by nomination by colleagues, the letter of nomination should be addressed to the dean of the school in which the faculty member holds their primary appointment. In schools with departments, the letter should be addressed to the department head. The faculty member recommended should indicate their willingness to accept the appointment and its effective date by letter. The letter should be accompanied with a curriculum vitae.
4. If the person seeking the appointment initiates the process, the letter of request should be addressed to the dean of the school in which the faculty member holds their regular position. In schools with departments, the letter should be addressed to the department head. The letter should be accompanied by a current curriculum vitae. Appointments can become effective on retirement.
5. For purposes of this policy, retirement for a tenured faculty member means that they resign their tenure. For a non-tenure-system faculty member on a renewable term contract of one, two, or three years, it means that they do not seek renewal of the contract, effective as of the date that their current contract expires or as of another date they provide consistent with its terms.
6. Faculty who resign without seeking an emeriti appointment and subsequently decide to seek one should address their letter of request to the dean of the school in which they held their appointment.
7. Appropriate faculty for voting on emeriti requests are faculty of the same and above-rank in the same bodies that would vote on appointments, in accordance

ITEM #10

with school bylaws. Professor Emeriti requests will be voted on by Professors. Associate Professor Emeriti requests will be voted on by Associate Professors and Professors. Non-tenure system appointments will be voted on by tenured and non-tenure-system faculty of same and above rank in the same way.

Emeriti Administrative Officials

Upon approval of the President, the title "emeriti..." may be given to a retired administrative official, or, in anticipation of retirement of an administrative official, effective upon retirement, to recognize exceptional meritorious service. Privileges and perquisites to accompany the title should be determined by the President. The conferring of this title is not automatic upon retirement.

Policy History

- Issued: 1993-07-15
- Editorial Amendments: 1998-02-02
- Editorial Amendments: 2000-09-01
- Editorial Amendments: 2003-10-06
- Revised: 2006-06-29
- Revised: 2009-02-20
- Revised: 2015-10-30
- Editorial Amendments: 2018-12-05
- Editorial Amendments: 2020-07-24

Policy Links

- Permalink for this policy: <https://policy.utdallas.edu/utdpp1046>
- Link to PDF version: <https://policy.utdallas.edu/utdpp1046/makepdf>
- Link to printable version: <https://policy.utdallas.edu/utdpp1046/makeprint>